
January 24, 2024January 24, 2024

A Regular meeting of the Board of Education of Washtenaw Intermediate School District will be held beginning at 5:00 PM at the

WISD Teaching and Learning Center, 1819 S. Wagner Rd. Ann Arbor, MI  (734) 994-8100.

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 05:00 PM

1. 1. Call To Order - President Diane HockettCall To Order - President Diane Hockett

2. 2. Roll Call - Victoria Westmoreland, Administrative Assistant to theRoll Call - Victoria Westmoreland, Administrative Assistant to the
SuperintendentSuperintendent

3. 3. Approval of the AgendaApproval of the Agenda

January 24, 2024 Memo (p. 4)

4. 4. CommunicationsCommunications

5. 5. Public ParticipationPublic Participation

6. 6. Other Items of BusinessOther Items of Business

A. Head Start Self-Assessment InterviewA. Head Start Self-Assessment Interview

7. Financial Report7. Financial Report

A. Financial Report - December 2023A. Financial Report - December 2023

WISD Graphic Financial Report Dec 2023 (p. 8)

Treasurers Report December 2023 (p. 17)

B. Head Start & Early Head Start Financial ReportB. Head Start & Early Head Start Financial Report

November and December 2023 Early Head Start Reports (p. 69)

8. 8. Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice DialogueEquity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Dialogue

9. 9. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

A. Approval: MinutesA. Approval: Minutes

November 14, 2023 RM Minutes (p. 123)

November 28, 2023 RM Minutes (p. 127)

December 12, 2023 RM Minutes (p. 131)

January 9, 2024 RM Minutes (p. 135)

B. B. Approval: Superintendent's RecommendationsApproval: Superintendent's Recommendations

Packet page 1 of 228

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888704
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888172
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888024
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887817
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888039
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888040
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888050
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888056


060-23-24 060-23-24 Employment RecommendationsEmployment Recommendations

New Hire_McCormick, Tricia (p. 139)

061-23-24 Staff Resignations061-23-24 Staff Resignations

Major, Twyla_Resignation (p. 148)

062-23-24 Region 9 Perinatal Quality Collaborative Advancing Healthy Births Grant062-23-24 Region 9 Perinatal Quality Collaborative Advancing Healthy Births Grant

Region 9 Healthy Births Grant Memo (p. 150)

063-23-24 Contract Renewal with Ozone House, Education Project for Homeless Youth063-23-24 Contract Renewal with Ozone House, Education Project for Homeless Youth

Ozone House Contract (p. 151)

064-23-24 Contract Renewal with University of Michigan Deaprtment of064-23-24 Contract Renewal with University of Michigan Deaprtment of
OtolaryngologyOtolaryngology

Audiology Agreement Memo (p. 160)

Audiology Agreement (p. 161)

10. 10. Unfinished BusinessUnfinished Business

11. 11. New BusinessNew Business

A. Contracted Services with Washtenaw Community College, Adult EducationA. Contracted Services with Washtenaw Community College, Adult Education

Adult Education Contract (p. 172)

B. Approval to Apply to for the 35i Family Engagement Centers GrantB. Approval to Apply to for the 35i Family Engagement Centers Grant

35i Family Engagement Center Grant Memo (p. 181)

C. Board Policies - First ReadC. Board Policies - First Read

Board Policies Memo (p. 182)

PO 0122 - Board Powers (p. 183)

PO 3120 - Employment of Professional Staff (p. 188)

PO 3130 - Assignment and Transfer (p. 195)

PO 3131 - Staff Reductions-Recalls (p. 196)

PO 3132 - Vacancies (p. 199)

PO 3139 - Staff Discipline (p. 200)

PO 3140 - Termination and Resignation (p. 202)

PO 3142 - Probationary Teachers (p. 203)

PO 3220 - Professional Staff Evaluation (p. 205)

12. Board of Education Reports12. Board of Education Reports

13. 13. Administrative ReportsAdministrative Reports

A. Deputy Superintendent’s ReportA. Deputy Superintendent’s Report

B. Retainer NewsletterB. Retainer Newsletter

School Law Notes Decemeber 2023 (p. 211)

Packet page 2 of 228

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887882
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887833
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887834
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887838
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887836
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887837
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887835
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887832
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888421
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888614
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888615
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888616
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888617
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888618
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888622
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888619
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888620
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/888621
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/887840


14. 14. AdjournmentAdjournment

Packet page 3 of 228



 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Education 
 
From:  Naomi Norman, Superintendent 
 

Date:  January 24, 2024 
 
Re:  Regular Meeting January 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item 3: Approval of the Agenda: President Diane Hockett will ask for approval of the 
agenda. (p. 4) 
 
Agenda Item 4: Communications: There are no communications at this time.  
 

Agenda Item 5: Public Participation: Members of the public who wish to address the Board may 
do so at this time. 

 
Agenda Item 6: Other Items of Business: 

 
A.  Head Start Self-Assessment Interview: Early Childhood Quality Assurance Specialist, 

Teresa Harrington will conduct the Head-Start Self-Assessment Interview.  
 

Agenda Item 7: Financial Report: Associate Superintendent Brian Marcel will review the financial 

report for December 2023 (p. 8) and will be available to answer questions or provide additional 
information. Early Childhood Programs Grant Manager LaDawn White will review the November 2023 & 

December 2023 Head Start Financial Report (p. 69) and be available to answer questions at Tuesday’s 
meeting. 

 
Recommendation:  Motion that the Board of Education approve the November 2023 & December 2023 

Head Start Financial Reports, as presented.   (Roll Call Vote) 
 

Agenda Item 8: Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Dialogue: Deputy Superintendent, Cherie 
Vannatter will facilitate the equity, inclusion, and social justice discussion. 
 
Agenda Item 9: Consent Agenda 

 
A. Approval:  Minutes:  Approval of the corrected regular meeting minutes. Due to technical 
errors, the following minutes need to be updated.  

- November 14, 2023, regular meeting (p. 123) 
- November 28, 2023, regular meeting (p. 127) 

- December 12, 2023, regular meeting (p. 131) 

Packet page 4 of 228



- January 9, 2024, regular meeting (p. 135) 
 

B. Approval: Superintendent’s Recommendations:   
 

The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the following employment recommendations: 
 

060-23-24 Employment Recommendations: Please see the employment recommendations for: 
Tricia McCormick as a TA High Point. If approved by the board Tricia McCormick’s salary will be $33,732.00 

(Unit 1, Step 3). All other fringe benefits are set forth in the Unit I contract. (p. 139) 
 

The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the following resignations: 

 
061-23-24 Staff Resignations: Please see the staff resignations for: 

Twyla Major, effective January 10, 2024. Twyla Major has been employed with the WISD since October 
12, 2012, as a Teacher Consultant in the ECA program. (p. 148) 

 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the Region 9 Perinatal Quality Collaborative 

Advancing Healthy Births Grant on behalf of Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative in the amount of 
$35,00.00. 

 
062-23-24 Region 9 Perinatal Quality Collaborative Advancing Healthy Births Grant: Please see the 
memo from Director of Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative, Margy Long. WISD’s Success by 6 Great 
Start Collaborative and the Trusted Advisor initiative has been awarded the Advancing Healthy Births 
Grant by Region 9 Perinatal Quality Collaborative in the amount of $35,000.00. This grant funding will be 
used to provide Strong Roots Parent Cafés with increased health and community support for low-income 
pregnant people of color. (p. 150) 

 
The Superintendent recommends the Board authorize the approval of the contract renewal with 

Ozone House to support the daily operations of the Education Project for a cost not to exceed $49,818.00.  
 
063-23-24 Contract Renewal with Ozone House, Education Project for Homeless Youth: Please see 
the memo from Executive Director of Community & School Partnerships, Holly Heaviland. The purpose of 
this contract renewal is to ensure that homeless students and their families receive and be connected to 
services necessary for the continuation of education. The total contract cost of $49,818.00 will be paid 
for by the McKinney Vento Homeless Youth Grant and community support. The duration of the contract 
will extend from October 1, 2023, to September 30, 2024. (p. 151) 
 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education authorize the administration to 

approve the contract with the University of Michigan Department of Otolaryngology for Audiology 
Services, for a cost not to exceed $120,960.00.   

 
064-23-24 Contract Renewal with University of Michigan Department of Otolaryngology: Please see 
the memo from Director of Special Education Achievement & Compliance, Deborah Hester -Washington. 
The purpose of this Audiology Services contract is to meet student instructional needs and to provide 
support for students with disabilities. This contact duration extends from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 
2024, in the amount of $120,960.00. (p. 160) 
 

Packet page 5 of 228



Recommendation: The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the minutes 
and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented.  (Roll Call Vote)  

 
Agenda Item 10: Unfinished Business: 

 
Agenda Item 11: New Business:   

 
A. Contracted Services with Washtenaw Community College, Adult Education: Please see the 

memo from Executive Director of Community & School Partnerships, Holly Heaviland. The purpose of this 
contract is to provide services of qualified staff necessary to the operation of the Adult Education 
program. The total contract amount will not exceed $456,195.00 and is to be funded through the Adult 

Education Section 107 Grant. This contract duration extends from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024.  
(p. 172) 

 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board authorize the administration to approve the contract 

renewal with Washtenaw Community College to support the operation of the Adult Education Program 
for a cost not to exceed $456,195.00. (Roll Call Vote) 

 
B. Approval to Apply for the 35i Family Engagement Centers Grant: Please see the memo from 

Director of Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative, Margy Long. The administration is requesting the 
approval to a submit a proposal for the regional grant of $350,000.00 each year for four years, or 
$1,400,000.00 to be spent by September 30, 2026. The purpose of this grant is to develop a support 
network for educators, providers, and families among the six ISDs in our district. Additionally, funding will 
be allocated to support the continuation of the literacy support network hub. (p. 181) 

 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board authorize the administration to submit a proposal for to the 

Michigan Department of Education 35i Family Engagement Centers Grant for $1,400,000.00 to be spent 
by September 20, 2026. (Roll Call Vote) 

 
C. Board Policies – First Read: Please see the memo from Associate Superintendent Brian Marcel. 
(p. 182) 
 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board adopt the following policy revisions: 

- #0122 - Board Powers (p. 183) 
- #3120 - Employment of Professional Staff (p. 188) 
- #3130 - Assignment and Transfer (p. 195) 
- #3131 - Staff Reduction/Recalls (p. 196) 
- #3132 – Vacancies (p. 199) 

- #3139 - Staff Discipline (p. 200) 
- #3140 - Termination and Resignation (p. 202) 

- #3142 - Probationary Teachers (p. 203) 
- #3220 - Professional Staff Evaluation (p. 205) 

 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board approve policies #0122 - Board Powers #3120 - Employment 
of Professional Staff, #3130 - Assignment and Transfer, #3131 - Staff Reduction/Recalls, #3132 – 
Vacancies, #3139 - Staff Discipline, #3140 - Termination and Resignation, #3142 - Probationary 
Teachers, #3220 - Professional Staff Evaluation, as presented. (Roll Call Vote) 

Packet page 6 of 228



 
Agenda Item 12: Board of Education Reports:  

 
Agenda Item 13: Administrative Reports:  

 
A. Deputy Superintendent’s Report: Deputy Superintendent Cherie Vannatter will address the 

Board.  
 

B. Retainer Newsletter: The December 2023 edition of the School Law Notes from Thrun Law Firm 
is attached. (p. 211) 
 

Agenda Item 14: Adjournment 

Packet page 7 of 228



11 General Fund│22 Special Education Fund
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$11,260,629

$25,198,776

$59,018,438

$77,922,272

$73,221,492

$82,304,855

$68,426,941

$74,439,048

$65,969,103
$69,869,240

$55,033,259 $53,953,042

$20,934,779

$9,488,755

$21,661,264

$55,478,856

$76,888,965

$69,536,925
$72,100,436

$57,912,278

$63,021,073

$56,820,493

$60,965,790

$44,721,731 $45,799,530

$11,260,629

June July August September October November December January February March April May June

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

$90

1

M
ill

io
ns

Month-End Balances

Current Year / Projected Prior Year

Packet page 8 of 228



Actual YTD Revenues Actual YTD Local Source Actual YTD State Sources

Projected YTD Revenues Projected YTD Local Sources Projected YTD State Sources
61.07% 41.07%

Early Childhood State Aid $5,594,908
Restricted State Revenues Received As Grants $4,267,983
Property Tax Levy $1,825,233
Adult Education Participants $1,463,969
Lawmasc State Aid $1,307,465
Compensation Rec'D In Pmt Of Srvc Prvided To Other Public School $757,622
Restricted Received Directly From Federal Government $685,353
Restricted Revenues Received Through Non-Educational Entity $581,790
Other Distributions Received From Other Public Schools $554,838
State Aid $500,629

Percent of Total Revenues Year-to-Date 91.53%

General Fund | Top 10 Revenues by Source YTD

Revenue Analysis

11 General Fund│22 Special Education Fund
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

77.14%

as % of Budgeted Revenues
Projected Year End Balance

12.27%

$0.0

$20.0

$40.0

$60.0

$80.0

$100.0

$120.0

$140.0

$160.0

11 GENERAL FUND 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
FUND

25 FOOD SERVICE FUND 27 COOPERATIVE 
ACTIVITIES FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Fund | Budget / Projected YTD / Current YTD

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

68.07%

81.45%

60.32%

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

$80.0

$90.0

$100.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenue by Source │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

$80.0

$90.0

$100.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenue by Source │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD
Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 9 of 228



Actual YTD Expenditures Actual YTD Purchased Services

Projected YTD Revenues Projected YTD Purchased Services
33.60% 42.66%

Improvement Of Instruction $1,903,503
Non-Instr Technology Services $1,102,949
Supervisiondirection Of Instr Staff $963,408
Pmts To Other Mich Publ Schools $677,002
Community Activities $573,957
Custody And Care Of Children $554,837
Executive Administration $341,515
Operating Buildings Services $247,393
Planning, Research And Evaluation $232,597
Staff/Personnel Services $162,522

Percent of Total Expenditures Year-to-Date 83.19%

11 General Fund│22 Special Education Fund
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

38.19%
Projected YTD Salaries/Benefits

Actual YTD Salaries/Benefits
as % of Budgeted Expenditures

Projected Year End Balances

Expenditure Analysis

General Fund | Top 10 Expenditures by Program YTD

12.27%

28.39%33.95% 39.32%

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

SALARIES EMP. 
BENEFITS

PURCH. 
SERV. 

OTHER 
PURCH. 
SERV.

SUPPLIES CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER EXP. TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

SALARIES EMP. 
BENEFITS

PURCH. 
SERV. 

OTHER 
PURCH. 
SERV.

SUPPLIES CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER EXP. TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD

Projected YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$20.0

$40.0

$60.0

$80.0

$100.0

$120.0

$140.0

$160.0

11 GENERAL FUND 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
FUND

25 FOOD SERVICE FUND 27 COOPERATIVE 
ACTIVITIES FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Fund | Budget / Projected YTD / Current 
YTD

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 10 of 228



Prior YTD FY2016 Actual YTD FY2016 FYTD Current Budget 2017

 
Prior YTD Prior Year Total

YTD % of PY 
Total Current YTD  Annual Budget

YTD % of 
Budget

REVENUES
Local $2,314,733 $2,749,731 84.18% $2,795,008 $2,934,781 95.24%
State 9,347,508 15,138,019 61.75% 13,153,062 14,568,254 90.29%

Federal 1,785,592 8,130,700 21.96% 1,319,935 6,300,571 20.95%
Transfers & Other 785,456 2,430,882 32.31% 1,894,251 5,685,525 33.32%

Fund Modifications 0 54,175 0.00% 0 46,088 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE $14,233,288 $28,503,507 49.94% $19,162,256 $29,535,219 64.88%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $2,617,364 $5,773,523 45.33% $3,230,834 $7,374,005 43.81%

Employee Benefits 1,851,722 4,291,831 43.15% 2,270,562 5,347,139 42.46%
Purchased Services 1,390,241 3,699,470 37.58% 997,653 3,608,120 27.65%

Other Purchased Services 369,925 547,043 67.62% 208,751 427,957 48.78%
Supplies & Materials 220,565 591,213 37.31% 132,356 345,831 38.27%

Capital Outlay 36,756 114,161 32.20% 24,019 264,707 9.07%
Other Expenditures 96,498 151,435 63.72% 426,843 158,076 270.02%

Transfers & Other 907,342 13,474,045 6.73% 834,548 12,695,973 6.57%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $7,490,412 $28,642,722 26.15% $8,125,567 $30,221,808 26.89%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $6,742,876 ($139,215) $11,036,689 ($686,589)

ENDING FUND BALANCE $5,085,250 $4,398,661

General Fund | Financial Summary
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

SALARIESEMP. BENEFITSPURCH. SERV. OTHER PURCH. SERV.SUPPLIESCAPITAL OUTLAYOTHER EXP.TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object: Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

Packet page 11 of 228



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance
Over / (Under)

REVENUES
Local $2,314,733 $2,795,008 $636,543 $3,431,551 $2,934,781 $496,770
State 9,347,508 13,153,062 5,805,135 18,958,197 14,568,254 4,389,943

Federal 1,785,592 1,319,935 5,255,187 6,575,123 6,300,571 274,552
Transfers & Other 785,456 1,894,251 3,097,361 4,991,612 5,685,525 (693,913)

Fund Modifications 0 0 46,088 46,088 46,088 0
TOTAL REVENUE $14,233,288 $19,162,256 $14,840,314 $34,002,571 $29,535,219 $4,467,352

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $2,617,364 $3,230,834 $3,867,517 $7,098,351 $7,374,005 ($275,654)

Employee Benefits 1,851,722 2,270,562 3,062,210 5,332,772 5,347,139 (14,367)
Purchased Services 1,390,241 997,653 2,160,327 3,157,980 3,608,120 (450,140)

Other Purchased Services 369,925 208,751 170,331 379,082 427,957 (48,875)
Supplies & Materials 220,565 132,356 194,164 326,520 345,831 (19,311)

Capital Outlay 36,756 24,019 153,329 177,348 264,707 (87,359)
Other Expenditures 96,498 426,843 60,558 487,401 158,076 329,325

Transfers & Other 907,342 834,548 9,998,201 10,832,749 12,695,973 (1,863,224)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $7,490,412 $8,125,567 $19,666,637 $27,792,203 $30,221,808 ($2,429,605)

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $6,742,876 $11,036,689 ($4,826,322) $6,210,367 ($686,589)

ENDING FUND BALANCE $11,295,617 $4,398,661 $6,896,956

General Fund | Financial Forecast
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

$18.0

$20.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget
Forecast Budget

Packet page 12 of 228



Prior YTD FY2016 Actual YTD FY2016 FYTD Current Budget 2017

 
Prior YTD Prior Year Total

YTD % of PY 
Total Current YTD  Annual Budget

YTD % of 
Budget

REVENUES
Local $81,522,013 $105,815,425 77.04% $88,121,040 $108,686,277 81.08%
State 5,159,081 21,742,006 23.73% 6,500,083 18,011,513 36.09%

Federal 9,577 13,422,490 0.07% 1,209,687 12,339,885 9.80%
Transfers & Other 96,965 279,927 34.64% 91,091 346,604 26.28%

Fund Modifications 0 284,419 0.00% 0 136,766 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE $86,787,636 $141,544,267 61.31% $95,921,901 $139,521,045 68.75%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $8,637,815 $21,968,191 39.32% $10,213,486 $25,922,665 39.40%

Employee Benefits 5,895,291 17,151,343 34.37% 7,068,762 19,296,564 36.63%
Purchased Services 2,353,146 6,283,676 37.45% 2,038,779 7,989,099 25.52%

Other Purchased Services 578,452 1,279,908 45.19% 519,348 1,236,645 42.00%
Supplies & Materials 284,746 698,318 40.78% 308,487 1,030,325 29.94%

Capital Outlay 147,781 325,835 45.35% 230,410 650,422 35.42%
Other Expenditures 716,518 1,211,616 59.14% 680,684 1,404,221 48.47%

Transfers & Other 26,493,240 90,714,292 29.21% 28,732,322 82,869,618 34.67%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $45,106,990 $139,633,178 32.30% $49,792,278 $140,399,559 35.46%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $41,680,647 $1,911,089 $46,129,623 ($878,514)

ENDING FUND BALANCE $6,175,379 $5,296,865

Special Education Fund | Financial Summary
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

$80.0

$90.0

$100.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

SALARIESEMP. BENEFITSPURCH. SERV. OTHER PURCH. SERV.SUPPLIESCAPITAL OUTLAYOTHER EXP.TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

Packet page 13 of 228



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance
Over / (Under)

REVENUES
Local $81,522,013 $88,121,040 $24,882,894 $113,003,934 $108,686,277 $4,317,657
State 5,159,081 6,500,083 13,392,678 19,892,761 18,011,513 1,881,248

Federal 9,577 1,209,687 12,307,103 13,516,790 12,339,885 1,176,905
Transfers & Other 96,965 91,091 247,362 338,453 346,604 (8,151)

Fund Modifications 0 0 136,766 136,766 136,766 0
TOTAL REVENUE $86,787,636 $95,921,901 $50,966,803 $146,888,704 $139,521,045 $7,367,659

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $8,637,815 $10,213,486 $16,046,234 $26,259,720 $25,922,665 $337,055

Employee Benefits 5,895,291 7,068,762 12,838,171 19,906,933 19,296,564 610,369
Purchased Services 2,353,146 2,038,779 4,638,537 6,677,316 7,989,099 (1,311,783)

Other Purchased Services 578,452 519,348 635,042 1,154,389 1,236,645 (82,256)
Supplies & Materials 284,746 308,487 611,457 919,944 1,030,325 (110,381)

Capital Outlay 147,781 230,410 325,312 555,722 650,422 (94,700)
Other Expenditures 716,518 680,684 795,843 1,476,527 1,404,221 72,306

Transfers & Other 26,493,240 28,732,322 57,742,049 86,474,371 82,869,618 3,604,753
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $45,106,990 $49,792,278 $93,632,643 $143,424,922 $140,399,559 $3,025,363

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $41,680,647 $46,129,623 ($42,665,840) $3,463,783 ($878,514)

ENDING FUND BALANCE $9,639,162 $5,296,865 $4,342,297

Special Education Fund | Financial Forecast
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$20.0

$40.0

$60.0

$80.0

$100.0

$120.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

$80.0

$90.0

$100.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget
Forecast Budget

Packet page 14 of 228



Prior YTD FY2016 Actual YTD FY2016 FYTD Current Budget 2017

 
Prior YTD Prior Year Total

YTD % of PY 
Total Current YTD  Annual Budget

YTD % of 
Budget

REVENUES
Local $3,404,606 $8,236,684 41.33% $3,881,567 $7,968,305 48.71%
State 358,621 2,136,600 16.78% 486,372 469,368 103.62%

Federal 166,553 204,444 81.47% 154,710 250,000 61.88%
Transfers & Other 6,211,628 15,529,262 40.00% 8,328,834 17,404,515 47.85%

Fund Modifications 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE $10,141,407 $26,106,989 38.85% $12,851,483 $26,092,188 49.25%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $2,961,561 $7,471,401 39.64% $2,935,380 $7,509,356 39.09%

Employee Benefits 2,030,002 5,978,659 33.95% 2,086,740 5,463,098 38.20%
Purchased Services 1,187,457 2,190,593 54.21% 292,083 1,800,695 16.22%

Other Purchased Services 426,966 995,319 42.90% 669,104 737,921 90.67%
Supplies & Materials 180,114 370,718 48.59% 61,961 402,469 15.40%

Capital Outlay 54,748 67,739 80.82% 13,507 67,772 19.93%
Other Expenditures 463,962 547,314 84.77% 496,149 919,457 53.96%

Transfers & Other 1,858,937 7,489,602 24.82% 290,000 7,826,718 3.71%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $9,163,747 $25,111,345 36.49% $6,844,924 $24,727,486 27.68%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $977,661 $995,643 $6,006,558 $1,364,702

ENDING FUND BALANCE $22,814,033 $24,178,735

Cooperative Activities Fund | Financial Summary
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

SALARIESEMP. BENEFITSPURCH. SERV. OTHER PURCH. SERV.SUPPLIESCAPITAL OUTLAYOTHER EXP.TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

Packet page 15 of 228



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance
Over / (Under)

REVENUES
Local $3,404,606 $3,881,567 $4,903,292 $8,784,859 $7,968,305 $816,554
State 358,621 486,372 317,536 803,908 469,368 334,540

Federal 166,553 154,710 147,265 301,975 250,000 51,975
Transfers & Other 6,211,628 8,328,834 9,440,980 17,769,814 17,404,515 365,299

Fund Modifications 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE $10,141,407 $12,851,483 $14,809,073 $27,660,555 $26,092,188 $1,568,367

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $2,961,561 $2,935,380 $4,504,627 $7,440,007 $7,509,356 ($69,349)

Employee Benefits 2,030,002 2,086,740 3,513,758 5,600,498 5,463,098 137,400
Purchased Services 1,187,457 292,083 1,300,889 1,592,971 1,800,695 (207,724)

Other Purchased Services 426,966 669,104 282,617 951,721 737,921 213,800
Supplies & Materials 180,114 61,961 227,437 289,398 402,469 (113,071)

Capital Outlay 54,748 13,507 21,612 35,119 67,772 (32,653)
Other Expenditures 463,962 496,149 506,136 1,002,285 919,457 82,828

Transfers & Other 1,858,937 290,000 6,809,466 7,099,466 7,826,718 (727,252)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $9,163,747 $6,844,924 $17,166,542 $24,011,466 $24,727,486 ($716,020)

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $977,661 $6,006,558 ($2,357,470) $3,649,089 $1,364,702

ENDING FUND BALANCE $26,463,122 $24,178,735 $2,284,387

Cooperative Activities Fund | Financial Forecast
For the Period Ending December 31, 2023

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

$18.0

$20.0

LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS FUND 
MODIFICATIONS

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

Packet page 16 of 228



Budget Performance Report

General Education

Summary Budget Report

As of 12/31/23

Adopted Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances

Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Fund 11 - General Fund

 110 - Taxes Levied $1,935,963.00 $6,692.85 $1,563,403.20 $0.00 $1,563,403.20 $372,559.80 80.76%

 120 - Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't $1,150.00 $0.00 $1,608.46 $0.00 $1,608.46 ($458.46) 139.87%

 150 - Earnings on Investments and Deposits $250,000.00 $61,330.66 $277,356.47 $0.00 $277,356.47 ($27,356.47) 110.94%

 180 - Revenue from Community Service Activities $80,715.00 $905.77 $272,377.25 $0.00 $272,377.25 ($191,662.25) 337.46%

 190 - Other Local Revenue $666,953.00 $33,670.56 $429,321.52 $0.00 $429,321.52 $237,631.48 64.37%

 210 - Revenue from Non-Educational Activities $1,083,688.00 $94,800.00 $581,790.29 $0.00 $581,790.29 $501,897.71 53.69%

 310 - Grants In Aid $14,535,251.00 $2,817,389.03 $13,082,854.53 $0.00 $13,082,854.53 $1,452,396.47 90.01%

 320 - State Payments in Lieu of Taxes $33,003.00 $217.68 $18,136.91 $0.00 $18,136.91 $14,866.09 54.96%

 410 - Grant-In-Aid $6,300,571.00 $172,269.21 $1,341,950.81 $0.00 $1,341,950.81 $4,958,620.19 21.30%

 510 - Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State $4,601,837.00 $19,099.57 $1,542,332.07 $0.00 $1,542,332.07 $3,059,504.93 33.52%

 620 - Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds $46,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,088.00 0.00%

Fund 11 - General Fund Totals $29,535,219.00 $3,206,375.33 $19,111,131.51 $0.00 $19,111,131.51 $10,424,087.49 64.71%

Adopted Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances

Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Fund 11 - General Fund

 110 - Basic Functions $1,874,911.00 $0.00 $0.00 $223,540.00 $223,540.00 $1,651,371.00 11.92%

 120 - Added Needs $0.00 $72.14 $4,700.37 $0.00 $4,700.37 ($4,700.37) 0.00%

 130 - Adult/Continuing Education $400,034.00 $7,681.63 $48,477.57 $0.00 $48,477.57 $351,556.43 12.12%

 210 - Support Services Pupil $2,226,197.00 $91,239.36 $476,030.04 $42,845.99 $518,876.03 $1,707,320.97 23.31%

 220 - Support Services Instructional Staff $6,957,945.00 $486,340.09 $3,058,580.94 $411,265.37 $3,469,846.31 $3,488,098.69 49.87%

 230 - Support Services General Administration $799,325.00 $48,616.10 $389,097.89 $34,285.75 $423,383.64 $375,941.36 52.97%

 240 - Support Service School Administration $99,584.00 $0.00 $822.47 $450.00 $1,272.47 $98,311.53 1.28%

 250 - Support Services Business $381,965.00 $24,370.10 $150,188.24 $733.58 $150,921.82 $231,043.18 39.51%

 260 - Operations and Maintenance $439,270.00 $64,705.10 $247,506.43 $82,208.22 $329,714.65 $109,555.35 75.06%

 270 - Pupil Transportation Services $92,267.00 $2,679.86 $37,847.09 $0.00 $37,847.09 $54,419.91 41.02%

 280 - Support Services Central $4,300,496.00 $252,889.55 $1,688,179.89 $97,891.97 $1,786,071.86 $2,514,424.14 41.53%

 290 - Support Services Other $130,453.00 $11,098.45 $65,551.50 $0.00 $65,551.50 $64,901.50 50.25%

 310 - Community Services Direction $332,323.00 $27,717.52 $145,232.49 $46,565.50 $191,797.99 $140,525.01 57.71%

 330 - Community Activities $338,619.00 $36,727.10 $572,547.79 $354.00 $572,901.79 ($234,282.79) 169.19%

 350 - Custody and Care of Children $986,697.00 $100,809.67 $564,835.05 $23,673.21 $588,508.26 $398,188.74 59.64%

 390 - Other Community Services $32,910.00 $190.52 $2,528.25 $0.00 $2,528.25 $30,381.75 7.68%

 410 - Payments to Other Public Schools Within Michigan $9,496,162.00 $97,636.94 $677,002.12 $9,761,316.10 $10,438,318.22 ($942,156.22) 109.92%

 440 - Payments to Other Governmental and Not-For-Profit Entities $1,326,600.00 $148,052.14 $164,180.19 $1,312,994.81 $1,477,175.00 ($150,575.00) 111.35%

 450 - Facilities Acquisition, Construction, and Improvements $6,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,050.00 0.00%

 500 - Debt Service Long Term Only $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

 600 - Fund Modifications $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Expense Totals $30,221,808.00 $1,400,826.27 $8,293,308.32 $12,038,124.50 $20,331,432.82 $9,890,375.18 67.27%

Fund 11 - General Fund Totals ($686,589.00) $1,805,549.06 $10,817,823.19 ($12,038,124.50) ($1,220,301.31) $533,712.31

1/18/2024 2:36 PM PageNum: 1

Packet page 17 of 228



Fund Category   General Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   11 - General Fund
Revenue from Local Sources

Taxes Levied 1,935,963.00 6,692.85 1,563,403.20 .00 372,559.80 81
Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't 1,150.00 .00 1,608.46 .00 (458.46) 140
Earnings on Investments and Deposits 250,000.00 61,330.66 277,356.47 .00 (27,356.47) 111
Revenue from Community Service Activities 342,262.00 905.77 272,377.25 .00 69,884.75 80
Other Local Revenue 656,023.00 33,670.56 429,321.52 .00 226,701.48 65

Revenue from Local Sources Totals $3,185,398.00 $102,599.84 $2,544,066.90 $0.00 $641,331.10 80%
Revenues from a Non-Educational Entity or Political Subdivision 2,152,435.00 94,800.00 581,790.29 .00 1,570,644.71 27

Revenue from State Sources
Grants In Aid 23,688,180.00 2,817,389.03 13,082,826.21 .00 10,605,353.79 55
State Payments in Lieu of Taxes 33,003.00 217.68 18,136.91 .00 14,866.09 55

Revenue from State Sources Totals $23,721,183.00 $2,817,606.71 $13,100,963.12 $0.00 $10,620,219.88 55%
Revenues from Federal Sources

Grant-In-Aid 8,561,553.00 172,269.21 1,341,950.81 .00 7,219,602.19 16
Revenues from Federal Sources Totals $8,561,553.00 $172,269.21 $1,341,950.81 $0.00 $7,219,602.19 16%

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions
Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State 4,651,098.00 19,099.57 1,542,332.07 .00 3,108,765.93 33

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $4,651,098.00 $19,099.57 $1,542,332.07 $0.00 $3,108,765.93 33%
Fund Modifications

Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds 46,088.00 .00 .00 .00 46,088.00 0
Fund Modifications Totals $46,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,088.00 0%

Salaries
Administration 3,261,059.00 226,917.83 1,323,290.25 .00 1,937,768.75 41
Professional Educational 1,834,594.00 139,754.21 761,509.98 .00 1,073,084.02 42
Professional Business 270,968.00 15,877.85 91,478.97 .00 179,489.03 34
Professional Other 2,097,518.00 36,857.54 153,117.26 .00 1,944,400.74 7
Technical 1,514,847.00 108,207.36 680,640.70 .00 834,206.30 45
Operation and Service 604,672.00 39,596.25 243,403.74 .00 361,268.26 40
Special Salary Payments 5,140.00 982.72 (36,139.40) .00 41,279.40 (703)
Overtime Salaries and Extension of Contract 33,756.00 2,047.53 13,104.98 .00 20,651.02 39

Salaries Totals $9,622,554.00 $570,241.29 $3,230,406.48 $0.00 $6,392,147.52 34%
Employee Benefits

Employee Insurance 1,669,349.00 83,967.00 476,388.27 .00 1,192,960.73 29
Mandatory Coverage 5,091,030.00 310,696.06 1,746,377.20 .00 3,344,652.80 34
Workers Compensation 33,075.00 6,617.92 19,853.76 .00 13,221.24 60
Other Employee Benefits 53,379.00 4,794.88 27,943.18 .00 25,435.82 52

Employee Benefits Totals $6,846,833.00 $406,075.86 $2,270,562.41 $0.00 $4,576,270.59 33%

Page 1 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 01/16/2024 14:37:42 PM

General Fund Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 18 of 228



Fund Category   General Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   11 - General Fund
Purchased Services

Professional and Technical Services 4,187,867.00 95,784.50 847,321.82 578,866.18 2,761,679.00 34
Travel Workshops Staff 381,932.00 71.40 73,805.12 979.20 307,147.68 20
Client Pupil Transportation 19,285.00 120.00 8,402.00 .00 10,883.00 44
Communication 378,041.00 (33.74) 63,783.12 634.94 313,622.94 17
Advertisement 7,895.00 .00 .00 750.00 7,145.00 9
Printing and Binding 143,411.00 1,758.00 28,840.97 1,280.30 113,289.73 21
Tuition 326,148.00 .00 19,512.79 .00 306,635.21 6
Utility Service 25,000.00 1,446.25 6,311.10 1,833.03 16,855.87 33
Insurance and Bond Premiums 38,956.00 .00 38,020.81 .00 935.19 98
Repairs and Maintenance Services 524,022.00 42,656.07 202,437.26 88,300.21 233,284.53 55
Rentals 17,225.00 2,228.74 5,719.15 3,367.82 8,138.03 53
Other Purchased Services 12,524.00 (1,023.60) 9,770.44 .00 2,753.56 78

Purchased Services Totals $6,062,306.00 $143,007.62 $1,303,924.58 $676,011.68 $4,082,369.74 33%
Supplies and Materials

Teaching Testing Supplies and Materials 37,900.00 85.93 7,965.67 1,184.64 28,749.69 24
Periodicals 7,336.00 .00 664.24 .00 6,671.76 9
Energy Supplies 84,200.00 6,512.44 32,330.88 21,704.99 30,164.13 64
Transportation Supplies 1,000.00 25.70 115.16 .00 884.84 12
Other Supplies 603,856.00 10,988.10 152,235.21 17,177.82 434,442.97 28

Supplies and Materials Totals $734,292.00 $17,612.17 $193,311.16 $40,067.45 $500,913.39 32%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 2,750.00 .00 .00 .00 2,750.00 0
Improvements Other Than Buildings 3,300.00 .00 .00 .00 3,300.00 0
Equipment and Furniture 329,730.00 12,512.50 24,029.40 23,599.50 282,101.10 14

Capital Outlay Totals $335,780.00 $12,512.50 $24,029.40 $23,599.50 $288,151.10 14%
Other Expenditures

Dues and Fees 154,601.00 5,687.75 71,709.47 .00 82,891.53 46
Claims and Judgments 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0
Taxes Abated and Written Off 5,000.00 .00 238.45 594.96 4,166.59 17
Miscellaneous Expenditures 15,121.00 .00 357,915.74 .00 (342,794.74) 2,367

Other Expenditures Totals $175,222.00 $5,687.75 $429,863.66 $594.96 ($255,236.62) 246%
Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions

Payments to Other Public School Districts 10,887,166.00 105,332.63 118,248.79 9,126,331.21 1,642,586.00 85
Sub-Grantee Disbursements 8,092,233.00 140,356.45 722,933.52 2,171,519.70 5,197,779.78 36
Indirect Cost Recovery and Program Changes 63,986.00 .00 .00 .00 63,986.00 0

Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $19,043,385.00 $245,689.08 $841,182.31 $11,297,850.91 $6,904,351.78 64%

Page 2 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 01/16/2024 14:37:43 PM

General Fund Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 19 of 228



Fund Category   General Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   11 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 42,317,755.00 3,206,375.33 19,111,103.19 .00 23,206,651.81 45%

EXPENSE TOTALS 42,820,372.00 1,400,826.27 8,293,280.00 12,038,124.50 22,488,967.50 47%
Fund   11 - General Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($502,617.00) $1,805,549.06 $10,817,823.19 ($12,038,124.50) ($717,684.31) 243%

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 42,317,755.00 3,206,375.33 19,111,103.19 .00 23,206,651.81 45%

EXPENSE TOTALS 42,820,372.00 1,400,826.27 8,293,280.00 12,038,124.50 22,488,967.50 47%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($502,617.00) $1,805,549.06 $10,817,823.19 ($12,038,124.50) ($717,684.31) 243%

Fund Category   General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 42,317,755.00 3,206,375.33 19,111,103.19 .00 23,206,651.81 45%

EXPENSE TOTALS 42,820,372.00 1,400,826.27 8,293,280.00 12,038,124.50 22,488,967.50 47%
Fund Category   General Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($502,617.00) $1,805,549.06 $10,817,823.19 ($12,038,124.50) ($717,684.31) 243%

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 42,317,755.00 3,206,375.33 19,111,103.19 .00 23,206,651.81 45%

EXPENSE TOTALS 42,820,372.00 1,400,826.27 8,293,280.00 12,038,124.50 22,488,967.50 47%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($502,617.00) $1,805,549.06 $10,817,823.19 ($12,038,124.50) ($717,684.31) 243%

Page 3 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 01/16/2024 14:37:43 PM

General Fund Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 20 of 228



Budget Performance Report

Special Education

Summary Budget Report

As of 12/31/23

Adopted Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances

Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Fund 22 - Special Education

 110 - Taxes Levied $105,917,516.00 $367,863.47 $85,923,022.10 $0.00 $85,923,022.10 $19,994,493.90 81.12%

 120 - Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't $230,423.00 $0.00 $88,512.79 $0.00 $88,512.79 $141,910.21 38.41%

 130 - Tuition $494,000.00 $0.00 $346,768.01 $0.00 $346,768.01 $147,231.99 70.20%

 150 - Earnings on Investments and Deposits $1,700,000.00 $405,971.00 $1,520,153.28 $0.00 $1,520,153.28 $179,846.72 89.42%

 180 - Revenue from Community Service Activities $5,452.00 $184.73 $1,645.88 $0.00 $1,645.88 $3,806.12 30.19%

 190 - Other Local Revenue $338,886.00 $2,580.65 $159,871.55 $0.00 $159,871.55 $179,014.45 47.18%

 310 - Grants In Aid $17,080,344.00 $1,579,553.56 $5,504,153.28 $0.00 $5,504,153.28 $11,576,190.72 32.23%

 320 - State Payments in Lieu of Taxes $931,169.00 $11,955.32 $995,929.50 $0.00 $995,929.50 ($64,760.50) 106.95%

 410 - Grant-In-Aid $12,339,885.00 $895,368.57 $1,210,550.04 $0.00 $1,210,550.04 $11,129,334.96 9.81%

 510 - Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State $346,604.00 $0.00 $91,091.07 $0.00 $91,091.07 $255,512.93 26.28%

 620 - Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds $136,766.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,766.00 0.00%

Fund 22 - Special Education Totals $139,521,045.00 $3,263,477.30 $95,841,697.50 $0.00 $95,841,697.50 $43,679,347.50 68.69%

Adopted Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances

Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Fund 22 - Special Education

 110 - Basic Functions $1,805,354.00 $366,411.39 $423,540.75 $278,902.33 $702,443.08 $1,102,910.92 38.91%

 120 - Added Needs $19,207,510.00 $1,212,235.49 $6,236,599.23 $472,360.07 $6,708,959.30 $12,498,550.70 34.93%

 210 - Support Services Pupil $21,594,955.00 $1,805,993.00 $8,000,110.24 $94,249.50 $8,094,359.74 $13,500,595.26 37.48%

 220 - Support Services Instructional Staff $5,165,022.00 $245,482.23 $2,267,993.81 $255,487.55 $2,523,481.36 $2,641,540.64 48.86%

 230 - Support Services General Administration $334,123.00 $17,362.44 $170,518.50 $23,740.97 $194,259.47 $139,863.53 58.14%

 240 - Support Service School Administration $311,417.00 $24,444.54 $152,613.11 $439.60 $153,052.71 $158,364.29 49.15%

 250 - Support Services Business $1,692,705.00 $103,224.50 $630,212.32 $33,566.20 $663,778.52 $1,028,926.48 39.21%

 260 - Operations and Maintenance $2,438,840.00 $237,615.22 $945,682.63 $579,970.94 $1,525,653.57 $913,186.43 62.56%

 270 - Pupil Transportation Services $70,890.00 $1,848.72 $6,435.19 $1,680.49 $8,115.68 $62,774.32 11.45%

 280 - Support Services Central $3,866,641.00 $239,086.04 $1,627,134.89 $99,705.68 $1,726,840.57 $2,139,800.43 44.66%

 290 - Support Services Other $21,240.00 $1,806.73 $10,671.15 $0.00 $10,671.15 $10,568.85 50.24%

 330 - Community Activities $10,000.00 $5,334.75 $14,202.63 $50,700.00 $64,902.63 ($54,902.63) 649.03%

 370 - Non Public School Pupils $214,229.00 $42,354.65 $42,354.65 $131,763.35 $174,118.00 $40,111.00 81.28%

 390 - Other Community Services $0.00 $49.42 $5,047.28 $0.00 $5,047.28 ($5,047.28) 0.00%

 410 - Payments to Other Public Schools Within Michigan $80,349,689.00 $7,984,624.99 $28,189,216.99 $11,697,958.65 $39,887,175.64 $40,462,513.36 49.64%

 440 - Payments to Other Governmental and Not-For-Profit Entities $1,780,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,780,700.00 0.00%

 450 - Facilities Acquisition, Construction, and Improvements $17,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,950.00 0.00%

 500 - Debt Service Long Term Only $993,294.00 $91,653.17 $642,458.69 $434,055.85 $1,076,514.54 ($83,220.54) 108.38%

 600 - Fund Modifications $525,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $25,000.00 95.24%

Expense Totals $140,399,559.00 $12,379,527.28 $49,864,792.06 $14,154,581.18 $64,019,373.24 $76,380,185.76 45.60%

Fund 22 - Special Education Totals ($878,514.00) ($9,116,049.98) $45,976,905.44 ($14,154,581.18) $31,822,324.26 ($32,700,838.26)

1/18/2024 2:38 PM PageNum: 1

Packet page 21 of 228



Fund Category   Special Revenue
Fund Type   

Fund   22 - Special Education
Revenue from Local Sources

Taxes Levied 105,917,516.00 367,863.47 85,923,022.10 .00 19,994,493.90 81
Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't 230,423.00 .00 88,512.79 .00 141,910.21 38
Tuition 494,000.00 .00 346,768.01 .00 147,231.99 70
Earnings on Investments and Deposits 1,700,000.00 405,971.00 1,520,153.28 .00 179,846.72 89
Revenue from Community Service Activities 5,452.00 184.73 1,645.88 .00 3,806.12 30
Other Local Revenue 347,909.00 2,580.65 159,871.55 .00 188,037.45 46

Revenue from Local Sources Totals $108,695,300.00 $776,599.85 $88,039,973.61 $0.00 $20,655,326.39 81%
Revenue from State Sources

Grants In Aid 17,562,682.00 1,579,553.56 5,504,153.28 .00 12,058,528.72 31
State Payments in Lieu of Taxes 931,169.00 11,955.32 995,929.50 .00 (64,760.50) 107

Revenue from State Sources Totals $18,493,851.00 $1,591,508.88 $6,500,082.78 $0.00 $11,993,768.22 35%
Revenues from Federal Sources

Grant-In-Aid 15,386,450.00 895,368.57 1,210,550.04 .00 14,175,899.96 8
Revenues from Federal Sources Totals $15,386,450.00 $895,368.57 $1,210,550.04 $0.00 $14,175,899.96 8%

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions
Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State 346,604.00 .00 91,091.07 .00 255,512.93 26

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $346,604.00 $0.00 $91,091.07 $0.00 $255,512.93 26%
Fund Modifications

Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds 136,766.00 .00 .00 .00 136,766.00 0
Fund Modifications Totals $136,766.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,766.00 0%

Salaries
Administration 2,468,021.00 184,637.89 1,143,762.99 .00 1,324,258.01 46
Professional Educational 11,906,877.00 958,851.15 4,604,593.42 .00 7,302,283.58 39
Professional Business 593,336.00 49,985.22 271,124.10 .00 322,211.90 46
Professional Other 3,983,674.00 351,895.44 1,555,471.72 .00 2,428,202.28 39
Technical 771,404.00 56,909.40 376,997.64 .00 394,406.36 49
Operation and Service 6,279,537.00 497,961.21 2,168,663.40 .00 4,110,873.60 35
Special Salary Payments 81,520.00 9,406.53 (116,756.21) .00 198,276.21 (143)
Temporary Salaries 773,427.00 38,409.42 129,289.89 .00 644,137.11 17
Overtime Salaries and Extension of Contract (41,334.00) 18,686.68 80,008.01 .00 (121,342.01) (194)

Salaries Totals $26,816,462.00 $2,166,742.94 $10,213,154.96 $0.00 $16,603,307.04 38%
Employee Benefits

Employee Insurance 5,361,069.00 314,990.63 1,518,946.05 .00 3,842,122.95 28
Mandatory Coverage 14,199,797.00 1,155,525.71 5,412,104.22 .00 8,787,692.78 38
Workers Compensation 89,201.00 17,848.08 53,544.24 .00 35,656.76 60

Page 1 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 01/16/2024 14:39:44 PM

Special Education Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 22 of 228



Fund Category   Special Revenue
Fund Type   

Fund   22 - Special Education
Employee Benefits

Other Employee Benefits 168,410.00 19,726.62 85,256.67 .00 83,153.33 51
Employee Benefits Totals $19,818,477.00 $1,508,091.04 $7,069,851.18 $0.00 $12,748,625.82 36%

Purchased Services
Professional and Technical Services 6,645,495.00 305,342.89 1,431,151.16 1,163,945.86 4,050,397.98 39
Travel Workshops Staff 617,764.00 2,082.00 119,294.20 7,602.76 490,867.04 21
Client Pupil Transportation 73,890.00 1,848.72 6,435.19 1,680.49 65,774.32 11
Communication 484,565.00 34,939.50 136,564.86 9,114.30 338,885.84 30
Advertisement 38,442.00 .00 57.00 4,250.00 34,135.00 11
Printing and Binding 104,127.00 3,313.20 36,207.18 3,241.52 64,678.30 38
Tuition 501,000.00 .00 206,400.00 .00 294,600.00 41
Utility Service 61,550.00 3,897.17 21,661.04 7,139.86 32,749.10 47
Insurance and Bond Premiums 95,687.00 .00 112,659.69 .00 (16,972.69) 118
Repairs and Maintenance Services 1,203,214.00 141,819.09 518,607.69 378,110.62 306,495.69 75
Rentals 89,805.00 815.66 5,106.06 3,276.40 81,422.54 9

Purchased Services Totals $9,915,539.00 $494,058.23 $2,594,144.07 $1,578,361.81 $5,743,033.12 42%
Supplies and Materials

Teaching Testing Supplies and Materials 281,908.00 32,979.90 104,723.77 5,712.21 171,472.02 39
Periodicals 1,913.00 .00 157.68 .00 1,755.32 8
Energy Supplies 314,100.00 29,751.66 102,445.73 155,322.98 56,331.29 82
Transportation Supplies 2,000.00 231.27 1,036.44 .00 963.56 52
Other Supplies 477,618.00 3,506.99 131,110.17 48,034.93 298,472.90 38

Supplies and Materials Totals $1,077,539.00 $66,469.82 $339,473.79 $209,070.12 $528,995.09 51%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 15,250.00 .00 .00 .00 15,250.00 0
Improvements Other Than Buildings 2,700.00 .00 .00 .00 2,700.00 0
Equipment and Furniture 632,382.00 24,483.44 232,934.13 29,463.85 369,984.02 41

Capital Outlay Totals $650,332.00 $24,483.44 $232,934.13 $29,463.85 $387,934.02 40%
Other Expenditures

Redemption of Long-term Bonds, Loans and Capital Leases 993,294.00 91,653.17 642,458.69 434,055.85 (83,220.54) 108
Dues and Fees 56,968.00 1,049.00 22,581.05 .00 34,386.95 40
Claims and Judgments 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0
Taxes Abated and Written Off 350,000.00 .00 13,081.51 32,642.55 304,275.94 13
Miscellaneous Expenditures 9,259.00 .00 4,791.04 .00 4,467.96 52

Other Expenditures Totals $1,411,021.00 $92,702.17 $682,912.29 $466,698.40 $261,410.31 81%

Page 2 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 01/16/2024 14:39:44 PM

Special Education Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 23 of 228



Fund Category   Special Revenue
Fund Type   

Fund   22 - Special Education
Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions

Fund Modifications 525,000.00 .00 500,000.00 .00 25,000.00 95
Payments to Other Public School Districts 202,428.00 42,354.65 42,354.65 131,763.35 28,310.00 86
Sub-Grantee Disbursements 83,902,069.00 7,984,624.99 28,189,216.99 11,739,223.65 43,973,628.36 48
Indirect Cost Recovery and Program Changes (7,406.00) .00 750.00 .00 (8,156.00) (10)

Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $84,622,091.00 $8,026,979.64 $28,732,321.64 $11,870,987.00 $44,018,782.36 48%

Fund   22 - Special Education Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 143,058,971.00 3,263,477.30 95,841,697.50 .00 47,217,273.50 67%

EXPENSE TOTALS 144,311,461.00 12,379,527.28 49,864,792.06 14,154,581.18 80,292,087.76 44%
Fund   22 - Special Education Net Gain (Loss) ($1,252,490.00) ($9,116,049.98) $45,976,905.44 ($14,154,581.18) $33,074,814.26 (2,541%)

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 143,058,971.00 3,263,477.30 95,841,697.50 .00 47,217,273.50 67%

EXPENSE TOTALS 144,311,461.00 12,379,527.28 49,864,792.06 14,154,581.18 80,292,087.76 44%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($1,252,490.00) ($9,116,049.98) $45,976,905.44 ($14,154,581.18) $33,074,814.26 (2,541%)

Fund Category   Special Revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 143,058,971.00 3,263,477.30 95,841,697.50 .00 47,217,273.50 67%

EXPENSE TOTALS 144,311,461.00 12,379,527.28 49,864,792.06 14,154,581.18 80,292,087.76 44%
Fund Category   Special Revenue Net Gain (Loss) ($1,252,490.00) ($9,116,049.98) $45,976,905.44 ($14,154,581.18) $33,074,814.26 (2,541%)

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 143,058,971.00 3,263,477.30 95,841,697.50 .00 47,217,273.50 67%

EXPENSE TOTALS 144,311,461.00 12,379,527.28 49,864,792.06 14,154,581.18 80,292,087.76 44%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($1,252,490.00) ($9,116,049.98) $45,976,905.44 ($14,154,581.18) $33,074,814.26 (2,541%)

Page 3 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 01/16/2024 14:39:44 PM

Special Education Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 24 of 228



Fund 25 - Food Service Fund
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
25.0151.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits High Point 4,500.00 265.61 .00 3,327.69 1,172.31 74
25.0161.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Food Sales to Pupils High Point 33,460.00 .00 .00 290.50 33,169.50 1
25.0161.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Food Sales to Pupils District-Wide 1,750.00 .00 .00 .00 1,750.00 0
25.0162.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Food Sales to Patrons High Point 6,650.00 .00 .00 1,157.80 5,492.20 17
25.0164.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 A-La-Carte Sales High Point 446.00 .00 .00 55.63 390.37 12
25.0164.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 A-La-Carte Sales District-Wide .00 .00 .00 3.25 (3.25) +++
25.0199.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues High Point .00 .00 .00 1,032.53 (1,032.53) +++
25.0312.0110.000.2644.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point .00 20,525.25 .00 21,353.93 (21,353.93) +++
25.0312.0110.000.2645.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point .00 13,049.60 .00 14,333.70 (14,333.70) +++
25.0312.0110.000.2654.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point .00 26,924.10 .00 26,924.10 (26,924.10) +++
25.0312.0110.000.3100.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 3,067.00 288.37 .00 748.06 2,318.94 24
25.0312.0110.000.3733.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 35,756.00 .00 .00 .00 35,756.00 0
25.0312.0110.000.3734.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point .00 .00 .00 1,593.62 (1,593.62) +++
25.0414.0110.000.8500.06147.0000 Federal Lunch Reimbursement High Point 123,206.00 68,201.97 .00 68,201.97 55,004.03 55
25.0414.0110.000.8510.06147.0000 Federal Lunch Reimbursement High Point 11,850.00 25,193.25 .00 25,193.25 (13,343.25) 213
25.0481.0110.000.7810.00000.0000 USDA Entitlement Commodities District-Wide 17,154.00 .00 .00 .00 17,154.00 0
25.0482.0110.000.7820.00000.0000 USDA Bonus Commodities District-Wide 1,471.00 .00 .00 .00 1,471.00 0
25.0622.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Fund Modification - Special Education Fund High Point 73,215.00 .00 .00 .00 73,215.00 0

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $312,525.00 $154,448.15 $0.00 $164,216.03 $148,308.97 53 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $312,525.00 $154,448.15 $0.00 $164,216.03 $148,308.97 53 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1297 - Food Services

25.1297.3190.000.8510.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services High Point 4,200.00 808.75 .00 808.75 3,391.25 19
25.1297.3450.000.0000.06147.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv High Point 3,000.00 .00 1,995.00 2,895.00 (1,890.00) 163
25.1297.5610.000.0000.06147.0000 Food Supplies High Point 90,000.00 38,316.16 17,435.90 72,765.90 (201.80) 100
25.1297.5650.000.7810.06147.0000 USDA Commod Supp Usage High Point 17,154.00 .00 .00 .00 17,154.00 0
25.1297.5650.000.7820.06147.0000 USDA Commod Supp Usage High Point 1,471.00 .00 .00 .00 1,471.00 0
25.1297.5990.000.0000.06147.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls High Point 11,500.00 3,831.89 4,578.84 6,895.99 25.17 100
25.1297.7410.000.0000.06147.0000 Dues and Fees High Point 1,600.00 .00 .00 274.04 1,325.96 17
25.1297.8221.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Wages High Point 105,000.00 21,498.48 .00 21,498.48 83,501.52 20
25.1297.8222.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Benefits High Point 50,000.00 9,968.83 .00 9,968.83 40,031.17 20
25.1297.8223.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Supplies High Point 2,000.00 24.55 .00 24.55 1,975.45 1
25.1297.8226.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Indirect High Point 16,500.00 3,452.94 .00 3,452.94 13,047.06 21
25.1297.8227.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Mileage High Point 10,100.00 3,037.55 .00 3,037.55 7,062.45 30

*Function* 1297 - Food Services Totals $312,525.00 $80,939.15 $24,009.74 $121,622.03 $166,893.23 47 %
Account Type Expense Totals $312,525.00 $80,939.15 $24,009.74 $121,622.03 $166,893.23 47 %

Revenue Totals $312,525.00 $154,448.15 $0.00 $164,216.03 $148,308.97 53 %
Expense Totals $312,525.00 $80,939.15 $24,009.74 $121,622.03 $166,893.23 47 %

Fund 25 - Food Service Fund Totals $0.00 $73,509.00 ($24,009.74) $42,594.00 ($18,584.26)
Revenue Totals $312,525.00 $154,448.15 $0.00 $164,216.03 $148,308.97 53 %
Expense Totals $312,525.00 $80,939.15 $24,009.74 $121,622.03 $166,893.23 47 %

Grand Totals $0.00 $73,509.00 ($24,009.74) $42,594.00 ($18,584.26)

High Point Kitchen Monthly Report
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Location Description Adopted Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 8:54:32 AM Page - 1

Packet page 25 of 228



Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (3,003.94) (3,003.94) .00 .00

2131 - Totals ($3,003.94) ($3,003.94) $0.00 0.00%
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 397,936.80 470,582.56 (72,645.76) (15.44)
2181.0003 MILAF - Accounts Payable 62,657.23 .00 62,657.23 +++

2181 - Totals $460,594.03 $470,582.56 ($9,988.53) (2.12%)
ASSETS TOTALS $457,590.09 $467,578.62 ($9,988.53) (2.14%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 467,578.62 467,578.62 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $467,578.62 $467,578.62 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $467,578.62 $467,578.62 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00
Fund Revenues (3,785.47)
Fund Expenses 13,774.00

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $457,590.09 $467,578.62 ($9,988.53) (2.14%)
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $457,590.09 $467,578.62 ($9,988.53) (2.14%)

Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 08:57:55 AM

Balance Sheet
Through 12/31/23

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Packet page 26 of 228



Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ
Revenue from Local Sources

Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 806.75 3,785.47 .00 (3,785.47) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $806.75 $3,785.47 $0.00 ($3,785.47) +++

Capital Outlay
Building and Additions 51,101.00 .00 9,850.85 14,475.45 26,774.70 48
Equipment and Furniture 57,750.00 3,923.15 3,923.15 3,923.14 49,903.71 14

Capital Outlay Totals $108,851.00 $3,923.15 $13,774.00 $18,398.59 $76,678.41 30%

Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 806.75 3,785.47 .00 (3,785.47) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 108,851.00 3,923.15 13,774.00 18,398.59 76,678.41 30%
Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ Net Gain (Loss) ($108,851.00) ($3,116.40) ($9,988.53) ($18,398.59) $80,463.88 26%

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 806.75 3,785.47 .00 (3,785.47) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 108,851.00 3,923.15 13,774.00 18,398.59 76,678.41 30%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($108,851.00) ($3,116.40) ($9,988.53) ($18,398.59) $80,463.88 26%

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 806.75 3,785.47 .00 (3,785.47) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 108,851.00 3,923.15 13,774.00 18,398.59 76,678.41 30%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($108,851.00) ($3,116.40) ($9,988.53) ($18,398.59) $80,463.88 26%

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 806.75 3,785.47 .00 (3,785.47) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 108,851.00 3,923.15 13,774.00 18,398.59 76,678.41 30%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($108,851.00) ($3,116.40) ($9,988.53) ($18,398.59) $80,463.88 26%

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 08:59:38 AM

GE Capital Projects Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 27 of 228



Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (8,605.13) (8,605.13) .00 .00

2131 - Totals ($8,605.13) ($8,605.13) $0.00 0.00%
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 545,513.13 75,666.19 469,846.94 620.95
2181.0001 MILAF Max Fund 3,846,563.74 3,743,306.28 103,257.46 2.76

2181 - Totals $4,392,076.87 $3,818,972.47 $573,104.40 15.01%
ASSETS TOTALS $4,383,471.74 $3,810,367.34 $573,104.40 15.04%

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable (449.85) 449.85 (899.70) (200.00)

2402 - Totals ($449.85) $449.85 ($899.70) (200.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS ($449.85) $449.85 ($899.70) (200.00%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 3,809,917.49 3,809,917.49 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $3,809,917.49 $3,809,917.49 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $3,809,917.49 $3,809,917.49 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00
Fund Revenues (617,497.89)
Fund Expenses 43,493.79

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $4,383,921.59 $3,809,917.49 $574,004.10 15.07%
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $4,383,471.74 $3,810,367.34 $573,104.40 15.04%

Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:01:45 AM

Balance Sheet
Through 12/31/23

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Packet page 28 of 228



Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ
Revenue from Local Sources

Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 20,851.10 117,497.89 .00 (117,497.89) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $20,851.10 $117,497.89 $0.00 ($117,497.89) +++

Fund Modifications
Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds .00 .00 500,000.00 .00 (500,000.00) +++

Fund Modifications Totals $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) +++
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 41,810.00 .00 8,059.79 11,843.55 21,906.66 48
Equipment and Furniture 57,889.00 33,627.85 35,434.00 3,209.85 19,245.15 67

Capital Outlay Totals $99,699.00 $33,627.85 $43,493.79 $15,053.40 $41,151.81 59%

Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 20,851.10 617,497.89 .00 (617,497.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 99,699.00 33,627.85 43,493.79 15,053.40 41,151.81 59%
Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ Net Gain (Loss) ($99,699.00) ($12,776.75) $574,004.10 ($15,053.40) $658,649.70 (561%)

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 20,851.10 617,497.89 .00 (617,497.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 99,699.00 33,627.85 43,493.79 15,053.40 41,151.81 59%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($99,699.00) ($12,776.75) $574,004.10 ($15,053.40) $658,649.70 (561%)

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 20,851.10 617,497.89 .00 (617,497.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 99,699.00 33,627.85 43,493.79 15,053.40 41,151.81 59%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($99,699.00) ($12,776.75) $574,004.10 ($15,053.40) $658,649.70 (561%)

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 20,851.10 617,497.89 .00 (617,497.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 99,699.00 33,627.85 43,493.79 15,053.40 41,151.81 59%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($99,699.00) ($12,776.75) $574,004.10 ($15,053.40) $658,649.70 (561%)

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:03:20 AM

SE Capital Projects Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 29 of 228



Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds 12,401.11 12,401.11 .00 .00

2131 - Totals $12,401.11 $12,401.11 $0.00 0.00%
2161
2161.0000 Interest Receivable on Investments and Deposits 3,912.33 3,912.33 .00 .00

2161 - Totals $3,912.33 $3,912.33 $0.00 0.00%
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 1,384,094.43 1,407,219.57 (23,125.14) (1.64)
2181.0001 MILAF Max Fund 4,308,340.24 4,192,686.76 115,653.48 2.76
2181.0003 MILAF - Accounts Payable (67,796.66) 1,860.57 (69,657.23) (3,743.87)

2181 - Totals $5,624,638.01 $5,601,766.90 $22,871.11 0.41%
2191
2191.0000 Deposits 38,365.00 38,365.00 .00 .00

2191 - Totals $38,365.00 $38,365.00 $0.00 0.00%
ASSETS TOTALS $5,679,316.45 $5,656,445.34 $22,871.11 0.40%

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable .00 69,657.23 (69,657.23) (100.00)

2402 - Totals $0.00 $69,657.23 ($69,657.23) (100.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $69,657.23 ($69,657.23) (100.00%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 5,586,788.11 5,586,788.11 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $5,586,788.11 $5,586,788.11 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $5,586,788.11 $5,586,788.11 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00
Fund Revenues (152,904.08)
Fund Expenses 60,375.74

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $5,679,316.45 $5,586,788.11 $92,528.34 1.66%
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $5,679,316.45 $5,656,445.34 $22,871.11 0.40%

Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:05:28 AM

Balance Sheet
Through 12/31/23

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Packet page 30 of 228



Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund
Revenue from Local Sources

Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 26,272.50 152,904.08 (152,904.08) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $26,272.50 $152,904.08 ($152,904.08) +++

Purchased Services
Professional and Technical Services 44,540.00 28,165.00 36,035.00 8,505.00 81

Purchased Services Totals $44,540.00 $28,165.00 $36,035.00 $8,505.00 81%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 0
Improvements Other Than Buildings .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
Equipment and Furniture 13,000.00 .00 24,340.74 (11,340.74) 187

Capital Outlay Totals $63,000.00 $0.00 $24,340.74 $38,659.26 39%

Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 26,272.50 152,904.08 (152,904.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 107,540.00 28,165.00 60,375.74 47,164.26 56%
Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($107,540.00) ($1,892.50) $92,528.34 $200,068.34 (86%)

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 26,272.50 152,904.08 (152,904.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 107,540.00 28,165.00 60,375.74 47,164.26 56%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($107,540.00) ($1,892.50) $92,528.34 $200,068.34 (86%)

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 26,272.50 152,904.08 (152,904.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 107,540.00 28,165.00 60,375.74 47,164.26 56%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($107,540.00) ($1,892.50) $92,528.34 $200,068.34 (86%)

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 26,272.50 152,904.08 (152,904.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 107,540.00 28,165.00 60,375.74 47,164.26 56%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($107,540.00) ($1,892.50) $92,528.34 $200,068.34 (86%)

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:07:16 AM

2019 Bond Capital Projects Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 31 of 228



Fund 43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
43.0151.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 .00 .00 26,272.50 .00 152,904.08 (152,904.08) +++
43.0153.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Gain or Loss on Sale of Investement .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.0591.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Proceeds from issuance of bonds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,272.50 $0.00 $152,904.08 ($152,904.08) +++
Account Type Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,272.50 $0.00 $152,904.08 ($152,904.08) +++

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1122 - Special Education

43.1122.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1122.6420.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1122 - Special Education Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education
43.1231.3170.000.0000.06147.0000 Legal Services .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 224.00 .00 4,776.00 4
43.1231.3180.000.0000.06147.0000 Audit Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education Totals $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $224.00 $0.00 $4,776.00 4 %

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services
43.1252.7410.000.0000.06147.0000 Dues and Fees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
43.1261.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 11,250.00 (11,250.00) +++
43.1261.6420.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 13,090.74 (13,090.74) +++

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,340.74 ($24,340.74) +++

*Function* 1266 - Security Services
43.1266.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1266 - Security Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
43.1284.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,370.00 (2,370.00) +++
43.1284.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .00 10,578.60 .00 2,421.40 81
43.1284.6720.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-Educ Media - Initial - Depreciable .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $10,578.60 $2,370.00 $51.40 100 %

*Function* 1452 - Site Improvement Services
43.1452.6310.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-Improv Other Than Bldgs - Depreciable .00 .00 .00 .00 4,350.00 .00 (4,350.00) +++

*Function* 1452 - Site Improvement Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,350.00 $0.00 ($4,350.00) +++

*Function* 1453 - Architect & Engineering Serv
43.1453.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 37,540.00 37,540.00 28,165.00 2,875.00 33,665.00 1,000.00 97

*Function* 1453 - Architect & Engineering Serv Totals $0.00 $37,540.00 $37,540.00 $28,165.00 $2,875.00 $33,665.00 $1,000.00 97 %

*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services
43.1456.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
43.1456.6220.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-Non-Prop Exp for Bldgs. and Alter by

Contractors
.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 14,021.00 .00 35,979.00 28

43.1456.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services Totals $0.00 $52,000.00 $52,000.00 $0.00 $14,021.00 $0.00 $37,979.00 27 %

*Function* 1459 - Other Facil Acquis and Construction Serv
43.1459.3170.000.0000.06147.0000 Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1459.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1459.7310.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Bond Issuance Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1459 - Other Facil Acquis and Construction Serv Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

HP Construction Fund
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:09:45 AM Page - 1

Packet page 32 of 228



*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
43.1622.8110.000.0000.06147.0000 Fund Modifications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1642 - Fund Modif to SE Cap Proj
43.1642.8110.000.0000.06147.0000 Fund Modifications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1642 - Fund Modif to SE Cap Proj Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Account Type Expense Totals $0.00 $107,540.00 $107,540.00 $28,165.00 $32,048.60 $60,375.74 $15,115.66 86 %

Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,272.50 $0.00 $152,904.08 ($152,904.08) +++
Expense Totals $0.00 $107,540.00 $107,540.00 $28,165.00 $32,048.60 $60,375.74 $15,115.66 86 %

Fund 43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Totals $0.00 ($107,540.00) ($107,540.00) ($1,892.50) ($32,048.60) $92,528.34 ($168,019.74)
Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,272.50 $0.00 $152,904.08 ($152,904.08) +++
Expense Totals $0.00 $107,540.00 $107,540.00 $28,165.00 $32,048.60 $60,375.74 $15,115.66 86 %

Grand Totals $0.00 ($107,540.00) ($107,540.00) ($1,892.50) ($32,048.60) $92,528.34 ($168,019.74)

HP Construction Fund
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:09:45 AM Page - 2

Packet page 33 of 228



Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds 92,000.00 32,000.00 60,000.00 187.50

2131 - Totals $92,000.00 $32,000.00 $60,000.00 187.50%
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund (103,835.71) (18,905.56) (84,930.15) (449.23)
2181.0003 MILAF - Accounts Payable 7,001.00 1.00 7,000.00 700,000.00

2181 - Totals ($96,834.71) ($18,904.56) ($77,930.15) (412.23%)
ASSETS TOTALS ($4,834.71) $13,095.44 ($17,930.15) (136.92%)

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable .00 1,760.00 (1,760.00) (100.00)

2402 - Totals $0.00 $1,760.00 ($1,760.00) (100.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $1,760.00 ($1,760.00) (100.00%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 11,335.44 11,335.44 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $11,335.44 $11,335.44 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $11,335.44 $11,335.44 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00
Fund Revenues (60,000.00)
Fund Expenses 76,170.15

FUND EQUITY TOTALS ($4,834.71) $11,335.44 ($16,170.15) (142.65%)
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS ($4,834.71) $13,095.44 ($17,930.15) (136.92%)

Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:11:23 AM

Balance Sheet
Through 12/31/23

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Packet page 34 of 228



Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC
Fund Modifications

Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds 61,301.00 .00 60,000.00 .00 1,301.00 98
Fund Modifications Totals $61,301.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $1,301.00 98%

Salaries
Professional Business 390.00 .00 390.00 .00 .00 100

Salaries Totals $390.00 $0.00 $390.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%
Employee Benefits

Mandatory Coverage 30.00 .00 29.84 .00 .16 99
Employee Benefits Totals $30.00 $0.00 $29.84 $0.00 $0.16 99%

Capital Outlay
Building and Additions 42,112.00 .00 40,984.51 1,127.00 .49 100
Equipment and Furniture 34,766.00 .00 34,765.80 .00 .20 100

Capital Outlay Totals $76,878.00 $0.00 $75,750.31 $1,127.00 $0.69 100%

Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 61,301.00 .00 60,000.00 .00 1,301.00 98%

EXPENSE TOTALS 77,298.00 .00 76,170.15 1,127.00 .85 100%
Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC Net Gain (Loss) ($15,997.00) $0.00 ($16,170.15) ($1,127.00) ($1,300.15) 108%

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 61,301.00 .00 60,000.00 .00 1,301.00 98%

EXPENSE TOTALS 77,298.00 .00 76,170.15 1,127.00 .85 100%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($15,997.00) $0.00 ($16,170.15) ($1,127.00) ($1,300.15) 108%

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 61,301.00 .00 60,000.00 .00 1,301.00 98%

EXPENSE TOTALS 77,298.00 .00 76,170.15 1,127.00 .85 100%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($15,997.00) $0.00 ($16,170.15) ($1,127.00) ($1,300.15) 108%

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 61,301.00 .00 60,000.00 .00 1,301.00 98%

EXPENSE TOTALS 77,298.00 .00 76,170.15 1,127.00 .85 100%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($15,997.00) $0.00 ($16,170.15) ($1,127.00) ($1,300.15) 108%

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:14:58 AM

WEOC Capital Projects Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 35 of 228



Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Internal Service

Fund Type   
Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund

ASSETS
2101
2101.0005 CASH- SELF INSURED 1,229,588.20 1,476,692.76 (247,104.56) (16.73)

2101 - Totals $1,229,588.20 $1,476,692.76 ($247,104.56) (16.73%)
2121
2121.0000 Accounts Receivable 98,100.00 98,100.00 .00 .00

2121 - Totals $98,100.00 $98,100.00 $0.00 0.00%
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (452,637.00) (31,357.49) (421,279.51) (1,343.47)

2131 - Totals ($452,637.00) ($31,357.49) ($421,279.51) (1,343.47%)
ASSETS TOTALS $875,051.20 $1,543,435.27 ($668,384.07) (43.30%)

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable 467,587.01 889,193.22 (421,606.21) (47.41)

2402 - Totals $467,587.01 $889,193.22 ($421,606.21) (47.41%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $467,587.01 $889,193.22 ($421,606.21) (47.41%)

FUND EQUITY
2771
2771.0000 Unreserved Retained Earnings-MED 650,142.97 650,142.97 .00 .00
2771.0001 Unreserved Retained Earnings-DEN 165,121.32 165,121.32 .00 .00
2771.0002 Unreserved Retained Earnings-VIS 29,627.79 29,627.79 .00 .00

2771 - Totals $844,892.08 $844,892.08 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $844,892.08 $844,892.08 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00
Fund Revenues (2,663,499.55)
Fund Expenses 2,910,277.41

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $598,114.22 $844,892.08 ($246,777.86) (29.21%)
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $1,065,701.23 $1,734,085.30 ($668,384.07) (38.54%)

Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%

Fund Type   Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%

Fund Category   Internal Service Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%
Grand Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:16:43 AM

Balance Sheet
Through 12/31/23

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Packet page 36 of 228



Fund Category   Internal Service
Fund Type   

Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund
Revenue from Local Sources

Other Local Revenue .00 520,531.13 2,643,218.54 .00 (2,643,218.54) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $520,531.13 $2,643,218.54 $0.00 ($2,643,218.54) +++

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions
Other Financing Sources .00 .00 20,281.01 .00 (20,281.01) +++

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $20,281.01 $0.00 ($20,281.01) +++
Employee Benefits

Employee Insurance .00 400,673.21 2,910,277.41 .00 (2,910,277.41) +++
Employee Benefits Totals $0.00 $400,673.21 $2,910,277.41 $0.00 ($2,910,277.41) +++

Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 520,531.13 2,663,499.55 .00 (2,663,499.55) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 400,673.21 2,910,277.41 .00 (2,910,277.41) +++
Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $119,857.92 ($246,777.86) $0.00 ($246,777.86) +++

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 520,531.13 2,663,499.55 .00 (2,663,499.55) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 400,673.21 2,910,277.41 .00 (2,910,277.41) +++
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $119,857.92 ($246,777.86) $0.00 ($246,777.86) +++

Fund Category   Internal Service Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 520,531.13 2,663,499.55 .00 (2,663,499.55) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 400,673.21 2,910,277.41 .00 (2,910,277.41) +++
Fund Category   Internal Service Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $119,857.92 ($246,777.86) $0.00 ($246,777.86) +++

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 520,531.13 2,663,499.55 .00 (2,663,499.55) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 400,673.21 2,910,277.41 .00 (2,910,277.41) +++
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $119,857.92 ($246,777.86) $0.00 ($246,777.86) +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 01/17/2024 09:18:39 AM

Internal Service Fund Activities
Through 12/31/23

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Packet page 37 of 228



Fund 27 - Cooperative Activities Fund
Program 000 - Unassigned

Account Type Revenue
*Function* 0000 - Revenue 1,122,076.00 8,193.86 .00 320,091.85 801,984.15 29

Account Type Revenue Totals $1,122,076.00 $8,193.86 $0.00 $320,091.85 $801,984.15 29 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1113 - High School 5,000.00 .00 .00 295.00 4,705.00 6
*Function* 1219 - Other Pupil Support Serv 3,646.00 .00 .00 .00 3,646.00 0
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 688,743.00 62,063.53 1,276.00 332,036.62 355,430.38 48
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 25,000.00 .00 .00 6,453.88 18,546.12 26
*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services 85,586.00 7,240.29 .00 43,629.14 41,956.86 51
*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services 32,292.00 15,494.13 1,027.06 17,971.13 13,293.81 59
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 231,550.00 7,741.33 .00 51,131.79 180,418.21 22
*Function* 1391 - Other Community Services 2,084.00 .00 .00 .00 2,084.00 0
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 39,840.00 3,411.00 .00 18,602.00 21,238.00 47

Account Type Expense Totals $1,113,741.00 $95,950.28 $2,303.06 $470,119.56 $641,318.38 42 %
Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $8,335.00 ($87,756.42) ($2,303.06) ($150,027.71) $160,665.77 -14 %

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 1

Packet page 38 of 228



Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 7,281,809.00 652,175.45 .00 3,735,092.04 3,546,716.96 51
Account Type Revenue Totals $7,281,809.00 $652,175.45 $0.00 $3,735,092.04 $3,546,716.96 51 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High 366,936.00 57,721.32 .00 246,918.42 120,017.58 67
*Function* 1113 - High School 3,855,005.00 300,114.71 14,261.10 1,339,243.21 2,501,500.69 35
*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services 317,489.00 28,484.96 .00 114,401.46 203,087.54 36
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services 216,935.00 17,574.82 .00 75,023.83 141,911.17 35
*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0
*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction 880.00 .00 .00 .00 880.00 0
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 492,699.00 22,604.61 .00 227,707.45 264,991.55 46
*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal 691,489.00 31,911.16 .00 193,541.13 497,947.87 28
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 25,000.00 .00 3,700.00 .00 21,300.00 15
*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services 283,521.00 1,639.00 126,403.68 80,354.02 76,763.30 73
*Function* 1266 - Security Services 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 97,627.00 8,041.51 .00 48,249.67 49,377.33 49
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 530,038.00 .00 .00 145,000.00 385,038.00 27
*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services 12,005.00 .00 .00 12,004.31 .69 100
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 350,000.00 .00 .00 350,000.00 .00 100
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund 25,488.00 .00 .00 .00 25,488.00 0
*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund 133,809.00 .00 .00 .00 133,809.00 0
*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 100

Account Type Expense Totals $7,439,182.00 $468,092.09 $144,364.78 $2,847,443.50 $4,447,373.72 40 %
Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program Totals ($157,373.00) $184,083.36 ($144,364.78) $887,648.54 ($900,656.76) 11 %

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 2

Packet page 39 of 228



Program 913 - ECA Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 4,980,502.00 412,620.38 .00 2,581,151.52 2,399,350.48 52
Account Type Revenue Totals $4,980,502.00 $412,620.38 $0.00 $2,581,151.52 $2,399,350.48 52 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1113 - High School 3,327,072.00 168,624.31 701,220.00 736,588.72 1,889,263.28 43
*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services 293,202.00 23,730.99 .00 141,188.58 152,013.42 48
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services 93,355.00 7,916.99 .00 45,565.48 47,789.52 49
*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant 10,938.00 .00 .00 .00 10,938.00 0
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 425,341.00 31,330.85 .00 201,930.88 223,410.12 47
*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal 390,874.00 33,526.85 .00 169,205.46 221,668.54 43
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 24,740.00 .00 .00 (2,568.90) 27,308.90 -10
*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services .00 .00 .00 252.50 (252.50) 0
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0
*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation 126.00 .00 .00 .00 126.00 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 85,281.00 6,747.12 .00 43,806.41 41,474.59 51
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 318,023.00 .00 .00 87,000.00 231,023.00 27
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 280,508.00 .00 .00 .00 280,508.00 0
*Function* 1599 - Miscellaneous Other Financing So 280,508.00 .00 .00 .00 280,508.00 0
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund 18,624.00 .00 .00 .00 18,624.00 0
*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund 97,773.00 .00 .00 .00 97,773.00 0
*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 100

Account Type Expense Totals $5,666,365.00 $271,877.11 $701,220.00 $1,437,969.13 $3,527,175.87 38 %
Program 913 - ECA Program Totals ($685,863.00) $140,743.27 ($701,220.00) $1,143,182.39 ($1,127,825.39) 14 %

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 3

Packet page 40 of 228



Program 915 - WAVE Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 3,333,128.00 261,359.62 .00 1,531,151.93 1,801,976.07 46
*Function* 0192 - MI Ctr Youth Justice Wave Grant 10,000.00 .00 .00 1,838.14 8,161.86 18

Account Type Revenue Totals $3,343,128.00 $261,359.62 $0.00 $1,532,990.07 $1,810,137.93 46 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High 275,366.00 16,435.60 .00 31,598.81 243,767.19 11
*Function* 1113 - High School 1,323,995.00 108,407.19 .00 701,968.51 622,026.49 53
*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services 268,162.00 21,662.81 .00 128,961.16 139,200.84 48
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services 104,966.00 8,498.19 .00 50,777.27 54,188.73 48
*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant 43,500.00 .00 .00 .00 43,500.00 0
*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction 2,709.00 .00 .00 79.00 2,630.00 3
*Function* 1222 - Educational Media Services 61,340.00 4,123.47 .00 28,549.90 32,790.10 47
*Function* 1225 - Instructional Technology 97,397.00 6,588.92 .00 42,823.05 54,573.95 44
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 404,458.00 32,014.43 .00 219,215.89 185,242.11 54
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0
*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services 2,605.00 .00 .00 1,650.00 955.00 63
*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services 1,615.00 .00 .00 .00 1,615.00 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 103,005.00 8,185.38 .00 52,059.64 50,945.36 51
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 212,015.00 .00 .00 58,000.00 154,015.00 27
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 198,444.00 16,537.00 .00 99,222.00 99,222.00 50
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund 10,758.00 .00 .00 .00 10,758.00 0
*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund 56,477.00 .00 .00 .00 56,477.00 0
*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC 31,301.00 .00 .00 30,000.00 1,301.00 96

Account Type Expense Totals $3,199,613.00 $222,452.99 $0.00 $1,444,905.23 $1,754,707.77 45 %
Program 915 - WAVE Program Totals $143,515.00 $38,906.63 $0.00 $88,084.84 $55,430.16 1 %

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 4

Packet page 41 of 228



Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 725,406.00 3,948.58 .00 708,012.91 17,393.09 98
Account Type Revenue Totals $725,406.00 $3,948.58 $0.00 $708,012.91 $17,393.09 98 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 632,069.00 15,758.06 269,144.39 437,521.31 (74,596.70) 112

Account Type Expense Totals $632,069.00 $15,758.06 $269,144.39 $437,521.31 ($74,596.70) 112 %
Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium Totals $93,337.00 ($11,809.48) ($269,144.39) $270,491.60 $91,989.79 -14 %

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 5

Packet page 42 of 228



Program 918 - New World Software
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 283,748.00 2,321.92 .00 4,493.53 279,254.47 2
Account Type Revenue Totals $283,748.00 $2,321.92 $0.00 $4,493.53 $279,254.47 2 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 283,748.00 .00 53,209.74 184,366.36 46,171.90 84
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0

Account Type Expense Totals $283,748.00 $0.00 $53,209.74 $184,366.36 $46,171.90 84 %
Program 918 - New World Software Totals $0.00 $2,321.92 ($53,209.74) ($179,872.83) $233,082.57 -82 %

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 6

Packet page 43 of 228



Program 919 - Medicaid Programs
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 8,195,612.00 720,229.01 .00 3,979,515.26 4,216,096.74 49
Account Type Revenue Totals $8,195,612.00 $720,229.01 $0.00 $3,979,515.26 $4,216,096.74 49 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1213 - Health Services 19,590.00 .00 10,305.00 6,195.00 3,090.00 84
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 215,704.00 18,123.94 .00 135,007.75 80,696.25 63
*Function* 1231 - Board of Education 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,727.81 (727.81) 118
*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services 1,594.00 .00 .00 1,972.10 (378.10) 124
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 20,540.00 .00 .00 5,162.55 15,377.45 25
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 6,243,680.00 .00 .00 .00 6,243,680.00 0

Account Type Expense Totals $6,505,108.00 $18,123.94 $10,305.00 $153,065.21 $6,341,737.79 3 %
Program 919 - Medicaid Programs Totals $1,690,504.00 $702,105.07 ($10,305.00) $3,826,450.05 ($2,125,641.05) 46 %

Revenue Totals $25,932,281.00 $2,060,848.82 $0.00 $12,861,347.18 $13,070,933.82 50 %
Expense Totals $24,839,826.00 $1,092,254.47 $1,180,546.97 $6,975,390.30 $16,683,888.73 33 %

Fund 27 - Cooperative Activities Fund Totals $1,092,455.00 $968,594.35 ($1,180,546.97) $5,885,956.88 ($3,612,954.91)
Revenue Totals $25,932,281.00 $2,060,848.82 $0.00 $12,861,347.18 $13,070,933.82 50 %
Expense Totals $24,839,826.00 $1,092,254.47 $1,180,546.97 $6,975,390.30 $16,683,888.73 33 %

Grand Totals $1,092,455.00 $968,594.35 ($1,180,546.97) $5,885,956.88 ($3,612,954.91)

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:21:54 AM Page - 7

Packet page 44 of 228



Program 000 - Unassigned
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0192.0000.000.9864.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 2,755.77 (2,755.77) +++
27.0199.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0000.000.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 50,000.00 8,193.86 .00 27,176.48 22,823.52 54
27.0312.0000.000.2633.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0070.000.3491.00000.0000 LAWMASC State aid 12,000.00 .00 .00 159.60 11,840.40 1
27.0518.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public

School
1,060,076.00 .00 .00 290,000.00 770,076.00 27

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $1,122,076.00 $8,193.86 $0.00 $320,091.85 $801,984.15 29 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $1,122,076.00 $8,193.86 $0.00 $320,091.85 $801,984.15 29 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1113 - High School

27.1113.2310.000.0000.00000.0000 Tuition 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0
27.1113.3210.000.3490.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 .00 .00 295.00 (295.00) +++
27.1113.3220.000.9864.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.5110.000.9864.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.5990.000.3490.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.7410.000.3490.00000.0000 Dues and Fees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $295.00 $4,705.00 6 %

*Function* 1219 - Other Pupil Support Serv
27.1219.3140.000.4842.00000.0000 Staff Services 3,646.00 .00 .00 .00 3,646.00 0

*Function* 1219 - Other Pupil Support Serv Totals $3,646.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,646.00 0 %

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1160.000.0000.00000.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 191,480.00 15,859.74 .00 83,221.58 108,258.42 43
27.1226.1620.000.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 55,000.00 3,666.67 .00 22,000.06 32,999.94 40
27.1226.2110.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 143.00 9.20 .00 50.16 92.84 35
27.1226.2120.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 416.00 47.80 .00 254.40 161.60 61
27.1226.2130.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 12,180.00 1,651.52 .00 8,014.92 4,165.08 66
27.1226.2140.000.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,489.00 135.16 .00 676.36 812.64 45
27.1226.2150.000.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 400.00 36.20 .00 181.54 218.46 45
27.1226.2820.000.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 91,681.00 9,595.29 .00 50,255.38 41,425.62 55
27.1226.2820.000.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2830.000.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 14,649.00 1,423.98 .00 7,679.51 6,969.49 52
27.1226.3150.000.0000.00000.0000 Management Services 275,000.00 29,307.97 .00 146,762.30 128,237.70 53
27.1226.3170.000.0000.00000.0000 Legal Services 25,000.00 330.00 .00 1,950.00 23,050.00 8
27.1226.3190.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 9,500.00 .00 1,276.00 8,220.00 4.00 100
27.1226.3210.000.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0
27.1226.3220.000.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 4,000.00 .00 .00 247.80 3,752.20 6
27.1226.3430.000.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv .00 .00 .00 91.61 (91.61) +++
27.1226.3610.000.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0
27.1226.5910.000.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 834.00 .00 .00 178.38 655.62 21
27.1226.6420.000.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0
27.1226.7410.000.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 750.00 .00 .00 313.66 436.34 42
27.1226.7910.000.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 1,950.00 .00 .00 1,938.96 11.04 99

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $688,743.00 $62,063.53 $1,276.00 $332,036.62 $355,430.38 48 %

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.000.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 25,000.00 .00 .00 6,453.88 18,546.12 26

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,453.88 $18,546.12 26 %

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services
27.1252.1310.000.0000.00000.0000 Accounting 47,270.00 4,009.80 .00 24,447.96 22,822.04 52
27.1252.1790.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 1

Packet page 45 of 228



27.1252.2110.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 153.00 12.72 .00 76.32 76.68 50
27.1252.2120.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 137.00 11.38 .00 68.28 68.72 50
27.1252.2130.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 10,441.00 849.74 .00 5,098.74 5,342.26 49
27.1252.2140.000.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 690.00 56.32 .00 338.22 351.78 49
27.1252.2150.000.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 186.00 15.08 .00 90.78 95.22 49
27.1252.2820.000.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 22,554.00 1,970.42 .00 11,515.83 11,038.17 51
27.1252.2820.000.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.2830.000.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 3,780.00 289.85 .00 1,768.13 2,011.87 47
27.1252.2990.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.3220.000.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 75.00 .00 .00 75.00 .00 100
27.1252.3410.000.0000.00000.0000 Telephone Serv 300.00 24.98 .00 149.88 150.12 50

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services Totals $85,586.00 $7,240.29 $0.00 $43,629.14 $41,956.86 51 %

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
27.1261.4210.000.0000.00000.0000 Land/Building Rental Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services
27.1283.3120.000.0000.00000.0000 Employee Training & Devel Serv 4,167.00 .00 .00 .00 4,167.00 0
27.1283.3190.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 3,125.00 .00 .00 402.00 2,723.00 13
27.1283.3510.000.0000.00000.0000 Advertisement Serv 25,000.00 15,494.13 1,027.06 17,569.13 6,403.81 74

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services Totals $32,292.00 $15,494.13 $1,027.06 $17,971.13 $13,293.81 59 %

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1510.000.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 136,400.00 5,100.00 .00 30,600.00 105,800.00 22
27.1284.1920.000.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 730.00 .00 .00 .00 730.00 0
27.1284.2110.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 62.00 4.18 .00 25.08 36.92 40
27.1284.2120.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 202.00 15.24 .00 91.44 110.56 45
27.1284.2130.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 11,712.00 .00 .00 .00 11,712.00 0
27.1284.2140.000.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 943.00 .00 .00 .00 943.00 0
27.1284.2150.000.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 236.00 .00 .00 .00 236.00 0
27.1284.2820.000.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 65,309.00 2,231.76 .00 14,104.56 51,204.44 22
27.1284.2820.000.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.2830.000.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 10,435.00 390.15 .00 2,340.91 8,094.09 22
27.1284.3220.000.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0
27.1284.3450.000.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 5,000.00 .00 .00 3,969.80 1,030.20 79

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $231,550.00 $7,741.33 $0.00 $51,131.79 $180,418.21 22 %

*Function* 1391 - Other Community Services
27.1391.5990.000.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 2,084.00 .00 .00 .00 2,084.00 0

*Function* 1391 - Other Community Services Totals $2,084.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,084.00 0 %

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.000.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 39,840.00 3,411.00 .00 18,602.00 21,238.00 47

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $39,840.00 $3,411.00 $0.00 $18,602.00 $21,238.00 47 %
Account Type Expense Totals $1,113,741.00 $95,950.28 $2,303.06 $470,119.56 $641,318.38 42 %

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $8,335.00 ($87,756.42) ($2,303.06) ($150,027.71) $160,665.77 -14 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 2

Packet page 46 of 228



Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.910.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 .00 .00 3,528.88 (3,528.88) +++
27.0192.0000.910.9868.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) +++
27.0312.0000.910.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 500,000.00 68,009.05 .00 225,564.78 274,435.22 45
27.0312.0000.910.2633.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81010.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,104,440.00 98,882.33 .00 593,293.98 511,146.02 54
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81020.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 4,983,670.00 413,023.90 .00 2,478,143.38 2,505,526.62 50
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81040.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 9,128.00 3,803.17 .00 22,819.02 (13,691.02) 250
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81070.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 465,508.00 48,680.53 .00 292,083.18 173,424.82 63
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81080.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools .00 3,042.53 .00 18,255.18 (18,255.18) +++
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81100.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 45,638.00 4,563.80 .00 27,382.80 18,255.20 60
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81120.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 173,425.00 8,366.97 .00 50,201.82 123,223.18 29
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81140.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools .00 3,803.17 .00 22,819.02 (22,819.02) +++

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $7,281,809.00 $652,175.45 $0.00 $3,735,092.04 $3,546,716.96 51 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $7,281,809.00 $652,175.45 $0.00 $3,735,092.04 $3,546,716.96 51 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High

27.1112.1240.910.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 182,305.00 34,026.11 .00 144,778.20 37,526.80 79
27.1112.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1112.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 362.00 24.78 .00 113.17 248.83 31
27.1112.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 1,277.00 99.00 .00 460.66 816.34 36
27.1112.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 71,730.00 4,029.18 .00 19,229.28 52,500.72 27
27.1112.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 8,040.00 445.93 .00 2,064.87 5,975.13 26
27.1112.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 1,987.00 120.61 .00 558.80 1,428.20 28
27.1112.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 87,288.00 16,449.10 .00 69,106.63 18,181.37 79
27.1112.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1112.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 13,947.00 2,526.61 .00 10,606.81 3,340.19 76

*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High Totals $366,936.00 $57,721.32 $0.00 $246,918.42 $120,017.58 67 %

*Function* 1113 - High School
27.1113.1240.910.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 2,128,732.00 173,078.12 .00 732,688.16 1,396,043.84 34
27.1113.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments 782.00 .00 .00 .00 782.00 0
27.1113.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 47,300.00 9,864.48 .00 14,687.62 32,612.38 31
27.1113.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 1,750.00 140.36 .00 635.89 1,114.11 36
27.1113.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 10,847.00 543.04 .00 2,586.66 8,260.34 24
27.1113.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 293,835.00 25,672.92 .00 120,217.05 173,617.95 41
27.1113.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 26,221.00 1,889.27 .00 8,745.68 17,475.32 33
27.1113.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 7,313.00 503.78 .00 2,334.61 4,978.39 32
27.1113.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 1,042,259.00 82,425.35 .00 337,054.06 705,204.94 32
27.1113.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 166,527.00 12,782.81 .00 54,747.11 111,779.89 33
27.1113.3190.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0
27.1113.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1113.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 7,000.00 .00 .00 (106.51) 7,106.51 -2
27.1113.3450.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 27,000.00 .00 40.00 16,412.41 10,547.59 61
27.1113.3610.910.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 5,635.00 3,090.20 .00 3,199.05 2,435.95 57
27.1113.4120.910.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0
27.1113.4140.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 7,292.00 .00 .00 915.71 6,376.29 13
27.1113.5110.910.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 36,000.00 (9,875.62) 9,117.34 15,972.41 10,910.25 70
27.1113.5210.910.0000.00000.0000 Textbook Supp 5,209.00 .00 .00 1,476.10 3,732.90 28
27.1113.5990.910.9868.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
27.1113.6420.910.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 6,000.00 .00 .00 1,335.00 4,665.00 22
27.1113.7410.910.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 33,000.00 .00 5,103.76 26,342.20 1,554.04 95

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $3,855,005.00 $300,114.71 $14,261.10 $1,339,243.21 $2,501,500.69 35 %

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 3

Packet page 47 of 228



27.1212.1220.910.0000.00000.0000 Counseling 176,787.00 16,856.86 .00 67,127.14 109,659.86 38
27.1212.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments 417.00 .00 .00 .00 417.00 0
27.1212.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1212.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 108.00 12.54 .00 56.43 51.57 52
27.1212.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 353.00 46.16 .00 207.72 145.28 59
27.1212.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 37,240.00 2,145.17 .00 9,653.72 27,586.28 26
27.1212.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,525.00 150.22 .00 676.41 848.59 44
27.1212.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 395.00 40.60 .00 183.12 211.88 46
27.1212.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 84,846.00 7,969.32 .00 31,512.71 53,333.29 37
27.1212.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1212.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 13,557.00 1,264.09 .00 4,984.21 8,572.79 37
27.1212.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1212.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services Totals $317,489.00 $28,484.96 $0.00 $114,401.46 $203,087.54 36 %

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.1440.910.0000.00000.0000 Social Work 117,125.00 9,926.66 .00 42,026.63 75,098.37 36
27.1216.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 118.00 8.36 .00 38.03 79.97 32
27.1216.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 423.00 26.62 .00 121.76 301.24 29
27.1216.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 30,046.00 1,937.56 .00 8,776.09 21,269.91 29
27.1216.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,294.00 127.78 .00 578.76 1,715.24 25
27.1216.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 627.00 34.76 .00 157.46 469.54 25
27.1216.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 56,080.00 4,760.82 .00 20,156.13 35,923.87 36
27.1216.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 8,961.00 752.26 .00 3,168.97 5,792.03 35
27.1216.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1216.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $216,935.00 $17,574.82 $0.00 $75,023.83 $141,911.17 35 %

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant
27.1218.8220.910.0000.00000.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant Totals $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0 %

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction
27.1221.3110.910.0000.00000.0000 Instructional Services 880.00 .00 .00 .00 880.00 0
27.1221.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction Totals $880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $880.00 0 %

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1620.910.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 243,800.00 13,116.66 .00 113,129.65 130,670.35 46
27.1226.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 186.00 13.38 .00 105.36 80.64 57
27.1226.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 522.00 37.62 .00 295.50 226.50 57
27.1226.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 88,660.00 5,048.37 .00 39,224.63 49,435.37 44
27.1226.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 3,519.00 247.81 .00 2,029.41 1,489.59 58
27.1226.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 946.00 66.35 .00 545.37 400.63 58
27.1226.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 116,732.00 6,213.99 .00 53,026.46 63,705.54 45
27.1226.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 18,651.00 950.63 .00 8,223.45 10,427.55 44
27.1226.3190.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 250.00 .00 .00 .00 250.00 0
27.1226.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 6.00 255.00 2
27.1226.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.3430.910.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv 521.00 .00 .00 707.38 (186.38) 136
27.1226.3450.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,434.22 65.78 97
27.1226.3610.910.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 8,900.00 (3,090.20) .00 5,596.06 3,303.94 63
27.1226.4120.910.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 250.00 .00 .00 .00 250.00 0
27.1226.5910.910.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 6,000.00 .00 .00 2,383.96 3,616.04 40
27.1226.7910.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 1,001.00 .00 .00 .00 1,001.00 0

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 4

Packet page 48 of 228



*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $492,699.00 $22,604.61 $0.00 $227,707.45 $264,991.55 46 %

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal
27.1241.1160.910.0000.00000.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 390,250.00 19,145.83 .00 117,375.02 272,874.98 30
27.1241.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 292.00 8.36 .00 50.16 241.84 17
27.1241.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 704.00 52.88 .00 317.28 386.72 45
27.1241.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 73,788.00 1,599.66 .00 9,597.96 64,190.04 13
27.1241.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 5,135.00 225.28 .00 1,352.88 3,782.12 26
27.1241.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 1,363.00 60.32 .00 363.12 999.88 27
27.1241.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 186,852.00 9,408.26 .00 55,833.40 131,018.60 30
27.1241.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1241.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 29,855.00 1,410.57 .00 8,651.31 21,203.69 29
27.1241.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0
27.1241.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
27.1241.7410.910.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal Totals $691,489.00 $31,911.16 $0.00 $193,541.13 $497,947.87 28 %

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 25,000.00 .00 3,700.00 .00 21,300.00 15

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $25,000.00 $0.00 $3,700.00 $0.00 $21,300.00 15 %

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
27.1261.3410.910.0000.00000.0000 Telephone Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.3830.910.0000.00000.0000 Water Sewage Serv 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 0
27.1261.3840.910.0000.00000.0000 Waste/Trash Serv 2,000.00 .00 .00 1,058.00 942.00 53
27.1261.4110.910.0000.00000.0000 Building Repair Serv 205,500.00 1,639.00 126,403.68 79,296.02 (199.70) 100
27.1261.4210.910.0000.00000.0000 Land/Building Rental Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.5510.910.0000.00000.0000 Natural Gas Supp 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0
27.1261.5520.910.0000.00000.0000 Electricity Supp 44,000.00 .00 .00 .00 44,000.00 0
27.1261.5990.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $283,521.00 $1,639.00 $126,403.68 $80,354.02 $76,763.30 73 %

*Function* 1266 - Security Services
27.1266.5990.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0

*Function* 1266 - Security Services Totals $261.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $261.00 0 %

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services
27.1271.3310.910.0000.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1510.910.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 55,200.00 4,766.67 .00 28,599.98 26,600.02 52
27.1284.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 51.00 4.18 .00 25.08 25.92 49
27.1284.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 165.00 13.74 .00 82.44 82.56 50
27.1284.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 6,814.00 567.70 .00 3,406.80 3,407.20 50
27.1284.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 451.00 37.58 .00 225.48 225.52 50
27.1284.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 126.00 10.44 .00 62.64 63.36 50
27.1284.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 26,430.00 2,276.56 .00 13,659.36 12,770.64 52
27.1284.2820.910.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,223.00 364.64 .00 2,187.89 2,035.11 52
27.1284.3450.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 4,167.00 .00 .00 .00 4,167.00 0

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $97,627.00 $8,041.51 $0.00 $48,249.67 $49,377.33 49 %

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.910.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 530,038.00 .00 .00 145,000.00 385,038.00 27

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $530,038.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,000.00 $385,038.00 27 %

*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services
27.1456.6450.910.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip >$5000 12,005.00 .00 .00 12,004.31 .69 100

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 5

Packet page 49 of 228



*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services Totals $12,005.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,004.31 $0.69 100 %

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.910.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 350,000.00 .00 .00 350,000.00 .00 100

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 100 %

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.9990.910.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 25,488.00 .00 .00 .00 25,488.00 0

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $25,488.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,488.00 0 %

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
27.1622.9990.910.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 133,809.00 .00 .00 .00 133,809.00 0

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $133,809.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $133,809.00 0 %

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC
27.1647.8110.910.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 100

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC Totals $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 100 %
Account Type Expense Totals $7,439,182.00 $468,092.09 $144,364.78 $2,847,443.50 $4,447,373.72 40 %

Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program Totals ($157,373.00) $184,083.36 ($144,364.78) $887,648.54 ($900,656.76) 11 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 6

Packet page 50 of 228



Program 913 - ECA Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 20,900.00 5,024.27 .00 30,385.86 (9,485.86) 145
27.0192.0000.913.9865.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 7,138.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 6,138.00 14
27.0192.0000.913.9867.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 7,463.00 .00 .00 .00 7,463.00 0
27.0199.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues .00 4,067.00 .00 4,067.00 (4,067.00) +++
27.0312.0000.913.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 250,000.00 35,382.58 .00 117,352.98 132,647.02 47
27.0312.0000.913.2633.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0511.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 209,022.00 .00 .00 .00 209,022.00 0
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81010.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 784,974.00 69,978.27 .00 431,616.03 353,357.97 55
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81020.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,086,185.00 93,557.90 .00 567,779.85 518,405.15 52
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81040.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 36,511.00 4,563.80 .00 72,884.68 (36,373.68) 200
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81050.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 73,021.00 .00 .00 132,055.23 (59,034.23) 181
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81070.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,049,674.00 106,488.66 .00 649,015.26 400,658.74 62
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81080.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 164,297.00 14,452.03 .00 87,407.58 76,889.42 53
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81100.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 428,998.00 44,877.37 .00 278,652.12 150,345.88 65
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81120.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 292,084.00 21,297.73 .00 130,654.91 161,429.09 45
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81140.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 118,659.00 12,930.77 .00 78,280.02 40,378.98 66
27.0511.0000.913.0000.82430.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 451,576.00 .00 .00 .00 451,576.00 0

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $4,980,502.00 $412,620.38 $0.00 $2,581,151.52 $2,399,350.48 52 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $4,980,502.00 $412,620.38 $0.00 $2,581,151.52 $2,399,350.48 52 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1113 - High School

27.1113.1240.913.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 1,131,150.00 95,002.73 .00 369,604.64 761,545.36 33
27.1113.1630.913.0000.00000.0000 Aides .00 .00 .00 11,550.00 (11,550.00) +++
27.1113.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 46,700.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 45,200.00 3
27.1113.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 702.00 73.78 .00 296.38 405.62 42
27.1113.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 2,740.00 309.50 .00 1,341.07 1,398.93 49
27.1113.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 166,594.00 16,527.77 .00 67,420.97 99,173.03 40
27.1113.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 11,667.00 1,156.95 .00 4,719.95 6,947.05 40
27.1113.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 3,155.00 312.35 .00 1,275.59 1,879.41 40
27.1113.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 563,955.00 45,575.05 .00 177,032.98 386,922.02 31
27.1113.2820.913.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 90,106.00 6,858.04 .00 26,833.06 63,272.94 30
27.1113.3190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 1,119,492.00 .00 700,000.00 .00 419,492.00 63
27.1113.3210.913.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1113.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 5,938.00 .00 .00 517.34 5,420.66 9
27.1113.3450.913.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 7,020.00 .00 .00 7,018.02 1.98 100
27.1113.3610.913.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 20,021.00 1,795.77 .00 7,750.37 12,270.63 39
27.1113.3710.913.0000.00000.0000 Tuition Services 9,800.00 .00 1,220.00 5,988.00 2,592.00 74
27.1113.5110.913.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 125,000.00 1,012.37 .00 43,995.98 81,004.02 35
27.1113.5990.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 19,271.00 .00 .00 9,565.37 9,705.63 50
27.1113.5990.913.9865.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.6420.913.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 2,000.00 .00 .00 179.00 1,821.00 9
27.1113.6460.913.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $3,327,072.00 $168,624.31 $701,220.00 $736,588.72 $1,889,263.28 43 %

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services
27.1212.1220.913.0000.00000.0000 Counseling 154,400.00 12,866.66 .00 77,200.04 77,199.96 50
27.1212.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 678.00 .00 .00 .00 678.00 0
27.1212.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 122.00 8.36 .00 50.16 71.84 41
27.1212.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 467.00 37.50 .00 225.00 242.00 48
27.1212.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 44,534.00 3,292.57 .00 19,756.07 24,777.93 44
27.1212.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 3,660.00 225.28 .00 1,352.88 2,307.12 37
27.1212.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 896.00 60.32 .00 363.12 532.88 41
27.1212.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 74,252.00 6,322.67 .00 36,735.58 37,516.42 49

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 7

Packet page 51 of 228



27.1212.2820.913.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1212.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,864.00 917.63 .00 5,505.73 6,358.27 46
27.1212.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,521.00 .00 .00 .00 1,521.00 0
27.1212.7410.913.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 808.00 .00 .00 .00 808.00 0

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services Totals $293,202.00 $23,730.99 $0.00 $141,188.58 $152,013.42 48 %

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.1440.913.0000.00000.0000 Social Work 56,200.00 4,683.34 .00 28,723.36 27,476.64 51
27.1216.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 40.00 4.18 .00 26.76 13.24 67
27.1216.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 127.00 13.50 .00 82.68 44.32 65
27.1216.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 5,326.00 566.42 .00 1,926.12 3,399.88 36
27.1216.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 354.00 37.58 .00 127.78 226.22 36
27.1216.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 99.00 10.44 .00 35.50 63.50 36
27.1216.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 26,909.00 2,246.14 .00 12,458.10 14,450.90 46
27.1216.2820.913.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,300.00 355.39 .00 2,185.18 2,114.82 51

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $93,355.00 $7,916.99 $0.00 $45,565.48 $47,789.52 49 %

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant
27.1218.8220.913.0000.00000.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv 10,938.00 .00 .00 .00 10,938.00 0

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant Totals $10,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,938.00 0 %

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1170.913.0000.00000.0000 Program/Department Direction 79,575.00 6,631.25 .00 39,787.50 39,787.50 50
27.1226.1620.913.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 167,800.00 12,958.33 .00 77,750.00 90,050.00 46
27.1226.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 209.00 15.68 .00 94.08 114.92 45
27.1226.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 697.00 56.72 .00 340.32 356.68 49
27.1226.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,052.00 571.20 .00 3,427.80 3,624.20 49
27.1226.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,968.00 127.78 .00 766.68 1,201.32 39
27.1226.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 627.00 34.76 .00 208.56 418.44 33
27.1226.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 118,444.00 9,465.72 .00 56,794.32 61,649.68 48
27.1226.2820.913.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 18,925.00 1,469.41 .00 8,816.36 10,108.64 47
27.1226.3150.913.0000.00000.0000 Management Services 2,605.00 .00 .00 .00 2,605.00 0
27.1226.3190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 6,584.00 .00 .00 331.83 6,252.17 5
27.1226.3210.913.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1226.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 3,675.00 .00 .00 3,674.31 .69 100
27.1226.3610.913.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 3,500.00 .00 .00 2,947.84 552.16 84
27.1226.4120.913.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 625.00 .00 .00 .00 625.00 0
27.1226.5910.913.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 7,000.00 .00 .00 3,964.86 3,035.14 57
27.1226.6420.913.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 521.00 .00 .00 (357.43) 878.43 -69
27.1226.7410.913.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 573.00 .00 .00 .00 573.00 0
27.1226.7910.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 4,700.00 .00 .00 3,383.85 1,316.15 72

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $425,341.00 $31,330.85 $0.00 $201,930.88 $223,410.12 47 %

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal
27.1241.1160.913.0000.00000.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 231,000.00 19,342.35 .00 97,925.68 133,074.32 42
27.1241.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1241.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 67.00 8.36 .00 41.80 25.20 62
27.1241.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 384.00 52.50 .00 264.00 120.00 69
27.1241.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 22,670.00 3,066.06 .00 15,671.48 6,998.52 69
27.1241.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,860.00 202.84 .00 1,037.24 822.76 56
27.1241.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 456.00 54.48 .00 278.84 177.16 61
27.1241.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 110,603.00 9,459.44 .00 46,828.66 63,774.34 42
27.1241.2820.913.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1241.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 17,672.00 1,340.82 .00 6,694.76 10,977.24 38
27.1241.3210.913.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 938.00 .00 .00 .00 938.00 0
27.1241.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 4,000.00 .00 .00 13.00 3,987.00 0

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 8

Packet page 52 of 228



27.1241.7410.913.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 1,224.00 .00 .00 450.00 774.00 37
*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal Totals $390,874.00 $33,526.85 $0.00 $169,205.46 $221,668.54 43 %

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 24,740.00 .00 .00 (2,568.90) 27,308.90 -10

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $24,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,568.90) $27,308.90 -10 %

*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services
27.1259.7910.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures .00 .00 .00 252.50 (252.50) +++

*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $252.50 ($252.50) +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services
27.1271.3310.913.0000.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services Totals $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0 %

*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation
27.1281.5910.913.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 11.00 .00 .00 .00 11.00 0
27.1281.5990.913.3550.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 115.00 .00 .00 .00 115.00 0

*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation Totals $126.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126.00 0 %

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1510.913.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 47,200.00 3,933.33 .00 23,600.02 23,599.98 50
27.1284.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 51.00 4.18 .00 25.08 25.92 49
27.1284.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 136.00 11.26 .00 67.56 68.44 50
27.1284.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 6,856.00 571.20 .00 3,427.80 3,428.20 50
27.1284.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 451.00 37.58 .00 225.48 225.52 50
27.1284.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 126.00 10.44 .00 62.64 63.36 50
27.1284.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 22,600.00 1,878.56 .00 11,271.36 11,328.64 50
27.1284.2820.913.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 3,611.00 300.57 .00 1,803.47 1,807.53 50
27.1284.3450.913.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 4,250.00 .00 .00 3,323.00 927.00 78

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $85,281.00 $6,747.12 $0.00 $43,806.41 $41,474.59 51 %

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.913.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 318,023.00 .00 .00 87,000.00 231,023.00 27

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $318,023.00 $0.00 $0.00 $87,000.00 $231,023.00 27 %

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 280,508.00 .00 .00 .00 280,508.00 0

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $280,508.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $280,508.00 0 %

*Function* 1599 - Miscellaneous Other Financing So
27.1599.7190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 280,508.00 .00 .00 .00 280,508.00 0

*Function* 1599 - Miscellaneous Other Financing So Totals $280,508.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $280,508.00 0 %

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.9990.913.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 18,624.00 .00 .00 .00 18,624.00 0

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $18,624.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,624.00 0 %

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
27.1622.9990.913.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 97,773.00 .00 .00 .00 97,773.00 0

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $97,773.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,773.00 0 %

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC
27.1647.8110.913.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 100

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC Totals $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 100 %
Account Type Expense Totals $5,666,365.00 $271,877.11 $701,220.00 $1,437,969.13 $3,527,175.87 38 %

Program 913 - ECA Program Totals ($685,863.00) $140,743.27 ($701,220.00) $1,143,182.39 ($1,127,825.39) 14 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 9

Packet page 53 of 228



Program 915 - WAVE Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.915.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 6,750.00 1,849.67 .00 11,071.13 (4,321.13) 164
27.0192.0000.915.9861.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 1,000.00 .00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) +++
27.0192.0000.915.9862.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 2,800.00 .00 .00 .00 2,800.00 0
27.0192.0000.915.9868.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 7,780.00 .00 .00 1,689.45 6,090.55 22
27.0192.0000.915.9899.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 100
27.0192.0000.915.9915.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0199.0000.915.0000.00000.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues .00 (4,067.00) .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0212.0000.915.9869.00405.0000 Restricted Revenues Received Through Non-Educational Entity .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0000.915.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 200,000.00 32,105.04 .00 106,482.39 93,517.61 53
27.0312.0000.915.2633.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81010.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 310,339.00 8,366.97 .00 50,201.82 260,137.18 16
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81020.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 933,298.00 65,414.47 .00 392,486.82 540,811.18 42
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81040.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 54,766.00 10,648.87 .00 63,893.22 (9,127.22) 117
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81050.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 63,894.00 .00 .00 26,077.50 37,816.50 41
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81070.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 876,250.00 74,542.07 .00 447,252.42 428,997.58 51
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81080.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 182,552.00 11,409.50 .00 68,457.00 114,095.00 38
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81100.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 474,636.00 42,595.47 .00 255,572.82 219,063.18 54
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81120.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 173,425.00 14,452.03 .00 86,712.18 86,712.82 50
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81140.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 45,638.00 3,042.53 .00 18,255.18 27,382.82 40

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $3,333,128.00 $261,359.62 $0.00 $1,531,151.93 $1,801,976.07 46 %

*Function* 0192 - MI Ctr Youth Justice Wave Grant
27.0192.0000.915.9745.00405.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 10,000.00 .00 .00 1,838.14 8,161.86 18

*Function* 0192 - MI Ctr Youth Justice Wave Grant Totals $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,838.14 $8,161.86 18 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $3,343,128.00 $261,359.62 $0.00 $1,532,990.07 $1,810,137.93 46 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High

27.1112.1240.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 146,702.00 9,243.77 .00 13,865.65 132,836.35 9
27.1112.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 100.00 6.56 .00 9.84 90.16 10
27.1112.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 200.00 26.50 .00 39.75 160.25 20
27.1112.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 20,400.00 2,022.36 .00 3,033.63 17,366.37 15
27.1112.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,000.00 134.06 .00 201.15 798.85 20
27.1112.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 5,000.00 36.12 .00 54.24 4,945.76 1
27.1112.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 70,241.00 4,307.67 .00 6,461.50 63,779.50 9
27.1112.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,223.00 658.56 .00 987.68 10,235.32 9
27.1112.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0
27.1112.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,000.00 60
27.1112.5110.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,445.37 54.63 99
27.1112.5210.915.0000.00000.0000 Textbook Supp 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0
27.1112.6420.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0
27.1112.6460.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
27.1112.7910.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0

*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High Totals $275,366.00 $16,435.60 $0.00 $31,598.81 $243,767.19 11 %

*Function* 1113 - High School
27.1113.1240.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 692,245.00 59,834.77 .00 399,903.30 292,341.70 58
27.1113.1290.915.9899.00000.0000 Other Professional Educational .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.1920.915.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 43,000.00 1,500.00 .00 5,000.00 38,000.00 12
27.1113.1920.915.9915.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 502.00 35.22 .00 240.21 261.79 48
27.1113.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 2,150.00 180.61 .00 1,212.96 937.04 56
27.1113.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 131,202.00 8,770.47 .00 62,699.85 68,502.15 48
27.1113.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 8,848.00 593.31 .00 4,230.80 4,617.20 48
27.1113.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 2,386.00 159.59 .00 1,140.50 1,245.50 48
27.1113.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 352,036.00 29,082.21 .00 189,241.89 162,794.11 54

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 10

Packet page 54 of 228



27.1113.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.2820.915.9915.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 56,247.00 4,474.51 .00 29,397.60 26,849.40 52
27.1113.2830.915.9915.00000.0000 Employer Social Security .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.3190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1113.3190.915.9869.00405.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1113.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 4,500.00 .00 .00 1,125.00 3,375.00 25
27.1113.3450.915.9745.00405.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.3610.915.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 275.00 .00 .00 134.47 140.53 49
27.1113.3710.915.0000.00000.0000 Tuition Services 7,500.00 3,776.50 .00 5,813.50 1,686.50 78
27.1113.4140.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 2,700.00 .00 .00 .00 2,700.00 0
27.1113.5110.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 1,600.00 .00 .00 (348.34) 1,948.34 -22
27.1113.5210.915.0000.00000.0000 Textbook Supp 782.00 .00 .00 .00 782.00 0
27.1113.5630.915.9869.00405.0000 Merchandise Supp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.5990.915.9745.00405.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 2,176.77 (2,176.77) +++
27.1113.5990.915.9868.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.6420.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0
27.1113.6420.915.9745.00405.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.6460.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0
27.1113.7910.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $1,323,995.00 $108,407.19 $0.00 $701,968.51 $622,026.49 53 %

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services
27.1212.1220.915.0000.00000.0000 Counseling 150,000.00 12,500.00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 50
27.1212.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 134.00 8.36 .00 50.16 83.84 37
27.1212.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 535.00 35.52 .00 213.12 321.88 40
27.1212.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 27,361.00 1,929.16 .00 11,575.56 15,785.44 42
27.1212.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,161.00 127.78 .00 766.68 1,394.32 35
27.1212.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 665.00 34.76 .00 208.56 456.44 31
27.1212.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 71,820.00 6,142.52 .00 35,688.84 36,131.16 50
27.1212.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1212.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,475.00 884.71 .00 5,308.24 6,166.76 46
27.1212.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,500.00 .00 .00 150.00 2,350.00 6
27.1212.6420.915.9868.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 1,250.00 .00 .00 .00 1,250.00 0
27.1212.7410.915.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services Totals $268,162.00 $21,662.81 $0.00 $128,961.16 $139,200.84 48 %

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.1440.915.0000.00000.0000 Social Work 66,200.00 5,516.67 .00 33,099.98 33,100.02 50
27.1216.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 51.00 4.18 .00 25.08 25.92 49
27.1216.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 192.00 16.00 .00 96.00 96.00 50
27.1216.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 31,697.00 2,539.32 .00 15,024.06 16,672.94 47
27.1216.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 5,065.00 422.02 .00 2,532.15 2,532.85 50
27.1216.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1216.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $104,966.00 $8,498.19 $0.00 $50,777.27 $54,188.73 48 %

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant
27.1218.8220.915.0000.00000.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv 43,500.00 .00 .00 .00 43,500.00 0

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant Totals $43,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,500.00 0 %

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction
27.1221.3120.915.0000.00000.0000 Employee Training & Devel Serv 2,709.00 .00 .00 79.00 2,630.00 3

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction Totals $2,709.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79.00 $2,630.00 3 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 11

Packet page 55 of 228



*Function* 1222 - Educational Media Services
27.1222.1260.915.0000.00000.0000 Instructional Media 27,342.00 2,278.50 .00 13,671.00 13,671.00 50
27.1222.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 62.00 4.18 .00 25.08 36.92 40
27.1222.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 163.00 5.70 .00 67.59 95.41 41
27.1222.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 16,807.00 539.44 .00 6,941.49 9,865.51 41
27.1222.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,429.00 90.20 .00 541.20 887.80 38
27.1222.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 353.00 24.32 .00 145.92 207.08 41
27.1222.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 13,092.00 1,119.66 .00 6,505.38 6,586.62 50
27.1222.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 2,092.00 61.47 .00 652.24 1,439.76 31

*Function* 1222 - Educational Media Services Totals $61,340.00 $4,123.47 $0.00 $28,549.90 $32,790.10 47 %

*Function* 1225 - Instructional Technology
27.1225.3190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0
27.1225.3450.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 25,000.00 .00 .00 13,500.00 11,500.00 54
27.1225.3490.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Communic Serv 70,834.00 6,588.92 .00 29,323.05 41,510.95 41
27.1225.4120.915.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0
27.1225.4140.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 521.00 .00 .00 .00 521.00 0

*Function* 1225 - Instructional Technology Totals $97,397.00 $6,588.92 $0.00 $42,823.05 $54,573.95 44 %

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1170.915.0000.00000.0000 Program/Department Direction 129,600.00 10,800.00 .00 78,574.98 51,025.02 61
27.1226.1620.915.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 106,400.00 8,866.66 .00 53,200.04 53,199.96 50
27.1226.1920.915.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 161.00 12.94 .00 82.68 78.32 51
27.1226.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 636.00 50.22 .00 333.72 302.28 52
27.1226.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 13,262.00 947.25 .00 7,578.05 5,683.95 57
27.1226.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,301.00 180.23 .00 1,217.63 1,083.37 53
27.1226.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 618.00 48.25 .00 326.81 291.19 53
27.1226.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 112,997.00 9,664.18 .00 62,491.01 50,505.99 55
27.1226.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 18,054.00 1,437.71 .00 9,630.77 8,423.23 53
27.1226.3190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 2,344.00 .00 .00 .00 2,344.00 0
27.1226.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1226.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 5,000.00 .00 .00 144.00 4,856.00 3
27.1226.3430.915.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0
27.1226.3610.915.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 313.00 6.99 .00 631.89 (318.89) 202
27.1226.5910.915.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 6,000.00 .00 .00 4,034.08 1,965.92 67
27.1226.5990.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 3,000.00 .00 .00 970.23 2,029.77 32
27.1226.6420.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 0
27.1226.7410.915.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $404,458.00 $32,014.43 $0.00 $219,215.89 $185,242.11 54 %

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0 %

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
27.1261.1690.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Operation and Service .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.4110.915.0000.00000.0000 Building Repair Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.4210.915.0000.00000.0000 Land/Building Rental Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services
27.1271.3310.915.0000.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier 2,605.00 .00 .00 .00 2,605.00 0

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 12

Packet page 56 of 228



27.1271.5990.915.9868.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 1,650.00 (1,650.00) +++
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services Totals $2,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $955.00 63 %

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services
27.1283.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,615.00 .00 .00 .00 1,615.00 0
27.1283.3220.915.9862.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1283.3510.915.9915.00000.0000 Advertisement Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services Totals $1,615.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,615.00 0 %

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1590.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Technical 57,881.00 4,823.42 .00 28,940.52 28,940.48 50
27.1284.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 62.00 4.18 .00 25.08 36.92 40
27.1284.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 175.00 13.92 .00 83.52 91.48 48
27.1284.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,054.00 567.70 .00 3,406.80 3,647.20 48
27.1284.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 534.00 37.58 .00 225.48 308.52 42
27.1284.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 157.00 10.44 .00 62.64 94.36 40
27.1284.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 27,714.00 2,370.22 .00 13,771.32 13,942.68 50
27.1284.2820.915.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,428.00 357.92 .00 2,147.52 2,280.48 48
27.1284.3450.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 5,000.00 .00 .00 3,396.76 1,603.24 68

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $103,005.00 $8,185.38 $0.00 $52,059.64 $50,945.36 51 %

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.915.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 212,015.00 .00 .00 58,000.00 154,015.00 27

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $212,015.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58,000.00 $154,015.00 27 %

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 198,444.00 16,537.00 .00 99,222.00 99,222.00 50

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $198,444.00 $16,537.00 $0.00 $99,222.00 $99,222.00 50 %

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.9990.915.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 10,758.00 .00 .00 .00 10,758.00 0
27.1611.9990.915.9915.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $10,758.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,758.00 0 %

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
27.1622.9990.915.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 56,477.00 .00 .00 .00 56,477.00 0

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $56,477.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,477.00 0 %

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC
27.1647.8110.915.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications 31,301.00 .00 .00 30,000.00 1,301.00 96

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC Totals $31,301.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $1,301.00 96 %
Account Type Expense Totals $3,199,613.00 $222,452.99 $0.00 $1,444,905.23 $1,754,707.77 45 %

Program 915 - WAVE Program Totals $143,515.00 $38,906.63 $0.00 $88,084.84 $55,430.16 1 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 13

Packet page 57 of 228



Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.917.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 3,948.58 .00 11,431.91 (11,431.91) +++
27.0312.0000.917.2633.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0518.0000.917.0000.00000.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public

School
18,031.00 .00 .00 .00 18,031.00 0

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81010.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

292,808.00 .00 .00 289,952.00 2,856.00 99

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81020.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

73,093.00 .00 .00 70,924.00 2,169.00 97

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81040.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

44,991.00 .00 .00 44,287.00 704.00 98

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81050.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

65,983.00 .00 .00 65,806.00 177.00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81070.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

70,167.00 .00 .00 68,463.00 1,704.00 98

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81080.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

15,352.00 .00 .00 14,668.00 684.00 96

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81100.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

37,297.00 .00 .00 36,423.00 874.00 98

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81120.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

94,639.00 .00 .00 92,682.00 1,957.00 98

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81140.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

13,045.00 .00 .00 13,376.00 (331.00) 103

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $725,406.00 $3,948.58 $0.00 $708,012.91 $17,393.09 98 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $725,406.00 $3,948.58 $0.00 $708,012.91 $17,393.09 98 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services

27.1284.1170.917.0000.00000.0000 Program/Department Direction 15,233.00 .00 .00 .00 15,233.00 0
27.1284.1510.917.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 193,892.00 8,502.66 .00 53,937.50 139,954.50 28
27.1284.1760.917.0000.00000.0000 Termination Pay (Severance) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.1790.917.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 (147.68) 147.68 +++
27.1284.2110.917.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 635.00 22.30 .00 133.80 501.20 21
27.1284.2120.917.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 555.00 20.02 .00 120.12 434.88 22
27.1284.2130.917.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 28,181.00 794.92 .00 4,769.52 23,411.48 17
27.1284.2140.917.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,206.00 113.88 .00 683.88 1,522.12 31
27.1284.2150.917.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 599.00 30.47 .00 183.47 415.53 31
27.1284.2820.917.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 96,928.00 3,777.39 .00 23,624.40 73,303.60 24
27.1284.2820.917.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.2830.917.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 16,137.00 646.90 .00 4,092.36 12,044.64 25
27.1284.2920.917.0000.00000.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 1,198.00 106.52 .00 639.12 558.88 53
27.1284.2990.917.0000.00000.0000 Other Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.4190.917.0000.00000.0000 Other Repair & Maint Serv 276,505.00 1,743.00 269,144.39 349,484.82 (342,124.21) 224

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $632,069.00 $15,758.06 $269,144.39 $437,521.31 ($74,596.70) 112 %
Account Type Expense Totals $632,069.00 $15,758.06 $269,144.39 $437,521.31 ($74,596.70) 112 %

Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium Totals $93,337.00 ($11,809.48) ($269,144.39) $270,491.60 $91,989.79 -14 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 14

Packet page 58 of 228



Program 918 - New World Software
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.918.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 2,321.92 .00 4,493.53 (4,493.53) +++
27.0519.0000.918.0000.00000.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 40,080.00 .00 .00 .00 40,080.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81010.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 104,580.00 .00 .00 .00 104,580.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81020.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 22,564.00 .00 .00 .00 22,564.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81040.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 14,540.00 .00 .00 .00 14,540.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81050.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 21,188.00 .00 .00 .00 21,188.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81070.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 22,049.00 .00 .00 .00 22,049.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81080.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 4,998.00 .00 .00 .00 4,998.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81100.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 12,050.00 .00 .00 .00 12,050.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81120.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 30,441.00 .00 .00 .00 30,441.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81140.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 4,081.00 .00 .00 .00 4,081.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81901.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 1,518.00 .00 .00 .00 1,518.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81903.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 5,659.00 .00 .00 .00 5,659.00 0

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $283,748.00 $2,321.92 $0.00 $4,493.53 $279,254.47 2 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $283,748.00 $2,321.92 $0.00 $4,493.53 $279,254.47 2 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services

27.1284.1510.918.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 38,502.00 .00 .00 .00 38,502.00 0
27.1284.2110.918.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 118.00 .00 .00 .00 118.00 0
27.1284.2120.918.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 105.00 .00 .00 .00 105.00 0
27.1284.2130.918.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 4,761.00 .00 .00 .00 4,761.00 0
27.1284.2140.918.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 546.00 .00 .00 .00 546.00 0
27.1284.2150.918.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 149.00 .00 .00 .00 149.00 0
27.1284.2820.918.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 17,486.00 .00 .00 .00 17,486.00 0
27.1284.2830.918.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 2,983.00 .00 .00 .00 2,983.00 0
27.1284.2920.918.0000.00000.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 384.00 .00 .00 .00 384.00 0
27.1284.3190.918.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 15,000.00 .00 18,996.00 .00 (3,996.00) 127
27.1284.4140.918.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 203,714.00 .00 .00 184,366.36 19,347.64 91
27.1284.6450.918.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip >$5000 .00 .00 34,213.74 .00 (34,213.74) +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $283,748.00 $0.00 $53,209.74 $184,366.36 $46,171.90 84 %

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.8110.918.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Account Type Expense Totals $283,748.00 $0.00 $53,209.74 $184,366.36 $46,171.90 84 %

Program 918 - New World Software Totals $0.00 $2,321.92 ($53,209.74) ($179,872.83) $233,082.57 -82 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 15

Packet page 59 of 228



Program 919 - Medicaid Programs
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.919.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 852,000.00 118,037.60 .00 655,089.63 196,910.37 77
27.0181.0000.919.0000.00000.0000 Revenue from Community Service Activites 6,856,114.00 526,680.00 .00 3,160,080.00 3,696,034.00 46
27.0181.0000.919.0000.10920.0000 Revenue from Community Service Activites 200,365.00 .00 .00 .00 200,365.00 0
27.0312.0000.919.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 37,133.00 2,905.10 .00 9,635.30 27,497.70 26
27.0312.0000.919.2633.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0412.0000.919.0000.00000.0000 Unrestricted Received from Federal Government Through State .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0412.0000.919.0000.10919.0000 Unrestricted Received from Federal Government Through State 250,000.00 72,606.31 .00 154,710.33 95,289.67 62

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $8,195,612.00 $720,229.01 $0.00 $3,979,515.26 $4,216,096.74 49 %
Account Type Revenue Totals $8,195,612.00 $720,229.01 $0.00 $3,979,515.26 $4,216,096.74 49 %

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1213 - Health Services

27.1213.3130.919.0000.00000.0000 Pupil Services 19,590.00 .00 10,305.00 6,195.00 3,090.00 84
*Function* 1213 - Health Services Totals $19,590.00 $0.00 $10,305.00 $6,195.00 $3,090.00 84 %

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1620.919.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 95,860.00 5,998.58 .00 41,719.67 54,140.33 44
27.1226.1620.919.0000.10919.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 3,055.00 .00 .00 832.12 2,222.88 27
27.1226.1790.919.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 (675.57) 675.57 +++
27.1226.1790.919.0000.10919.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2110.919.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 84.00 5.28 .00 36.72 47.28 44
27.1226.2120.919.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 243.00 4.66 .00 74.52 168.48 31
27.1226.2130.919.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,020.00 1,633.94 .00 6,615.78 404.22 94
27.1226.2140.919.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 460.00 112.76 .00 451.02 8.98 98
27.1226.2150.919.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 128.00 30.28 .00 122.16 5.84 95
27.1226.2820.919.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 44,286.00 2,797.02 .00 19,318.71 24,967.29 44
27.1226.2820.919.0000.10919.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 1,460.00 .00 .00 422.26 1,037.74 29
27.1226.2820.919.2633.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2830.919.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 7,336.00 441.91 .00 3,058.82 4,277.18 42
27.1226.2830.919.0000.10919.0000 Employer Social Security 235.00 .00 .00 63.64 171.36 27
27.1226.2990.919.0000.00000.0000 Other Benefits .00 7,099.51 .00 7,099.51 (7,099.51) +++
27.1226.3210.919.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 50.00 .00 .00 .00 50.00 0
27.1226.3430.919.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv 70.00 .00 .00 71.39 (1.39) 102
27.1226.4140.919.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 55,272.00 .00 .00 55,272.00 .00 100
27.1226.5990.919.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 145.00 .00 .00 .00 145.00 0
27.1226.6460.919.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 525.00 (525.00) +++

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $215,704.00 $18,123.94 $0.00 $135,007.75 $80,696.25 63 %

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education
27.1231.3180.919.0000.00000.0000 Audit Services 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,727.81 (727.81) 118

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education Totals $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,727.81 ($727.81) 118 %

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services
27.1283.3220.919.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 594.00 .00 .00 .00 594.00 0
27.1283.3220.919.0000.10919.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,972.10 (972.10) 197

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services Totals $1,594.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,972.10 ($378.10) 124 %

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.3160.919.0000.10919.0000 Management Info Services 20,540.00 .00 .00 5,162.55 15,377.45 25

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $20,540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,162.55 $15,377.45 25 %

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.919.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 6,000,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000,000.00 0
27.1411.8510.919.0000.10919.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 243,680.00 .00 .00 .00 243,680.00 0

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $6,243,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,243,680.00 0 %
Account Type Expense Totals $6,505,108.00 $18,123.94 $10,305.00 $153,065.21 $6,341,737.79 3 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 16

Packet page 60 of 228



Program 919 - Medicaid Programs Totals $1,690,504.00 $702,105.07 ($10,305.00) $3,826,450.05 ($2,125,641.05) 46 %
Grand Totals $1,092,455.00 $968,594.35 ($1,180,546.97) $5,885,956.88 ($3,612,954.91) 17 %

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 12/31/23

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 01/17/2024 9:24:11 AM Page - 17

Packet page 61 of 228



Washtenaw Intermediate School District

Investments

Dec-23

General Education

Investment Settlement Date Maturity Date Principal Int. Rate

MILAF Investment

Cash Movement Beginning Balance in/(out) Ending Balance

MILAF GE Investment Max 3,680,158.23              17,124.79             3,697,283.02            

MILAF GE Investment Term -                             -                        -                           

 

 

Special Education

Investment Settlement Date Maturity Date Principal Int. Rate

5/3 Bank cert of dep 6/8/2022 12/8/2022 -$                          0.05%

Old National Bank 7/26/2023 4/26/2024 268,836.24$             0.10%

  268,836.24$             

Cash Movement Beginning Balance in/(out) Ending Balance

Investments 268,836.24$               -$                      268,836.24$             

Comerica 2,832.82$                   12.40$                  2,845.22$                  

MBIA 2,354.21$                   11.15$                  2,365.36$                  

MILAF SE Investment Max 14,339,199.34            66,724.24             14,405,923.58          

MILAF SE Investment Term 26,000,000.00            (13,000,000.00)     13,000,000.00          

MILAF SUB Investment Max 1,988,428.95              12,028.93             2,000,457.88            

MILAF Lunch Investment Max 99,278.36                   (93,002.24)            6,276.12                   

MILAF COOP Investment Max 20,446,291.15            95,142.22             20,541,433.37          

MILAF COOP Investment Term -                             -                        -                           

MILAF 2019 School Bond Debt Retirement Investment Max 3,328,913.29              15,490.35             3,344,403.64            

MILAF Capital Projects Investment Max 3,828,747.52              17,816.22             3,846,563.74            

MILAF 2019 Bond Capital Projects Fund 4,288,385.20              19,955.04             4,308,340.24            

MILAF Agency Investment 136,721.22                 (71,396.15)            65,325.07                 

MILAF AP Investment Max 1,159,030.78              63,805.07             1,222,835.85            

1/18/2024

Packet page 62 of 228



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable MILAF
Check
212699 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable Buckles & Buckles P.L.C. $414.80 $414.80 $0.00
212700 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE $562.00 $562.00 $0.00
212701 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable Collis, Stuart M $540.11 $540.11 $0.00
212702 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable GORHAM, ADRIANA $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00
212703 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PALMER, ANLYA $817.50 $817.50 $0.00
212704 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable Ronald Rich & Associates $119.86 $119.86 $0.00
212705 12/01/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WASHTENAW UNITED WAY $527.12 $527.12 $0.00
212706 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY, LLC $132.05 $132.05 $0.00
212707 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable ALTECH MECHANICAL SERVICES 

LLC
$1,848.74 $1,848.74 $0.00

212708 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable ANN ARBOR CITY TREASURER $776.90 $776.90 $0.00
212709 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable ASSA ABLOY ENTRANCE SYSTEMS 

US INC
$330.00 $330.00 $0.00

212710 12/08/2023 Voided Will be Re-issued 01/10/2024 Accounts Payable ASSOCIATED PLUMBING & SEWER 
SERVICE, INC 

$267.00

212711 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable AT&T $50.92 $50.92 $0.00
212712 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $6,025.44 $6,025.44 $0.00
212713 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable BARUZZINI AQUATICS $7,690.00 $7,690.00 $0.00
212714 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable BEARCOM $1,817.60 $1,817.60 $0.00
212715 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable BLAZEJEWSKI, ADAM $1,425.00 $1,425.00 $0.00
212716 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable BRAIN AND SENSORY SUPPORT 

CO.
$990.00 $990.00 $0.00

212717 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CARELINC MEDICAL EQUP & 
SUPPLIES CO LLC

$115.81 $115.81 $0.00

212718 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CARPENTRY CONCEPTS $2,212.00 $2,212.00 $0.00
212719 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CITY OF DEXTER $181.50 $181.50 $0.00
212720 12/08/2023 Voided Wrong Vendor 12/19/2023 Accounts Payable CLI CONCRETE LEVELING, INC $84.32
212721 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CORREA, ALEXIS $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00
212722 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE, 

INC
$600.00 $600.00 $0.00

212723 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY $186.12 $186.12 $0.00
212724 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable DOMINICK , SARAH $800.00 $800.00 $0.00
212725 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable DTE ENERGY $2,732.09 $2,732.09 $0.00
212726 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS 

CORPORATION
$4.89 $4.89 $0.00

212727 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable FELKS , ALAINA $300.00 $300.00 $0.00
212728 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, LLC $152.55 $152.55 $0.00
212729 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES 

GROUP, LLC
$6,300.00 $6,300.00 $0.00

212730 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable GIFTED NURSES, LLC $59,132.64 $59,132.64 $0.00
212731 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable GUYTON, ELIZABETH $1,410.00 $1,410.00 $0.00
212732 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable HANCOCK, DYLAN JAKOB $150.00 $150.00 $0.00
212733 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable HIGGINS, KRISTA $190.19 $190.19 $0.00
212734 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable HULINGS AND ASSOCIATES LLC $262.50 $262.50 $0.00
212735 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable INSECTECH INC $76.00
212736 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT 

GRP, INC
$7,133.00 $7,133.00 $0.00

212737 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable JOSTENS $1,585.85 $1,585.85 $0.00
212738 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable KAYMBU INC $11,137.00 $11,137.00 $0.00

Wednesday, January 17, 2024Pages: 1 of 6user: Millina, Jack

Payment Register
Washtenaw Int School District

From Payment Date: 12/1/2023 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2023

Packet page 63 of 228

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170804','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

212739 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable KEEFER, GEORGIA ANN $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00
212740 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable KEYGUARD ASSISTIVE 

TECHNOLOGY
$342.83

212741 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable LAZ PARKING MIDWEST LLC $192.00
212742 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable LCK COACHING AND CONSULTING, 

LLC
$6,895.83 $6,895.83 $0.00

212743 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC $572.40
212744 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable LEONARD'S SYRUPS $143.15 $143.15 $0.00
212745 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable LESSER FARMS $114.00 $114.00 $0.00
212746 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MALBOUEF, ANDREW , LAWRENCE $1,858.41 $1,858.41 $0.00
212747 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MARSHALL MUSIC CO. $343.85 $343.85 $0.00
212748 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MCKELVIE, JOANNE $164.95 $164.95 $0.00
212749 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MERIDIAN WINDS BAND 

INSTRUMENT
$200.00 $200.00 $0.00

212750 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MI ASSOC OF ADM SPEC ED $200.00 $200.00 $0.00
212751 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable MICHIGAN BRAILLE 

TRANSCRIBING FUND
$9,879.65

212752 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MICHIGAN SCHOOLS ENERGY 
COOPERTA

$14,597.15 $14,597.15 $0.00

212753 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MILLER, RHOSHAWDA $300.00 $300.00 $0.00
212754 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable N2Y LLC $32,940.22
212755 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT INC $2,165.80 $2,165.80 $0.00
212756 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable PEEKAPAK INC $159.00
212757 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PENA, DEANNA $195.21 $195.21 $0.00
212758 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY, 

INC
$7,225.00 $7,225.00 $0.00

212759 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable POPE, GINA $163.80
212760 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable POWERSCHOOL GROUP, LLC $22,800.00
212761 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY INC $2,772.72 $2,772.72 $0.00
212762 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PRINT-TECH $660.01 $660.01 $0.00
212763 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PROCARE THERAPY $16,171.64 $16,171.64 $0.00
212764 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PROPIO LS, LLC $1,048.77 $1,048.77 $0.00
212765 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable R. A. DINKEL & ASSOCIATES, INC $2,156.00 $2,156.00 $0.00
212766 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT $4,888.10 $4,888.10 $0.00
212767 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT HALF $4,608.00
212768 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS $944.00 $944.00 $0.00
212769 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable SPARKS, TORY $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00
212770 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable STADIUM HARDWARE $34.54 $34.54 $0.00
212771 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable STATE OF MICHIGAN - POLICE $5,653.75 $5,653.75 $0.00
212772 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable STRATEGIC INTERVENTION 

SOLUTIONS LLC
$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00

212773 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT

$903.56 $903.56 $0.00

212774 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable TEXAS SCHOOL FOR THE BIND 
AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED

$300.00

212775 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable THE D.M. BURR GROUP $19,639.00 $19,639.00 $0.00
212776 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable THE MIGHTY OAK PROJECT, INC $9,339.50 $9,339.50 $0.00
212777 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable THE PRINT GIANTS $1,343.00 $1,343.00 $0.00
212778 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C. $5,729.14 $5,729.14 $0.00
212779 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable TOWN AND COUNTRY POOLS INC $739.35 $739.35 $0.00

Wednesday, January 17, 2024Pages: 2 of 6user: Millina, Jack

Payment Register
Washtenaw Int School District

From Payment Date: 12/1/2023 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2023

Packet page 64 of 228

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170805','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170806','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170807','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170812','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170813','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170814','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170815','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

212780 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 
PEDIATRIC

$1,275.00 $1,275.00 $0.00

212781 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA 
- CHAPEL HILL

$600.00

212782 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable VALLE, MARGARET $249.97 $249.97 $0.00
212783 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $7,460.38 $7,460.38 $0.00
212784 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WASHTENAW COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE
$3,776.50 $3,776.50 $0.00

212785 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 
MICHIGAN

$1,528.58 $1,528.58 $0.00

212786 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WEATHERPROOFING 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC

$1,472.00 $1,472.00 $0.00

212787 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WEAVER, TERRY $249.42 $249.42 $0.00
212788 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WEX BANK $256.97 $256.97 $0.00
212789 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER 

ASSOCIATES, INC 
$625.00 $625.00 $0.00

212790 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable YOUNG, RACHEL $450.00 $450.00 $0.00
212791 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable ZHOU-KOURVO, AMORY $1,425.00 $1,425.00 $0.00
212792 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable GENOVA DEVELOPMENT $225.00 $225.00 $0.00
212793 12/08/2023 Open Accounts Payable NOVA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $6,100.00
212794 12/08/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable SET - SEG $24,466.00 $24,466.00 $0.00
212795 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable BECK, JEANETTE $35.00 $35.00 $0.00
212796 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable DOLLAR BILL PRINTING $2,039.39 $2,039.39 $0.00
212797 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable FARHA, NIVEAN $738.00 $738.00 $0.00
212798 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable LEATHERWOOD, ICSHAI RENEE $454.50 $454.50 $0.00
212799 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MYERS , MICHELLE $1,062.00 $1,062.00 $0.00
212800 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable PALMER, TASHA RACHELLE $472.50 $472.50 $0.00
212801 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable RALLS, REBEKAH $362.80 $362.80 $0.00
212802 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable SPENCER, ALISHA $900.00 $900.00 $0.00
212803 12/11/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable VANCE, LEAH $81.76 $81.76 $0.00
212804 12/18/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable Buckles & Buckles P.L.C. $414.80 $414.80 $0.00
212805 12/18/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE $562.00 $562.00 $0.00
212806 12/18/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable Collis, Stuart M $434.41 $434.41 $0.00
212807 12/18/2023 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LOAN $117.37
212808 12/18/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable VFAIRS LLC $12,456.87 $12,456.87 $0.00
212809 12/18/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable WASHTENAW UNITED WAY $527.12 $527.12 $0.00
212810 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable 7 CYLINDERS STUDIO, LLC $4,250.00
212811 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY, LLC $26.00
212812 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ALBOUM TRANSLATION SERVIES $1,251.06
212813 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ANDERSON, ADJANEE $35.00
212814 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ANN ARBOR YMCA $80.00
212815 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $3,512.53
212816 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $7.85
212817 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE, INC. $5,540.00
212818 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable BELLE ARBOR COMMONS LLC $2,617.78
212819 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC $2,395.28
212820 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL ACADEMY $5,881.00
212821 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CHELSEA SCHOOL DISTRICT $1,312,760.00
212822 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CLI CONCRETE LEVELING, INC $11,580.00
212823 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CROSHECK, GLORIANNE $300.00

Wednesday, January 17, 2024Pages: 3 of 6user: Millina, Jack

Payment Register
Washtenaw Int School District

From Payment Date: 12/1/2023 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2023

Packet page 65 of 228

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170892','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=170899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

212824 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable DOLLAR BILL PRINTING $1,795.77
212825 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable DOUDNEY, CLAUDIA $211.01
212826 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable DTE ENERGY $1,071.71
212827 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ELLISON, ROY $146.76
212828 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable FARHA, NIVEAN $693.00
212829 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, LLC $20.28
212830 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable FIRE ALARM SERVICES, INC $688.68
212831 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable FRANCIS , ASTRID , EMILY $500.00
212832 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GIFTED NURSES, LLC $48,757.01
212833 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GLOBAL TECH ACADEMY $51,529.00
212834 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GORDON FOOD SERVICE $1,227.95
212835 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GORHAM, ADRIANA $2,500.00
212836 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GRAVENSTIJN, DENICE $35.00
212837 12/21/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable HIGGINS, KRISTA $164.26 $164.26 $0.00
212838 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable HILL PEDAGOGIES SERVICES, INC $7,000.00
212839 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable INSECTECH INC $165.00
212840 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable JUSTICE LEADERS COLLABORTIVE 

LLC
$3,825.00

212841 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable KEEFER, GEORGIA ANN $750.00
212842 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable KONICA MINOLTA - ALBIN $24.22
212843 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable KRAVCHUK , TATYANA $35.00
212844 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable KRISTEN HAYES CONSULTING $6,500.00
212845 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable LEATHERWOOD, ICSHAI RENEE $189.00
212846 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable LOVETT, JILLIAN $300.00
212847 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable LUMBAN TORURAN , DEWI, M $35.00
212848 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MANSOOR , TOOBA $750.00
212849 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MARSHALL MUSIC CO. $25.00
212850 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN AND MCLITTLE 

CONSULTING, LLC
$700.00

212851 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MCCALLA, CRAIG LEE $300.00
212852 12/21/2023 Reconciled 12/31/2023 Accounts Payable MENTOR2YOUTH INC $1,226.40 $1,226.40 $0.00
212853 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MILAN AREA SCHOOLS $1,231,184.00
212854 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MYERS , MICHELLE $972.00
212855 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable NORIX GROUP INC $824.61
212856 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT INC $773.87
212857 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PALMER, ANLYA $907.50
212858 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PALMER, TASHA RACHELLE $432.00
212859 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PARENTS AS TEACHERS 

NATIONAL
$310.00

212860 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PEARSON ASSESSMENTS $138.00
212861 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY INC $2,607.30
212862 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PRINT-TECH $14,520.07
212863 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PROCARE THERAPY $2,463.40
212864 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable PROPIO LS, LLC $2,237.79
212865 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable R. A. DINKEL & ASSOCIATES, INC $420.00
212866 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 

MICHIGAN
$4,788.03

212867 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT $4,888.10
212868 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT HALF $2,880.00

Wednesday, January 17, 2024Pages: 4 of 6user: Millina, Jack

Payment Register
Washtenaw Int School District

From Payment Date: 12/1/2023 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2023

Packet page 66 of 228

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171514','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171515','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

212869 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ROSA EDUCATIONAL 
CONSULTING, INC

$3,200.00

212870 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS $164.00
212871 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable SHAKIR , TEHMINA $200.00
212872 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable SOUTH ARBOR CHARTER 

ACADEMY
$116,455.00

212873 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable SOUTH POINTE SCHOLARS 
CHARTER ACADEMY

$177,930.00

212874 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable SPENCER, ALISHA $630.00
212875 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable SPRAGUE , JASON , MICHAEL $35.00
212876 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF MICHIGAN - LARA $130.00
212877 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable STRATEGIC INTERVENTION 

SOLUTIONS LLC
$3,000.00

212878 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT

$257.46

212879 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable TAIWO-MUSTAPHA, ADETAYO $35.00
212880 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable TEACH TOWN $14,840.00
212881 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable TEASDALE , KRISTEN, R $35.00
212882 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable THE CREATURE CONSERVANCY $400.00
212883 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable THE D.M. BURR GROUP $19,634.34
212884 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC $2,584.87
212885 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable TRACE3 LLC $25,617.00
212886 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable UMB BANK, N.A. $300.00
212887 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 

OF AMERICA
$17,832.19

212888 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable VISTASHARE LLC $225.00
212889 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable W W NORTON & COMPANY, INC $73.10
212890 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WARREN, CHRISTINA $300.00
212891 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WASHTENAW COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE
$1,254.94

212892 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WASHTENAW TECHNICAL MIDDLE 
COLL

$51,585.00

212893 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 
MICHIGAN

$190.43

212894 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WATSON II, RONALD $3,275.00
212895 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WEATHERSPOON, BRITTANY , 

MARIE 
$35.00

212896 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL 
SERVICES

$489.50

212897 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable WILSON, KETURAH $191.83
212898 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable YOUNG, RACHEL $450.00
212899 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CERTASITE, LLC $3,610.72
212900 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable EAST ARBOR CHARTER ACADEMY $117,069.00
212901 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable FORTIS ACADEMY $97,483.00
212902 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GENOVA DEVELOPMENT $1,560.50
212903 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable GRAVIC INC $250.00
212904 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable HONEY CREEK COMMUNITY 

SCHOOL
$79,104.00

212905 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable LIVINGSTON CLASSICAL CYBER 
ACADEMY

$6,500.00

Wednesday, January 17, 2024Pages: 5 of 6user: Millina, Jack

Payment Register
Washtenaw Int School District

From Payment Date: 12/1/2023 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2023

Packet page 67 of 228

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171523','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171524','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171525','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171526','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171527','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171529','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171530','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171531','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171532','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171533','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171534','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171535','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171536','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171537','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171538','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171539','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171540','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171541','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171542','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171543','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171544','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171545','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171546','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171547','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171548','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171549','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171550','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171551','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171552','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171553','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171554','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171555','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171556','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171557','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171558','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

212906 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable MICHIGAN SCH BUSINESS 
OFFICIALS

$420.00

212907 12/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable YEO & YEO CONSULTING, LLC $1,273.00
212908 12/31/2023 Open Accounts Payable Buckles & Buckles P.L.C. $414.80
212909 12/31/2023 Open Accounts Payable CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE $562.00
212910 12/31/2023 Open Accounts Payable Ronald Rich & Associates $475.04
212911 12/31/2023 Open Accounts Payable WASHTENAW UNITED WAY $526.88

Type Check Totals: 213 Transactions $3,880,030.99 $299,872.24 $0.00
AP - Accounts Payable MILAF Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 114 $3,579,807.43 $0.00
Reconciled 97 $299,872.24 $299,872.24
Voided 2 $351.32 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 213 $3,880,030.99 $299,872.24

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 114 $3,579,807.43 $0.00
Reconciled 97 $299,872.24 $299,872.24
Voided 2 $351.32 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 213 $3,880,030.99 $299,872.24

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 114 $3,579,807.43 $0.00
Reconciled 97 $299,872.24 $299,872.24
Voided 2 $351.32 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 213 $3,880,030.99 $299,872.24

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 114 $3,579,807.43 $0.00
Reconciled 97 $299,872.24 $299,872.24
Voided 2 $351.32 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 213 $3,880,030.99 $299,872.24

Wednesday, January 17, 2024Pages: 6 of 6user: Millina, Jack

Payment Register
Washtenaw Int School District

From Payment Date: 12/1/2023 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2023

Packet page 68 of 228

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171559','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=171560','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=172267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=172268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=172269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=172270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Packet page 69 of 228



Packet page 70 of 228



Packet page 71 of 228



Packet page 72 of 228



Packet page 73 of 228



Packet page 74 of 228



Packet page 75 of 228



Packet page 76 of 228



Packet page 77 of 228



Packet page 78 of 228



Packet page 79 of 228



Packet page 80 of 228



Packet page 81 of 228



Packet page 82 of 228



Packet page 83 of 228



Packet page 84 of 228



Packet page 85 of 228



Packet page 86 of 228



Packet page 87 of 228



Packet page 88 of 228



Packet page 89 of 228



Packet page 90 of 228



Packet page 91 of 228



Packet page 92 of 228



Packet page 93 of 228



Packet page 94 of 228



Packet page 95 of 228



Packet page 96 of 228



Packet page 97 of 228



Packet page 98 of 228



Packet page 99 of 228



Packet page 100 of 228



Packet page 101 of 228



Packet page 102 of 228



Packet page 103 of 228



Packet page 104 of 228



Packet page 105 of 228



Packet page 106 of 228



Packet page 107 of 228



Packet page 108 of 228



Packet page 109 of 228



Packet page 110 of 228



Packet page 111 of 228



Packet page 112 of 228



Packet page 113 of 228



Packet page 114 of 228



Packet page 115 of 228



Packet page 116 of 228



Packet page 117 of 228



Packet page 118 of 228



Packet page 119 of 228



Packet page 120 of 228



Packet page 121 of 228



Packet page 122 of 228



 

WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES 

 
Tuesday, November 14, 2023 

 
The Washtenaw Intermediate School District Board of Education held a regular board meeting on 
Tuesday, November 14, 2023, at Progress Park School located at 3980 Research Park Dr, Ann Arbor, MI 
48108.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Diane Hockett 
 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members were present:       

Diane Hockett, President     
Mary Jane Tramontin, Vice President   
Theresa Saunders, Secretary  
Sarena Shivers, Treasurer (left at 5:58 pm)   

 
The following member was absent: 

Steve Olsen, Trustee  
 
Quorum was met. 
  
Also present:  

Naomi Norman, Superintendent 
Cherie Vanatter, Deputy Superintendent 
Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent 
Julie Voelker, Progress Park Principal  
Edward J. Manuszak II, Executive Director, Early Childhood Programs 
Jennifer Banks, Director of Instruction 
Deborah Hester-Washington, Executive Director of Special Education 
Holly Heaviland, Executive Director, School and Community Partnerships 
Melissa Cischke, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
Victoria Westmoreland, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
 

Also present (electronically): 
Kori Reinhart, Senior Manager, Plante Moran PLLC 

 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Motion by Sarena Shivers, seconded by Theresa Saunders, to approve the agenda, as presented. 
Ayes:  All. 
Nays:  None. 
Motion carried. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: There were no communications.  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: There was no public participation. 

Packet page 123 of 228



 
 
 
Page 2 – Regular Meeting – 11/14/2023 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS – Appointment of Honey Creek Board Member: 
 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education confirm 
Jordan Greene to the Honey Creek Community School Board. 
 
Voting yes: All. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Audit 2022-2023: Brian Marcel addressed the Board. He introduced Kori 
Reinhart Plante Moran, PLLC. Diane Hockett said she appreciated the Finance Department, and a clean 
unmodified audit is commendable. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Progress Park Vision and Mission Update: Naomi Norman addressed the board, 
followed by Cherie Vannatter. Progress Park Principal, Julie Voelker presented the Progress Park Vision and 
Mission Update.  
 
EQUITY, INCLUSION, AND SOCIAL JUSTICE DIALOGUE: Naomi Norman addressed the board, sharing a 
photo of WISD staff that attended the national event for Courageous Conversations. Naomi Norman shared 
a video from the Washtenaw County My Brother’s Keeper (WMBK) gala, an event centered around young 
men and boys of color. Diane Hockett noted that Washtenaw County’s Chapter of My Brother’s Keeper has 
been accepted as a Nationally Certified Chapter. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education approve 
the minutes and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented.  
 
Voting yes: All. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The Board approved the minutes of the October 24, 2023, regular meeting. 
 
036-23-24 
The board approved the following employment recommendations: 

- Julie Liskiewicz as a Health Resource Advocate. 
- Rebecca Muessig as a Finance Manager. 
- Sarah Roth as a Health Resource Advocate.  

 
037-23-24 
The Board approved the following reclassification requests: 

- Tyler Hooper, Floater Behavior TA, 1.0 FTE, 185 Workdays, Unit I Bargaining, to Behavior Specialist, 
New 1.0 FTE, 185 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining.  

- Vacant (2), General Education Social Worker, 1.0 FTE, 185 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining, to General 
Education Social Worker, 1.0 FTE, 205 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining.  

Packet page 124 of 228



 
 
 
Page 3 – Regular Meeting – 11/14/2023 
 
 

- Vacant (2), General Education Social Worker, 1.0 FTE, 185 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining, to General 
Education Social Worker, 1.0 FTE, 205 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining.  

- Melissa Cischke, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent, 1.0 FTE, 230 Workdays, Non-
Affiliated Bargaining, to MISTEM Project Assistant, 1.0 FTE, 230 Workdays, Non-Affiliated 
Bargaining.   

- Kim Warren, Parent Liaison, 0.5 FTE, 230 Workdays, Non-Affiliated Bargaining, to Family Liaison, 
1.0 FTE, 230 Workdays, Non-Affiliated Bargaining.   

- Kristen Anderson, Art Teacher, 0.5 FTE, 92.5 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining, to Art Teacher, 1.0 FTE, 
180 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining.   

- Christina Stark, WCC YA Teacher, 1.0 FTE, 185 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining, to New Role, 1.0 FTE, 
185 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining.   

 
038-22-23  
The board approved the following staff retirements. 

- Angela Witham, effective February 29, 2024. 
- Kathryn Lippert, effective December 31, 2023. 

 
039-23-24 
The Board approved the following staff resignations: 

- Emily Grifka, effective November 10, 2023. 
- Wesley Konesky, effective October 18, 2023. 

 
040-23-24 
The board authorized the administration to approve the contract renewal with McIntosh Grounds 
Maintenance, in the amount of up to $190,000.00, as presented. 
 
041-23-24 
The board authorized the administration to approve the contract with New Directions Solutions 
LLC/Procare, in the amount of up to $475,000.00, as presented. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – 2023-24 Draft Board Goals: Naomi Norman presented the modified board goals 
based on Board feedback from the previous meeting. The board discussed the goals.  
 
Motion by Sarena Shivers, seconded by Mary Jane Tramontin, that the Board of Education approve the 
2023-24 Draft Board Goals, as presented. 
 
Voting yes: All. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS –2024 Summer Tax Resolution: Brian Marcel presented the 2024 Summer Tax Resolution 
to the Board.  
 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Sarena Shivers, that the Board of Education adopt the 
resolution authorizing the collection of 100% of Washtenaw Intermediate School District taxes in the 
summer of 2024 in those areas of the District where summer tax collections have been authorized by 
constituent local school districts approve, as presented. 
 

Packet page 125 of 228



 
 
 
Page 4 – Regular Meeting – 11/14/2023 
 
 

Voting yes: All. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS: There were no other items of business.  
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS: There were no Board of Education reports. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS – Superintendent’s Report: 
Superintendent Naomi Norman spoke about the following: 

- The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) initiated a Special Education Investigation for an 
incident in Ann Arbor Public Schools.  This investigation includes the oversight of the special 
education rules and procedures in Ann Arbor Public Schools by Washtenaw Intermediate School 
District. Cherie Vannatter clarified and gave further details on the situation and discussed the 
Detroit Free Press article regarding specific special education transportation issues in Wayne, 
Oakland, Macomb, Lapeer, and Washtenaw counties. 

- Millage. Washtenaw Superintendents Association (WSA) voted to renew Millage for November 
2024. The local Superintendent will discuss the date selection further at the WSA meeting on 
Friday, November 17th, 2023. The Board discussed the millage. 

- MAISA General Membership Meeting. Naomi Norman gave an update on the experience at the 
meeting. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:09 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Theresa Saunders, Secretary 
Washtenaw ISD Board of Education 
 

Packet page 126 of 228



 

 
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, November 28, 2023 
 
The Washtenaw Intermediate School District Board of Education held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, 
November 28, 2023, in Washtenaw ISD's Teaching and Learning Center Board Room at 1819 South Wagner 
Road in Ann Arbor, Michigan. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by President Diane Hockett 
 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members were present:       
   Diane Hockett, President     
   Mary Jane Tramontin, Vice President   
   Theresa Saunders, Secretary  
   Steve Olsen, Trustee  

Sarena Shivers, Treasurer  (left at 6:00pm) 
 
The following member(s) was/were absent: 
 
Quorum was met. 
     
Also present:  
   Naomi Norman, Superintendent 

Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent 
   Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent 

Gregory Peoples, Ombuds 
Edward Manuszak, Executive Director for Early Childhood 
Jennifer Banks, Director of Instruction 
Tanner Rowe, Director of Operations 
Darnesha Green, Mental Health Clinical Supervisor 

   Jenna Blair, School and Interagency Transition Supervisor 
LaDawn White, Early Childhood Grant Manager 
Teresa Harrington, Early Childhood Quality Assurance Specialist 
Gregory Myers, Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice (EISJ) Specialist 
Colleen Klus, Community Engagement Specialist 
Sarah Hierman, Grants and Special Projects Coordinator 
Margaret Lyons, Early Head Start Home Visitor  
Joy Taylor, Transition Teacher Consultant 
Nancy Davis, Teacher Consultant 

   Kim Warren, Family Liaison 
Kim Minatee, Teaching Assistant 
Sue McCarty, Director of Human Resources and Title IX Investigator, Ypsilanti Community Schools 
Chris Sturdivant, Bus Driver, Ypsilanti Community Schools 
Alena Zachary-Ross, Superintendent, Ypsilanti Community Schools 

Packet page 127 of 228



 
 
 
Page 2 – Regular Meeting – 11/28/2023 
 
 

Sue Wanamaker, Early Childhood Director, Whitmore Lake Public Schools 
   Victoria Westmoreland, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
The Board of Education noted the sizeable amount of people present for presentations and, in the interest  
of their time, decided that Item 7 be presented before Item 6.  
 
Motion by Steve Olsen, seconded by Mary Jane Tramontin, to approve the agenda, as amended. 
Ayes:  All. 
Nays:  None. 
Motion carried. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: There were no communications. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: There was no public participation. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Washtenaw County Head Start Awareness Award: Early Childhood Quality 
Assurance Specialist, Teresa Harrington addressed the Board, presenting the Washtenaw County Head 
Start Awareness Awards to Ypsilanti Community Schools Bus Driver, Chris Sturdivant, Whitmore Lake Public 
Schools Early Childhood Director, Sue Wanamaker, and Early Head Start Home Visitor, Margaret Lyons. 
Teresa Harrington explained the profound impact that each of these individuals have made in the lives of 
the students that they serve. The Board of Education President, Diane Hockett, personally thanked each of 
the recipients for their service. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Courageous Conversations Presentation: Superintendent Naomi Norman 
addressed the Board, discussing how the Courageous Conversations Summit is conducive to the WISD’s 
Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice (EISJ) goals. Director of Instruction, Jennifer Banks addressed the Board 
of Education, giving a brief introduction followed by EISJ Specialist Gregory Myers who shared the 
Courageous Conversations protocol for the conversations to follow. Transition Teacher Consultant, Joy 
Taylor, Ombudsperson, Gregory Peoples, Mental Health Clinical Supervisor, Darnesha Green, Family 
Liaison, Kim Warren, School and Interagency Transition Supervisor, Jenna Blair, Community Engagement 
Specialist, Colleen Klus, Grants and Special Projects Coordinator, Sarah Hierman, and Director of 
Operations, Tanner Rowe shared insight to their experiences at the Courageous Conversations Summit. 
Each Board of Education member thanked the presenters followed by Superintendent Naomi Norman who 
shared sentiment regarding the WISD’s EISJ work. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Washtenaw County Head Start Designation Renewal System Grant: Executive 
Director for Early Childhood, Edward Manuszak addressed the Board, presenting the Washtenaw County 
Head Start Designation Renewal System Grant. Edward Manuszak fielded questions from the Board. The 
presentation was followed by extensive dialogue regarding various components of the grant and its impact 
on the WISD. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS: Associate Superintendent Brian Marcel reviewed the financial reports for October 
2023.  Early Childhood Grants Manager LaDawn White reviewed the October 2023 Head Start financial 
reports.  

Packet page 128 of 228



 
 
 
Page 3 – Regular Meeting – 11/28/2023 
 
 

Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Theresa Saunders that the Board of Education approve the 
October 2023 Head Start Financial Reports, as presented. 
 
Voting yes: Mary Jane Tramontin, Theresa Saunders, Steve Olsen, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
  
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Steve Olsen, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education approve the minutes 
and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented.  
 
Voting yes: Steve Olsen, Theresa Saunders, Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The Board approved the minutes of the November 14, 2023, regular meeting. 
 
042-23-24 
The Board approved the following employment recommendations: 

- Melissa Grisham as a Health Resource Advocate.   
 
043-22-23  
The Board approved the following staff retirement. 

- Paul McKelvey, effective January 19, 2024. 
 
044-23-24 
The Board approved the following staff resignations: 

- Ashley Harvey, effective December 1, 2023. 
- Margaret Mullaly, effective November 24, 2023. 

 
045-23-24 
The Board accepted the Toyota R&D Community Donation of $10,000.00 on behalf of Washtenaw My 
Brother’s Keeper (WMBK). 
 
046-23-24 
The Board authorized the administration to approve the purchase for the Ten80 Race Car Challenge in the 
amount of up to $50,000.00. 
 
047-23-24 
The Board authorized the administration to approve the purchase from Trace3 for the TLC Building Virtual 
Machine Infrastructure Upgrade in the amount of up to $95,524.34. 
 
048-23-24 
The Board authorized the administration to submit consent to the Fiscal Year 2022 State and Local 
Cybersecurity Grant Program Local Consent Agreement. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: There was no unfinished business.  

Packet page 129 of 228



 
 
 
Page 4 – Regular Meeting – 11/28/2023 
 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan Progress Review Quarterly Update: 
Early Childhood Quality Assurance Specialist Teresa Harrington addressed the Board, presenting the Head 
Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan Progress Review Quarterly Update. Teresa Harrington fielded 
questions from the Board.  
 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Steve, that the Board of Education accept the Head Start 
Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan Progress Review Quarterly Update, as presented. 
 
Voting yes: Mary Jane Tramontin, Steve Olsen, Diane Hockett, Theresa Saunders. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Washtenaw County Head Start Designation Renewal System Grant: Executive Director 
for Early Childhood Edward Manuszak addressed the Board, presenting the Washtenaw County Head Start 
Designation Renewal System Grant. Edward Manuszak fielded questions from the Board. 
 
Motion by Steve Olsen, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education accept the 
Washtenaw County Head Start Designation Renewal System Grant, as presented. 
 
Voting yes: Steve Olsen, Theresa Saunders, Mary Jane Tramontin, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
 
OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS: There were no other items of business.  
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS: Trustee Steve Olsen spoke about his experience attending a delegate 
assembly which was followed by dialogue between the Board, Deputy Superintendent, and 
Superintendent. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS – Superintendent’s Report: 
Superintendent Naomi Norman spoke about the following: 

- WMBK’s plans to add a new position to accommodate its blossoming chapter. 
- WISD lawsuit that has been docketed by the Supreme Court. 
- Millage Timeline for the upcoming 2024 election. 
- Ann Arbor Public Schools (AAPS) transition in leadership. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Theresa Saunders, Secretary 
Washtenaw ISD Board of Education 
 

Packet page 130 of 228



 

 
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, December 12, 2023 
 
The Washtenaw Intermediate School District Board of Education held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, 
December 12, 2023, in Washtenaw ISD's Teaching and Learning Center Board Room at 1819 South Wagner 
Road in Ann Arbor, Michigan. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by President Diane Hockett 
 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members were present:       
   Diane Hockett, President     
   Mary Jane Tramontin, Vice President   
   Theresa Saunders, Secretary  
   Steve Olsen, Trustee    
 
The following member was absent: 
   Sarena Shivers, Treasurer 
 
Quorum was met. 
     
Also present:  

Naomi Norman, Superintendent    
Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent 

   Jennifer Banks, Director of Instruction 
   Cassandra Harmon-Higgins, Executive Director of Human Resources and Legal Services 

Edward Manuszak, Executive Director for Early Childhood 
   Regina Roza, Teaching Assistant 
   Ghufran Al-Sheemary, Early Head Start Home Visitor    
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Motion by Steve Olsen, seconded by Theresa Saunders, to approve the agenda, as presented. 
Ayes:  All. 
Nays:  None. 
Motion carried. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: There were no communications. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Ghufran Al-Sheemary, WISD Early Head Start Home Visitor, addressed the Board to 
disclose a conflict of interest.  
  
NEW BUSINESS – Authorization of Closed Session: 

Packet page 131 of 228



 
 
 
Page 2 – Regular Meeting – 12/12/2023 
 
 

Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Steve Olsen, that the Board of Education authorize a 
closed session in compliance with the WISD Board Policy #0167.2, Section 8(a) of the Open Meetings Act 
and the MLC 15.268(1)(f) for the purpose of hearing charges against an individual. 
 
Voting yes: Mary Jane Tramontin, Steve Olsen, Theresa Saunders, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
The board went into recess for closed session at 5:06 p.m. pursuant to Section 8(a) for the purpose of hearing 
charges against an individual. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
The Board reconvened to open session at 5:24 p.m. 
 
Motion by Steve Olsen, seconded by Mary Jane Tramontin, that the Board of Education approve 
“Individual A” for employment with Washtenaw Intermediate School District and recommend the 
Superintendent also approve this candidate for hiring. 
 
Voting yes: Steve Olsen, Mary Jane Tramontin, Theresa Saunders, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
EQUITY, INCLUSION, AND SOCIAL JUSTICE DIALOGUE: Superintendent Naomi Norman addressed the 
board, sharing her experience with Michael Strautmanis, Executive Vice President from the Obama 
Foundation, visiting the Washtenaw My Brother’s Keeper (WMBK) chapter. She noted that he remarked 
on the engagement from the WISD Board of Education for taking action to support boys and young men of 
color especially in the context of so many other boards pulling back from their equity-focused initiatives.   
She closed by sharing the impact that WMBK has made--especially on the east side of the county--and how 
impressed she is by the scope and of their work.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS: There were no financial reports. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: Vice President Mary Jane Tramontin, on behalf of the Board of Education, shared a 
statement thanking Merri Lynn Colligan for her five years of invaluable service. She recounted the substantial 
technological improvements, enhanced user experiences for students and staff, and seamless technology 
integration for both remote and hybrid learning during the COVID-19 pandemic that Merri Lynn facilitated 
during her dedicated tenure.  
 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education approve the 
minutes and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented.  
 
Voting yes: Mary Jane Tramontin, Theresa Saunders, Steve Olsen, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The Board approved the minutes of the November 28, 2023, regular meeting. 

Packet page 132 of 228



 
 
 
Page 3 – Regular Meeting – 12/12/2023 
 
 

 
049-23-24 
The Board approved the following employment recommendations: 

- Ralph Akers as a Maintenance/Custodial III.   
- Sarah Khan as a Teaching Assistant, A2YA Transition Out-Center. 
- Tiffany Schooler as a Teaching Assistant, YA Out-Center Floater. 

 
050-23-24 
The Board approved the following reclassification requests: 

- Stacey Doyle, General Education Social Worker, 1.0 FTE, 205 Workdays, Unit II Bargaining, to Inter-
Agency Mental Health Coordinator, 1.0 FTE, 210 Workdays, Non-Affiliated Bargaining.  

 
051-23-24 
The Board approved the following staff resignations: 

- Merri Lynn Colligan, effective December 29, 2023. 
 
052-22-23 
The Board accepted the following new position request: 

- Teaching Assistant for Students with Visual Impairments (TAVI), 1.0 FTE, 205 Workdays, Worksite: 
Other, Unit I Bargaining.  

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Calhoun Intermediate School District/Michigan Department of Education Contract: 
Director of Instruction, Jennifer Banks address the Board, touching on the growth of the Tri-County 
Culturally Responsive Mathematics Institute, the opportunities and programming that the initiative 
provides, and how that growth has led to triple the funding all while adhering to its mission. President 
Diane Hockett remarked that the interest in this group was exciting. Jennifer Banks fielded questions from 
the Board. 
 
Motion by Steve Olsen, seconded by Mary Jane Tramontin, that the Board of Education approve the 
Calhoun Intermediate schools District/Department of Education Contract, as presented. 
 
Voting yes: Steve Olsen, Mary Jane Tramontin, Theresa Saunders, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Authorization of Closed Session: 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education authorize 
a closed session under Section 8(c) for the purpose of strategy and negotiation of a collective bargaining 
agreement. 
 
Voting yes: Mary Jane Tramontin, Theresa Saunders, Diane Hockett, Steve Olsen. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

Packet page 133 of 228



 
 
 
Page 4 – Regular Meeting – 12/12/2023 
 
 

The board went into recess for closed session at 5:47 p.m. pursuant to Section 8(c) for the purpose of 
strategy and negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
The Board reconvened to open session at 6:28 p.m. 
 
OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS: There were no other items of business.  
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS: Trustee Steve Olsen shared highlights from the 2023 Annual Association 
of Educational Service Agencies (AESA) Conference. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS – Superintendent’s Report: 
Superintendent Naomi Norman addressed the Board, speaking about the following: 

- The newly formed MAISA Instructional Council held their first meeting. 
- Talent Together now officially includes 55 ISDs, with only one that has not joined the consortium. 

The consortium will officially start on January 1, 2024. 
- Senator Sue Shink’s visit to High Point to acknowledge Delia Powell’s Adapted PE Teacher of the 

Year Award. Senator Shink provided Delia with a statement signed by Governor Whitmer, 
Lieutenant Governor Gilchrist, State Representative Felicia Brabec, and herself. 

- The final Draft of the Career and Technical Education (CTE) Data Report was received from the 
University of Michigan Youth Policy Lab and will be shared at an upcoming board meeting. 

- We will be applying for a consolation grant for our Career and Technical Education (CTE) system 
design efforts.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Theresa Saunders, Secretary 
Washtenaw ISD Board of Education 

Packet page 134 of 228



 

 
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, January 9, 2024 
 
The Washtenaw Intermediate School District Board of Education held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, 
January 9, 2024, in Washtenaw ISD's Teaching and Learning Center Board Room at 1819 South Wagner Road 
in Ann Arbor, Michigan. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Diane Hockett 
 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members were present:       
   Diane Hockett, President     
   Mary Jane Tramontin, Vice President   
   Theresa Saunders, Secretary  

Sarena Shivers, Treasurer    
 
The following member was absent: 
   Steve Olsen, Trustee 
 
Quorum was met. 
     
Also present:  

Naomi Norman, Superintendent    
Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent 

   Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent 
   Edward Manuszak, Executive Director for Early Childhood 
   Tanner Rowe, Director of Operations 
   Matthew Cook, Assistant Director of Technology & Data Services 
   Victoria Westmoreland, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Motion by Diane Hockett, seconded by Mary Jane Tramontin, to approve the agenda, as presented. 
Ayes:  Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin, Theresa Saunders, Sarena Shivers. 
Nays:  None. 
Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: There was no public participation. 
 
EQUITY, INCLUSION, AND SOCIAL JUSTICE DIALOGUE: Superintendent Naomi Norman addressed the 
Board to introduce Progress Park School’s “Portrait of a Learner” project. Superintendent Norman spoke 
on how the project at hand is supplemental to the school’s new vision and mission. Superintendent 
Norman then asked the Board to weigh in on the project, inquiring about what knowledge, skills, and 
dispositions they hope Progress Park can instill in students before they return to their local districts. Each 
Board member that was present gave input and a detailed discussion ensued. After the discussion, 

Packet page 135 of 228



 
 
 
Page 2 – Regular Meeting – 01/09/2024 
 
 

Superintendent Norman announced that Ypsilanti Community Schools Superintendent, Alenna Zachery-
Ross, is the recipient of the AASA, The School Superintendents Association’s “Dr. Effie H. Jones 
Humanitarian Award,” and will be recognized at this year’s national conference. The Board expressed 
sincere congratulations to Superintendent Zachery-Ross.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS: Associate Superintendent, Brian Marcel addressed the Board, presenting the 
November 2023 Financial Report. Associate Superintendent Marcel fielded questions from the Board. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Theresa Saunders, seconded by Mary Jane Tramontin, that the Board of Education approve the 
minutes and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented.  
 
Voting yes: Sarena Shivers, Theresa Saunders, Mary Jane Tramontin, Diane Hockett. 
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The Board approved the minutes of the December 12, 2023 regular and closed session meetings. 
 
054-23-24 
The Board approved the following employment recommendations: 

- Matthew Cook as the Assistant Director of Technology & Data Services.   
 
055-23-24 
The Board approved the following reclassification requests: 

- Ashley Kryscynski, Communications & Public Relations Specialist, Salary: Grade 11, Step 7, to 
Communications & Public Relations Specialist, Salary Grade 12, Step 5. 

- Melissa Krzysik, Teacher Assistant ASD, Salary $30,492.00, to Behavior Teacher Assistant, Salary: 
$30,492.00 + 25%. 

- Diane Dingman, Teacher Consultant – WAVE, to Teacher Consultant for Visually Impaired Students. 
- Robert Plumer, Teacher – YA Carpenter to Teacher Consultant – Jail and Adult Education. 
- Kimberly Whiren, Early Childhood Specialist, Salary $71,340.00, to Early Childhood Coordinator, 

Salary $102,277.00. 
- Jamall Bufford, Washtenaw MBK Program Specialist, Salary: NA Grade 6, Step 6, to Washtenaw 

MBK Program Manager, Salary: NA Grade 9, Step 1. 
- D’air Mays, Behavior Teacher Assistant to Floater Behavior Teacher Assistant. 
- Austin Edwards, Teaching Assistant, Salary: $39,492.00, Unit I bargaining, to Behavior Specialist-

ABT, Salary: $59, 313.00, Unit II bargaining. 
- Kristen DiBlassio, Teacher Assistant at Eberwhite, Salary $37,166.00, to Behavior Teacher Assistant 

at Eberwhite, $37,166.00 + 25%. 
- Lauren Zimmerman, Staff Speech and Language Pathologist, 0.5 FTE, 92.5 workdays, to Staff 

Speech and Language Pathologist, 0.6 FTE, 111 workdays. 
 
056-23-24 
The Board approved the following staff resignations: 

- Candice Jobe, effective December 8, 2023. 
 
057-23-24 

Packet page 136 of 228



 
 
 
Page 3 – Regular Meeting – 01/09/2024 
 
 

The Board approved the following new position requests: 
- CIY General Education Teacher, 1.0 FTE, 185 workdays, Worksite: Youth Detention Center – 4125 

Washtenaw Ave. Ann Arbor, MI 48104, Unit II bargaining. 
- Career Technical Education (CTE) Data Entry & Reporting Specialist, 1.0 FTE, 210 workdays, 

Worksite: TLC Building, Non-Affiliated bargaining. 
- Orientation and Mobility Specialist, 1.0 FTE, 185 workdays, Worksite: TBD, Unit II bargaining.  
- Washtenaw MBK Program Manager, 1.0 FTE, 230 workdays, Worksite: Other, Non-Affiliated 

bargaining. 
- Washtenaw MBK Project Assistant, 1.0 FTE, 210 workdays, Worksite: TLC Building, Non-Affiliated 

bargaining. 
 
058-23-24 
The Board approved the capital funds furniture purchase for the Washtenaw Community College Young 
Adult program, for a cost not to exceed $10,639.00, as presented. 
 
059-23-24 
The Board approved the capital funds purchase of technology upgrades from TEL Systems in the amount 
of $27,687.00, and an additional purchase from another vendor in the amount of $6,000, for a total cost 
not to exceed $33,687.00, as presented. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Emergency Approval of Beatty Refrigerator and Freezer Repairs: Prior to Board action, 
Executive Director for Early Childhood Edward Manuszak addressed the Board, providing a background on 
the repair process and the integral role that these repairs have played in the Beatty Early Learning Center’s 
functionality.  
 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Sarena Shivers, that the Board of Education authorize the 
emergency repair to the Beatty Early Learning Center Walk-In Cooler and Freezer by Altech for a cost not 
to exceed $24.492.68, as presented. 
 
Voting yes: Diane Hockett, Sarena Shivers, Theresa Saunders, Mary Jane Tramontin.  
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – High Point Solar Proposal: Prior to Board action, Director of Operations Tanner Rowe 
addressed the Board, sharing information pertaining to project funding and the district’s history with 
CMTA as a contractor for the first phase of the High Point solar installation. Mr. Rowe discussed the 
future energy savings that the investment in a renewable resource will yield. Mr. Rowe fielded questions 
from the Board. 
 
Motion by Sarena Shivers, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education authorize the 
administration to utilize 2019 Bond Funds to contract with CMTA for professional electrical engineering 
services for a cost not to exceed $41,600.00. 
 
Voting yes: Mary Jane Tramontin, Diane Hockett, Sarena Shivers, Theresa Saunders.  
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 

Packet page 137 of 228



 
 
 
Page 4 – Regular Meeting – 01/09/2024 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS – Authorization of Closed Session: The Board of Education requested a closed session 
under Section 8(a) for the purpose of conducting the Superintendent’s quarterly evaluation. 
 
Motion by Mary Jane Tramontin, seconded by Theresa Saunders, that the Board of Education authorize 
a closed session under Section 8(a) for the purpose of conducting the Superintendent’s evaluation. 
 
Voting yes: Theresa Saunders, Mary Jane Tramontin, Diane Hockett, Sarena Shivers.  
Voting no: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS: Board of Education President Diane Hockett spoke about the following 
topics: 

- Setting a Date for the Head Start Board Interview.  
- Board Member attendance at district-wide and local district events. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS – Superintendent’s Report: 
Superintendent Naomi Norman spoke about the following: 

- Talent Together is officially a consortium and all fifty-six ISDs have chosen to participate.  
- A Millage timeline has been developed, along with draft polling questions. Superintendent Norman 

spoke about the next steps and potential Board member involvement in coming discussions. 
- A Washtenaw County Literacy Coalition has been formed, coordinated by Katherine Wyatt of the 

Washtenaw County Sherriff’s Office. Superintendent Norman pondered about how WISD can be 
effectively engaged moving forward. 

- The Washtenaw My Brother’s Keeper (WMBK) Planning Committee, Director of Instruction, 
Jennifer Banks, EISJ Specialist, Greg Myers, and Superintendent Norman met to discuss the WMBK 
vision and how grant funding could be allocated to accelerate the growth of programming. 

 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
The Board went into recess for closed session at 6:33 p.m. pursuant to Section 8(a) – for the purpose of 
conducting the Superintendent’s evaluation. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
The Board reconvened to open session at 8:07 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Theresa Saunders, Secretary 
Washtenaw ISD Board of Education 

Packet page 138 of 228



Packet page 139 of 228



 

DATE:  December 13, 2023 
 
TO:   Cassandra Harmon-Higgins 
           Executive Director of Human Resources and Legal Services 
 
FROM:  Jennifer Parrelly 
                High Point Supervisor 
 
SUBJECT:  New Hire Recommendation- SCI TA 
 
 
I would like to recommend Tricia McCormick for employment as a Teaching Assistant in 
room #24 at High Point. Tricia received a high school diploma from Whitmer High School 
in Toledo, Ohio. Tricia is currently employed as a teaching assistant at Tecumseh Public 
Schools. If approved by the Board, Tricia’s salary will be $33,732, step 3. All other fringe 
benefits are set forth in the unit 1 contract. 
 
 
Please let me know if you require additional information. 

Packet page 140 of 228



1.

 

 

Ms Tricia l McCormick

 

 

Contents:
Online Application

 

 

Packet page 141 of 228



Washtenaw Intermediate School District Online Application     
McCormick, Tricia   Date Submitted: 11/30/2023  

Page 1 of  6Generated at 12/18/2023 3:43:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

Personal Data  
Name:  Ms  Tricia  l  McCormick  

(Title)  (First)  (Middle Initial)  (Last)  

Other name(s) under which transcripts, certificates, and former applications may be listed:  

Other:  Tricia  L  Barber  
(Title)  (First)  (Middle Initial)  (Last)  

Email Address:    

Postal Address  
Permanent Address  Present Address  
Number & Street:    Number & Street:  
Apt. Number:  Apt. Number:  
City:    City:  
State/Province:      

    Zip/Postal Code:  
Country:  United States of America  Country:  
Daytime Phone:    Phone Number:  
Home/Cell Phone:    

Employment Desired  

Open Vacancy Desired:  Date Last 
Submitted  

Experience in 
Similar Positions  

JobID: 1312  Student Support Services: Teaching Assistant - Behavior Assistant 
(ASD)  at High Point School 

11/30/2023  2 years  

JobID: 1337  Student Support Services: Teaching Assistant - Elementary SCI - 205 
Days  at High Point School 

11/30/2023  0 years  

JobID: 1338  Student Support Services: Teaching Assistant - High Point Floater ’ 
205-Work Days  at High Point School 

11/30/2023  2 years  

JobID 1312 Questions  

*  Do you have a Registered Behavior Technician Certificate?   

*  Do you have experience using Non-Violent Crisis Intervention techniques and other 
behavior strategies 

  

*  Do you have a High School Diploma or equivalent? 

JobID 1337 Questions  

*  Do you have a High School Diploma or equivalent ? Yes  

Packet page 142 of 228



Washtenaw Intermediate School District Online Application     
McCormick, Tricia   Date Submitted: 11/30/2023  

Page 2 of  6Generated at 12/18/2023 3:43:44 PM Eastern Standard Time

JobID 1338 Questions  

*  Do you have a High School Diploma or equivalent?   

*  Do you have experience using "Non-Violent Crisis Intervention" techniques and other 
behavior strategies? 

  

Equal Opportunity Employer  
It is the policy and commitment of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District not to discriminate on the basis of race, sex, age, color, 
national origin, religion or handicap in its educational programs, activities, admissions, or employment policies in accordance with Title 
IX of the 1972 Educational Amendments, executive order 11246 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and all other 
pertinent state and federal regulations.  

Legal Information  
Please note: Applicants are not obligated to disclose sealed or expunged records of conviction or arrest.  

Are you eligible to work in the United States?    

Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offense other than a minor traffic violation?    
 If yes, explain, 
giving dates:      

Have you ever had any indicated finding of child abuse filed in your name?    
 If yes, explain, giving dates:      

Does your name appear on any Sex Offender Database in any state or country?    

Applicant’s Acknowledgement and Agreement.  
     By agreeing online, candidate authorizes the school district to conduct an investigation of candidate pursuant to The School Code to 
determine whether candidate has been convicted of any criminal or drug offenses as set forth in such statute, and, upon request, agrees 
to execute an investigation authorization form as a condition for candidate’s employment. The School Code also stipulates that the 
School District perform a check on the Statewide Sex Offender Database. Candidate may not be employed unless such investigations 
have been initiated. 

     I certify that the information given by me in this application is true in all respects, and I agree that if the information given is found 
to be false in any way, it shall be considered sufficient cause for denial of employment or discharge. I authorize the use of any 
information in the application to verify my statement, and I authorize past employers, all references and any other person to answer all 
questions asked concerning my ability, character, reputation, and previous employment record. I release all such persons from any 
liability or damages on account of having furnished such information.  

Tricia l McCormick  
(agreed online)  Experience  
Please list ALL relevant work experience 
beginning with the most recent. 

Packet page 143 of 228



Washtenaw Intermediate School District Online Application     
McCormick, Tricia   Date Submitted: 11/30/2023  

Page 3 of  6Generated at 12/18/2023 3:43:44 PM Eastern Standard Time

Experience Continued  

Current or Most Recent Position  Employer Contact Information  Supervisor/Reference Contact 
Information 

Tecumseh public school  
IA  

600 Adrian st 
Tecumseh, mi  49286 
517 423 9744  

 
 

  

Date From - Date 
To:  

08/2022 - 12/2023  Full or Part Time:  Full Last Annual 
Salary:  

13.47  

Reason for 
Leaving:  

Trying to find something that pays more  

Previous Position Held  Employer Contact Information  Supervisor/Reference Contact 
Information 

Production saw and machine  
cnc operator  

9091 S. Meridian rd 
Clarklake, mi  49234 
517 529 4014  

 
  

Date From - Date 
To:  

07/2021 - 08/2022  Full or Part Time:  Full Last Annual 
Salary:  

17.50  

Reason for 
Leaving:  

Wanted to go work at the school with kids  

Education  
Please tell us about your educational background beginning with the most recent.  

High School Attended:  Whitmer High School Toledo, Oh  
Graduation Status:  H.S. Diploma  

Colleges, Universities and Technical Schools Attended:  
No education was entered.  

Number of graduate hours beyond your 
highest degree:  

Grad Program Of Study  

List honors, awards or distinctions you have earned:  

Highly Qualified Status (TA)  

All Teaching Assistants are required to be "Highly Qualified". Check the one (1) option you 
have completed that demonstrates you are a "Highly Qualified Teaching Assistant" (Upload 
Transcripts): 

Packet page 144 of 228



Packet page 145 of 228



Washtenaw Intermediate School District Online Application     
McCormick, Tricia   Date Submitted: 11/30/2023  

Page 5 of  6Generated at 12/18/2023 3:43:44 PM Eastern Standard Time

Referrals  
How did you hear about employment with us?  

District Employee  Other:   

Legal Information  

*  EMPLOYMENT, OTHER THAN TEMPORARY, IS CONTINGENT upon successfully 
completing a post-offer, pre-hire physical examination and screening for illegal substances, at 
WISD expense.

I here by certify that the facts set forth in the above employment application are true 
and complete to the best of my knowledge.  I understand that, if employed, falsified 
statements on the application shall be considered sufficient cause for dismissal.  I here 
by permit Washtenaw Intermediate School District to obtain any information from 
previous employers or others without written notice to me and without liability arising 
therefrom.  I also understand that I shall not become an employee until I have met 
employment eligibility as required by Immigration and Naturalization Service Form 
I-9.

  

*  ADVISORY:  In accordance with Public Act 96 of the Public Acts of 1995, it is a criminal 
misdemeanor to use a suspended, surrendered, revoked, nullified, fraudulently obtained, 
altered or forged teaching certificate, school administrator certificate, other State Board of 
Education approval, or a certificate or approval of another person for the purpose of obtaining 
employment.

Pursuant to Public Act 68 of 1993 and public Act 83 of 1995, I, Tricia McCormick, represent 
that (select one):	 

 
 

  

I understand and agree that pursuant to Public Act 68 of 1993 and Public Act 83 of 1995:

1)	the Board of Education of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District must request a 
criminal history check on me from the Central Records Division of the Michigan Department 
of State Police and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI);

2)	until that report is received and reviewed by the school district, I am regarded as a 
conditional employee; and

3)	if the report received from the Michigan Department of State Police or the FBI is not the 
same as my representation(s) above respecting either the absence of any conviction(s) or 
any crimes of which I have been convicted, my employment contract is voidable at the option 
of the school district.

The cost of a Criminal Background Check for the State of Michigan and FBI is $69 at 
Washtenaw ISD. 

  

Packet page 146 of 228



Washtenaw Intermediate School District Online Application     
McCormick, Tricia   Date Submitted: 11/30/2023  

Page 6 of  6Generated at 12/18/2023 3:43:45 PM Eastern Standard Time

Legal Information continued  

Fingerprint results on file at another Michigan School District   

Packet page 147 of 228



DATE: January 23, 2024 
 
TO:  Naomi Norman, Superintendent  

Members of the WISD Board of Education 
 
FROM: Cassandra D. Harmon-Higgins, Esq. 

Executive Director of Human Resources and Legal Services 
 
RE:  Resignation Notification  
 
 
 
Attached please find Ms. Twyla Major’s letter of resignation, effective January 10, 2024. Ms. 
Major has been employed with the WISD since October 12, 2012, as a Teacher Consultant in 
the ECA program.  
 
The Administration recommends that the Board accept Ms. Major’s letter of resignation. We 
wish her well in her future endeavors. 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent   
 Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent  
 File 
 

Packet page 148 of 228



Packet page 149 of 228



 

 
 
DATE:   January 16, 2024 
 
TO:   Washtenaw ISD Board of Education and Superintendent Naomi Norman   
 
FROM:  Margy Long, Director, Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative 
  
SUBJECT:  Approval to Accept Region 9-Advancing Healthy Births Grant  
 
 
WISD was recently notified by Region 9 Perinatal Quality Collaborative that Success by 6 Great Start 
Collaborative and the Trusted Advisor initiative has been awarded a grant of $35,000.00 to support the 
Region 9 Advancing Healthy Births initiative. The grant period starts February 1, 2024, and ends 
September 30, 2024. I’m asking for your approval in accepting this grant as it addresses our first of four 
state outcomes, that all babies are born healthy. 
 
Our proposal to Region 9 was to provide Strong Roots Parent Cafés with added health and community 
support to low-income pregnant people of color. Our goal is to celebrate them and their pregnancies, 
and to provide education and needed community resources with a goal of increasing the number of 
full-term, healthy birth-weight babies in our community. Washtenaw County continues to show a 
disparity in health outcomes between pregnant people of color and white people. For example, in 2021, 
7.7% of babies in Washtenaw County were born at low birthweight. Only 6.1% of White babies and 
Black babies more than double at 13.4%. 
 
As you may remember, the Strong Roots Parent Café is built on the evidence-based Mom Power 
concepts that have shown to increase feelings of social support, reduce feelings of depression and 
increase confidence in parenting. The Trusted Parent Advisors in partnership with Zero to Thrive at 
Michigan Medicine designed the discussion prompts for the Strong Roots Parent Cafes. The Trusted 
Parent Advisors will plan and implement the Cafes and will arrange for professionals to include health 
information like blood pressure checks, healthy eating, information about Doula work, and even ways 
to celebrate the pregnant person and their pregnancy.  
 
Thank you for your ongoing support of the Trusted Advisor initiative. Please approve the acceptance of 
the Region 9 grant. 

Packet page 150 of 228



 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

DATE:      January 10, 2024 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 

 
FROM:   Holly Heaviland, Ed.D. Executive Director, Community & School Partnerships 
 
CC:  Sarah Hierman, Coordinator, Grants & Special Projects  
                
SUBJECT:     Contracted Services with Ozone House, partnership to operate the Education 

Project for Homeless Youth 

 
The administration recommends that the WISD Board of Education authorize the approval of the 
contract renewal with Ozone House to support the daily operations of the Education Project. The 
cost will not exceed $49, 818.00. 
 
Ozone House was selected as the non-profit partner who would ensure that homeless students 
and their families would receive and be connected to services necessary for the continuation of 
education. With this commitment comes assurances that delivery of services through the 
Education Project would continue should there be any changes in staffing or in demand of 
services. In addition, Ozone House brings experience in working with at-risk youth and a wealth 
of community partnerships to better connect and assist our families in need.  
 
The total contract amount is $49,818.00, to be paid for by the McKinney Vento Homeless Youth 
Grant and community support.  The duration of the contract will be for the period of October 1, 
2023, to September 30, 2024. 
 
The continued partnership with Ozone House has provided a level of program sustainability and 
continuity of services that have truly benefited our county McKinney-Vento homeless students. 
Ozone House provides not only a consistent staff of qualified social workers, but the ability to 
leverage and manage interns, donation drives, and coordination of transportation. 

Packet page 151 of 228



1/10/2024

Packet page 152 of 228



Packet page 153 of 228



Packet page 154 of 228



Packet page 155 of 228



Packet page 156 of 228



Packet page 157 of 228



Packet page 158 of 228



Packet page 159 of 228



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE:      December 19, 2023 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 

 
FROM:   Deborah Hester-Washington, Director of Special Education Achievement & 

Compliance 
                
SUBJECT:     Contract for Audiology Services for 2023/2024 
 
 
The administration recommends that the WISD Board of Education authorize the administration 
to approve the contract with the University of Michigan Department of Otolaryngology for 
Audiology Services for a cost not to exceed $120,960.00. 

 
The purpose of this contract is to meet student instructional needs and provide support for 
students with a disability. The duration of the contract is from July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024, in the 
amount of $120,960.00, to be split between the following accounts: 

 
o 22.1215.3130.031.0000.00000.3000 - $72,576.00 
o 22.1215.3130.031.0000.01797.3600 - $48,384.00 

Packet page 160 of 228



Packet page 161 of 228



Packet page 162 of 228



Packet page 163 of 228



Packet page 164 of 228



Packet page 165 of 228



Packet page 166 of 228



Packet page 167 of 228



Packet page 168 of 228



Packet page 169 of 228



Packet page 170 of 228



Packet page 171 of 228



DATE:     January 10, 2024 

TO:    Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 

FROM:  Holly Heaviland, Ed.D. Executive Director, Community & School Partnerships 

CC: Sarah Hierman, Coordinator, Grants & Special Projects  

SUBJECT:    Contracted Services with Washtenaw Community College, Adult 
Education 

The administration recommends that the WISD Board of Education authorize the approval of the 
contract renewal with Washtenaw Community College to support the operation of the Adult 
Education Program. The cost will not exceed $456,195.00.  

Washtenaw Community College will provide support for the operation of the Adult Education 
Program site, located on Clark Street in Ypsilanti. The deliverables include the employment 
and/or contract for the services of qualified staff necessary to the operation of the program. The 
total contract amount is $456,195.00, to be paid for by the Adult Education Section 107 grant. 
The duration of the contract will be for the period of July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024.  

Packet page 172 of 228



1/10/2024

Packet page 173 of 228



Packet page 174 of 228



Packet page 175 of 228



Packet page 176 of 228



Packet page 177 of 228



Packet page 178 of 228



Packet page 179 of 228



Packet page 180 of 228



 

 
 
DATE:   January 16, 2024 
 
TO:   Washtenaw ISD Board of Education and Superintendent Naomi Norman   
 
FROM:  Sarah Hierman, Grants and Special Projects Coordinator 
  Margy Long, Director Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative 
   Melissa Brooks-Yip, Supervisor of Instruction 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Apply for 35i Family Engagement Centers Grant 
 
In November 2023, MDE announced an RFP for a new funding stream in the school aid budget (35i) to 
be used for a Family Engagement Center at an ISD in each of the ten prosperity regions. After discussion 
with the superintendents in our Region 9, Superintendent Norman agreed that WISD would be 
interested in applying. This memo is requesting approval to submit a proposal for the regional grant of 
$350,000.00 each year for four years or $1,400,000.00 total to be spent by September 30, 2026.   
 
The purpose of the grant is to develop a system of support for educators/providers and families among 
the six ISD’s in our district. It is not intended to provide a physical space for families to gather but a 
support network for supporting families. The funding would support a new coordinator position to 
focus on the development of this work. Additionally, each year, $120,000.00 must be allocated to 
support the continuation of literacy support network hub; one of the primary goals of the grant is to 
support the literacy work through increased family engagement.  
 
During the first year of the grant, the focus will be on coordinating and planning work with the six ISD’s 
in our region to design on a shared, co-designed action plan that includes community-specific needs. In 
addition, our goal will be to create a community, school, and parent collaborative model that can be 
used in communities to support student success. In the spirit of the grant, we also see an opportunity 
to work with the literacy coaches in each ISD to support educators with training, coaching and technical 
assistance to incorporate the important work of literacy support for students as a way to also engage 
families in their student’s growth and success.  
 
Thank you for your ongoing support. We ask for your approval for the submission of a 35i grant to raise 
the awareness of the critical importance of engaging families in the success of their students.  

Packet page 181 of 228



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE:      January 23, 2024 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 

 
FROM:   Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent 
                
SUBJECT:     Updated Board Policies 
 
 
The Policy Committee recommends the adoption of the proposed policy changes to the policies 
listed below. These policies need to be revised due to changes in state law.  
 

#3120 - Employment of Professional Staff 
#3220 - Professional Staff Evaluation 
#3139 - Staff Discipline 
#3131 - Staff Reduction/Recalls 
#3130 - Assignment and Transfer 
#3140 - Termination and Resignation 
#0122 - Board Powers 
#3142 - Probationary Teachers 
#3132 - Vacancies 

 

Packet page 182 of 228



Book: Policy Manual 

Section:   0000 Bylaws 

Title:   BOARD POWERS 

Code: po0122 

Status: draft 

Adopted: March 26, 2012 

0122 - BOARD POWERS 

The District shall operate as a General Powers School District. As such it has all of the rights, powers, and 
duties expressly stated in statute; may exercise a power implied or incident to any power expressly stated in 
statute; and, except as provided by law, may exercise a power incidental or appropriate to the performance of 
any function related to the operation of the District in the interests of public elementary and secondary 
education in the District including, but not limited to, all of the following: 

A. Educating Students. In addition to educating students in grades K- 12, this function may include
operation of Early On and Early Head Start programs, preschool, lifelong education, adult education,
community education, training, enrichment, and recreation programs for other persons.

B. Providing for the safety and welfare of students while at school or at a school-sponsored activity or
while enroute to or from school or a school-sponsored activity. 

C. Acquiring, constructing, maintaining, repairing, renovating, disposing of, or conveying school property,
facilities, equipment, technology, or furnishings. 

B.D. Hiring, contracting for, scheduling, supervising, or terminating employees, independent 
contractors, and others to carry out District powers. 

E. The District shall indemnify its employees:

The Board encourages its employees to execute their duties and responsibilities prudently but without 
undue fear of litigation and liability. For this reason, the Board purchases insurance for the defense and 
indemnification of employees for acts and omissions within the scope of their duties and 
responsibilities; subject to the availability of such insurance at an affordable price and the terms of 
conditions of the insurance policy or policies. 

When insurance is not available or sufficient, the Board may, upon request, defend and/or indemnify 
current or former employees to the full extent permitted by law when, in the Board's judgment, the 
employee has acted appropriately and when, under all of the circumstances, defense or 
indemnification is reasonable and appropriate. 

F. Receiving, accounting for, investing, or expending District money; borrowing money and pledging
District funds for repayment; and qualifying for State-School Aid and other public or private money 
from local, regional, State, or Federal sources. 

DRAFT

Packet page 183 of 228



The District may enter into agreements or cooperative arrangements with other entities, public or private, or 
join organizations as part of performing the functions of the School District. 
 
The District is a body corporate and shall be governed by a school board. An act of this Board is not valid 
unless approved, at a meeting of the Board, by a majority vote of the members lawfully serving on the Board. 
 
The Board may submit to the School electors a question that is within the scope of the powers of the School 
electors and that the Board considers proper for the management of the School system or the advancement 
of education in the School District. Upon the adoption of a question by the Board, the Board shall submit the 
question to the School electors by complying with Michigan election law (M.C.L. 168.312). 
 
The Board shall adopt bylaws. These bylaws may establish or change Board procedures, the number of Board 
officers, titles and duties of Board officers, and any other matter related to the effective and efficient 
functioning of the Board. 
 
The Board has authority to make decisions regarding the following subjects: 
 
The Board has authority, pursuant to State law, to make decisions regarding the following subjects: 
 
 

A. the policyholder of an employee group insurance benefit. 
 

B. the starting day for the school year and the amount of student contact time to receive full State school 
aid. 
 

C. the composition of the District's school-improvement committees. 
 

D. the decision whether or not to have inter-district and intra-district open-enrollment opportunities. 
 

E. the decision whether or not to permit authorization of Charter Schools (public school academies). 
 

F. contracting with outside parties for noninstructional support services provided by an employee group 
including the procedures for obtaining a contract, the identity of the outside party, and the impact on 
individual staff members or a bargaining unit if the employee group is given an opportunity to bid on 
providing the noninstructional support services. 
 

G. use of volunteers. 
 

H. decisions regarding the use of experimental or pilot programs including staffing, use of technology, 
provision of the technology, and the impact on individual staff members or a bargaining unit. 
 

I. compensation or reimbursement of a staff member for monetary penalties imposed on the staff 
member under the Public Employment Relations Act. 
 

J. any decision regarding the placement of teachers, or the impact of that decision on an individual 
employee or the bargaining unit. 
 

K. for teachers covered under the Teacher Tenure Act, decisions about the development, content, 
standards, procedures, adoption, and implementation of policies regarding personnel decisions when 

DRAFT

Packet page 184 of 228



conducting a staffing or program reduction or eliminating a position as well as decisions regarding 
recall or hiring after any such reduction. 
 
This includes the impact of any such decisions on an individual employee or the bargaining unit. 
 

L. decisions about the development, content, standards, procedures, adoption, and implementation of a 
performance evaluation system for teachers and administrators. 
 

M. decisions concerning the content of a teacher's or administrator's performance evaluation or the 
impact of such decision. 
 

N. decisions about the format, timing, or number of classroom observations required for evaluation under 
the Teacher Tenure Act (M.C.L. 38.83a) 
 

O. decisions concerning the classroom observation of an individual teacher, and the impact of such 
decision on an individual teacher or the bargaining unit 
 

P. decisions about the development, content, standards, procedures, adoption, and implementation of 
the method of performance-based compensation for teachers and administrators. 
 

Q. decisions about how performance evaluation is used to determine the performance-based 
compensation for teachers and administrators. 
 

R. decisions concerning the performance-based pay of an individual teacher or administrator, or the 
impact of such decision on such individual or the bargaining unit. 
 

S.  decisions about the development, content, standards, procedures, adoption, and implementation of a 
policy regarding discipline or discharge for teachers covered under the Teacher Tenure Act (M.C.L. 
38.71). 
 

T. decisions concerning the discipline or discharge of a teacher covered under the Teacher Tenure Act 
(M.C.L. 38.71) or the impact of such decision on an individual teacher or the bargaining unit. 
 

U. insertion of statutorily required emergency manager language into all collective bargaining agreements 
 

V. decisions on whether to enter into an intergovernmental agreement to consolidate, to jointly perform, 
or to collaborate on one (1) or more functions or services. 
 

1. procedures of obtaining a contract for such an agreement to transfer functions or 
responsibilities. 
 

2. identities of any other parties to such an agreement. 

 
W. decisions about the development, format, content, and procedures of the notification to parents and 

legal guardians required under M.C.L. 380.1249a. 
  
© Neola 202318 
Legal References 

DRAFT

Packet page 185 of 228



M.C.L. 380.11a, 380.1131 et seq. 

M.C.L. 423.201, 202, 206, and 215 

M.C.L. 168.301 et seq. 

0122 - BOARD POWERS 
  
The power of this Board of Education extends to those matters expressly or implicitly granted by constitution, 
statute, local charter or ordinance, or other law. 
  
The District shall have all of the rights, powers, and duties expressly stated in statute; may exercise a power 
implied or incident to any power expressly stated in statute; and, except as provided by law, may exercise a 
power incidental or appropriate to the performance or any function related to operation of the District in the 
interests of public elementary and secondary education in the District, including, but not limited to, all of the 
following: 

A. Educating Students. In addition to educating students in grades K-12, this function may include 
operation of preschool, lifelong education, adult education, community education, training, 
enrichment, and recreation programs for other persons. 
  

B. Providing for the safety and welfare of students while at school or at a school-sponsored activity or 
while enroute to or from school or a school-sponsored activity. 
  

C. Acquiring, constructing, maintaining, repairing, renovating, disposing of, or conveying school property, 
facilities, equipment, technology, or furnishings. 
  

D. Hiring, contracting for, scheduling, supervising, or terminating employees, independent contractors, 
and others to carry out District powers. 
  

E. Receiving, accounting for, investing, or expending District money; borrowing money and pledging 
District funds for repayment; and qualifying for State-School Aid and other public or private money 
from local, regional, State, or Federal sources. 
The District may enter into agreements or cooperative arrangements with other entities, public or 
private, or join organizations as part of performing the functions of the School District. 

  
The District may conduct, operate, participate in, administer, or serve as a fiscal agent or administrative entity, 
or both, for one (1) or more programs involving workforce development, including but not limited to, job 
training and development programs, school-to-work initiatives, work first, or programs under the Job Training 
Partnership Act. 
  
The District is a body corporate. An act of this Board is not valid unless approved, at a meeting of the Board, by 
a majority vote of the members lawfully serving on the Board. 
  
The Board shall adopt bylaws. These bylaws may establish or change Board procedures, the number of Board 
officers, titles and duties of Board officers, and any other matter related to effective and efficient functioning 
of the Board. 
  
The Board has authority, based on statute, to make decisions regarding prohibited subjects of bargaining 
without resort to prior bargaining. 

DRAFT

Packet page 186 of 228



  
The Board may submit to the School electors a question that is within the scope of the powers of the School 
electors and that the Board considers proper for the management of the School system or the advancement 
of education in the School District. Upon the adoption of a question by the Board, the Board shall submit the 
question to the School electors by complying with Michigan election law (M.C.L.A. 168.312). 
  
© Neola 2004 
 
 
Legal 

M.C.L.A. 168.301 et seq., 380.601a, 380.661 

M.C.L.A. 423.201, 202, 206, and 215 

Last Modified by Juli Schlarb on February 18, 2019 
 

DRAFT

Packet page 187 of 228



Book:  Policy Manual 

Section: 3000 Professional Staff 

Title:  EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF 

Code:  po3120 

Status:  draft 

Adopted: August 21, 2012 

Last Revised: October 11, 2022 

 
 
 
3120 - EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
  
The Board of Education recognizes that it is vital to the successful operation of the District that 
positions created by the Board be filled with highly qualified and competent personnel. The 
Board requires that anyone employed as a professional staff member with instructional 
responsibilities in an elementary or secondary school in this District hold a certificate, permit, or 
vocational authorization valid for the positions to which the professional staff members/he is 
assigned. 
  
The Board shall approve the employmentemployment, and also, when not covered by the 
terms of a negotiated, collectively-bargained agreement, fix 
the compensationcompensation, and establish the term of employment for each professional 
staff member employed by the Board. 
  
Individuals employed in the following categories shall be considered members of the 
professional staff: 
  

A. Administrators (Deputy Superintendent, Associate Superintendent, Executive Director, 
CIO, Director, Supervisor, etc.)   
  

B. Teachers, Teacher Consultants (and other personnel in the Unit II CBA)(“Professional 
Staff” for the purposes of the following policies: 3130, 3131, 3142, and 3220)   

C. Other personnel covered by the Unit II Collective Bargaining Agreement 
  

D. Non-Affiliated Personnel  
  

E. Non-Affiliated Early Childhood Personnel 
  

F. ( ) ______________________ 
  

DRAFT

Packet page 188 of 228



All professional staff are subject to a criminal history record check. See Policy 3121. 

[ ] Such approval shall be given only to those candidates for employment recommended by the 
Superintendent. 

[ ] Such approval shall be given only to those candidates for employment chosen by the Board 
from a group selected by the Superintendent. 

[ ] When any recommended candidate has been rejected by the Board, the Superintendent 
shall make a substitute recommendation. 

[X] All applications for employment shall be referred to the _Office of Human Resources.

[X] Relatives of Board members may be employed by the Board, provided the Board member
does not participate in any way in the discussion or vote on the employment when a conflict of 
interest is involved. 

[X] Relatives of staff members may be employed by the Board, provided the staff member
being employed is not placed in a position in which the staff members/he would be supervised 
directly by the relative staff member. 

[ ] The Board will not employ (but may reemploy) the ( ) children, siblings, spouse, parents, in-
laws, or bona fide dependents (IRS criteria) of a Board member ( ) children, siblings, spouse, 
parents, in-laws, or bona fide dependents (IRS criteria) of a regular full-time professional staff 
member  

[X] Applications for employment will not be accepted from any current District Board member.
If a Board member wishes to apply for a position, the Board member'shis/her resignation must 
be accepted by the Board prior to submitting an application. 

[ ] Any professional staff member's intentional misstatement of fact or omission material 
to his/her qualifications for employment or the determination of salary shall be considered by 
this Board to constitute grounds for dismissal. 

[X] The temporary employment of professional staff members prior to approval by the Board is
authorized when their employment is required to maintain continuity in the educational 
program. Employment shall be recommended to the Board at the next regular meeting. 

[ ] No candidate for employment to the professional staff as a nonadministrator shall receive 
recommendation for such employment without having proffered visual evidence of proper 
certification or that application for such certification is in process, except as otherwise 
permitted by law. 

DRAFT

Packet page 189 of 228



Prior to hiring an applicant, the Superintendent shall obtain from the applicant a signed 
Consent to Obtain Records (Form 3120 F2) and shall obtain from the applicant's current or 
immediately-previous employer any records, including the applicant's personnel file relating to 
unprofessional conduct in which the applicant engaged. Any such records are to be reviewed 
prior to a recommendation for employment and may be disclosed to those individuals directly 
involved in evaluating the applicant's qualifications. 

The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines for the recruitment and selection of 
all professional staff. 

© Neola 20212024 
Legal References 

M.C.L. 380.1229 - 1231, 380.1233, 380.1233b, 380.1237, 380.1531d, 380.623

R 390.1105 

3120 - EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF 

The Board of Education recognizes that it is vital to the successful operation of the District that 
positions created by the Board be filled with qualified and competent personnel. 

Individuals employed in the following categories shall be considered members of the 
professional staff: 

A. Administrators (Assistant Superintendent, Executive Director, CIO, Director, Supervisor,
etc.) 

B. Teachers, Teacher Consultants (and other personnel in the Unit II CBA)

C. Non-Affiliated Personnel

D. Non-Affiliated Early Childhood Personnel

Pursuant to the Administrative Rules Governing the Certification of Michigan Teachers, the 
Board requires that anyone employed as a professional staff member with instructional 
responsibilities in an elementary (Birth thru Grade 6) or secondary (Grade 7 thru Age 26 w/IEP 
or 504) school, setting or program in this District hold a certificate, permit, or vocational 
authorization valid for the positions to which s/he is assigned, and that the individual meets the 
established criteria to be qualified in his/her assignment. 

The Board shall approve the employment, and also, when not covered by the terms of a 
negotiated, collectively-bargained agreement, fix the compensation and establish the term of 
employment for each professional staff member employed by the Board. Such approval shall be 
given only to those candidates for employment recommended by the Superintendent. 

DRAFT

Packet page 190 of 228



All professional staff are subject to a criminal history record check. See Policy 3121. 

All applications for employment shall be submitted to the Human Resources Office. 

Relatives of Board members may be employed by the Board, provided a member of the Board 
does not participate in any way in the discussion or vote on the employment when a conflict of 
interest is involved. 

Relatives of staff members may be employed by the Board, provided the staff member being 
employed is not placed in a position in which s/he would be supervised directly by, or 
supervisor of the relative staff member. 

Applications for employment will not be accepted from any current District Board member. If a 
Board member wishes to apply for a position, his/her resignation must be accepted by the 
Board prior to submitting an application. 

Any professional staff member's intentional misstatement of fact or omission material to 
his/her qualifications for employment or the determination of salary shall be considered by this 
Board to constitute grounds for dismissal. 

The temporary employment of professional staff members prior to approval by the Board is 
authorized when their employment is required to maintain continuity in the educational 
program. Employment shall be recommended to the Board at the next regular meeting. 

When appropriate, no candidate for employment to the professional staff shall receive 
recommendation for such employment without having proffered visual evidence of proper 
certification or that application for such certification is in process. 

The Superintendent may employ noncertificated, nonendorsed teachers to teach, in grades 9-
12, a course in computer science, foreign language, mathematics, biology, chemistry, 
engineering, physics, robotics, or any other course approved by the State Board, providing they 
meet all of the conditions established by law and by the Superintendent. 

The Superintendent may also employ a teacher without a valid teaching certificate as a 
substitute teacher, on a day-to-day basis, if the person has at least sixty (60) semester hours of 
college credit or an associate degree from a college, university or community college and, for 
substitute teaching in grades 9 to 12, is at least twenty-two (22) years of age, or for a full school 
year if the person has met all other conditions established by law and by the Superintendent. 

The Superintendent may hire an individual who does not hold a valid teaching certificate to 
serve in a counseling, social worker or speech pathologist role, or other ancillary position 
provided s/he meets all the requirements established by law. 

DRAFT

Packet page 191 of 228



The Superintendent may employ noncertificated teachers to teach in an industrial technology 
education program or career and technical education program providing they meet all of the 
conditions established by law and by the Superintendent. 

The Board shall employee administrators without provisions for tenure by means of a written 
contract for a term not to exceed three (3) years. A non-certificated school administrator may 
be employed by the District if enrolled in a program leading to certification as a school 
administrator not later than six (6) months after date of employment, enrollment subject to 
verification by the District and approval by the Michigan Department of Education. 

Prior to hiring an applicant, the Superintendent shall obtain from the applicant a signed 
Consent to Obtain Records (Form 3120 F2) and shall obtain from the applicant's current or 
immediately-previous employer any records, including the applicant's personnel file relating to 
unprofessional conduct in which the applicant engaged. Upon receipt, any such records are to 
be reviewed and considered for employment and may be disclosed to those individuals directly 
involved in evaluating the applicant's qualifications. 

The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines for the recruitment and selection of 
all professional staff. 

REQUIREMENTS FOR HIGHLY QUALIFIED STATUS 

Pursuant to State law, 'Highly Qualified' means 

A. full State certification as a teacher or passed State teacher licensing exam and holds
current license to teach; certification or license requirements may not be waived on 
emergency, temporary, or provisional basis; 

B. for elementary teachers new to the profession, this also requires:

1. at least a bachelor’s degree;

2. passing a rigorous State test on subject knowledge and teaching skills in reading,
writing, math, and other areas of elementary curriculum (State certification test 
may suffice); 

C. for secondary or middle school teachers (Grade 7 thru Age 26 w/IEP or 504) new to the
profession this also requires: 

1. at least a bachelor’s degree, and

DRAFT

Packet page 192 of 228



2. passing a rigorous State test in each of the subject areas s/he will teach (State
certification test may suffice), or 

3. for each academic subject taught, having an academic major, course work
equivalent to an undergraduate major, a graduate degree, or advanced 
certification or credentialing 

D. for elementary (Birth thru Grade 6), middle, or secondary school teachers with prior
experience, this also requires: 

1. at least a bachelor’s degree, and

2. meets standards for new teachers (above), or

3. demonstrates competence in all academic subjects s/he teaches based on a
uniform State standard of evaluation (standard for academic subject matter and 
teaching skills set by the State). 

REQUIREMENTS FOR TEACHERS IN DISTRICT RECEIVING TITLE I FUNDING 

All teachers hired for a Title I supported program or a core subject area must be 'highly 
qualified.' 

As a condition of employment, all newly-hired teachers in a Title I supported program or in core 
subject areas shall be required to submit documentation that they are 'highly qualified' as 
described above. 

As designated by Federal law, core subject areas shall include the following: English, reading or 
language arts, science (which includes physics, chemistry, biology, earth science, and physical 
science), mathematics, arts (which includes instrumental music, vocal music, visual arts, dance, 
and drama/theater), foreign languages, government and civics, history, economics and 
geography. 

The Superintendent shall prepare a plan that will result in all teachers who are employed in 
professional staff positions with instructional responsibilities in Title I supported programs 
and/or core subject areas to be highly qualified by a date specific, and the Superintendent shall 
show annual progress towards meeting these teacher qualification requirements. 

© Neola 2021 

Legal 

DRAFT

Packet page 193 of 228



M.C.L. 380.1229 – 1231, 380.1233, 380.1233b, 380.1237, 380.1531d, 380.623 

R 390.1105 

 

DRAFT

Packet page 194 of 228



Title: Special Update - November 2023 Reviewed ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER 

Code: po3130 

Status: Active 

3130 - ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER 

“Professional Staff” for the purpose of this policy is defined in Policy 3120. 

The Board of Education believes that the appropriate placement of qualified and competent staff is 
essential to the successful functioning of the District. 

The Superintendent shall be responsible for the proper assignment and transfer of all professional 
staff members and shall attempt to effect the optimum assignment of the professional staff in 
conformance with any applicable contractual or legal requirements, State certification 
requirements, and Federal requirements. The SuperintendentS/He shall establish an audit 
procedure to ensure that each instructional staff member's teaching certificate is currently in 
compliance with appropriate State certification criteria and has not been nullified or, if applicable, 
that the professional staff member is otherwise qualified to teach as allowed by law. 

© Neola 20182024 
Legal References 

E.S.E.A./N.C.L.B. -  20 U.S.C. 6319 

M.C.L. 380.1231, 1233, 1233b

DRAFT

Packet page 195 of 228



Book: Policies for ISD Update 

Section: Special Update - November 2023 

Title: Special Update - November 2023 Revised STAFF REDUCTIONS/RECALLS 

Code: po3131 

Status: Active 

3131 - STAFF REDUCTIONS/RECALLS 

It is the policy of this Board that all personnel decisions shall be based on retaining effective 
teachers professional staff in situations involving a staffing or program reduction or any other 
personnel decision resulting in the elimination of a position, as well as for hiring after such 
reductions/position eliminations or recall to vacant positions. 

For “Professional Staff”, as defined in Policy 3120 

The District shall not utilize length of service as the sole factor in personnel decisions. [X 
] Length of service or tenure status may only be considered by the administration when all 
other factors, as listed below, are considered equal amongst the potentially affected 
teachers.  Length of service or tenure status may only be considered by the administration 
when all other factors, as listed below, are considered equal amongst the potentially affected 
teachers. 

[X ] This policy shall not operate or be applied to retain or recall a teacher whose most recent 
performance evaluation contains an overall rating of minimally effective or ineffectiveMinimally 
Effective or Ineffective [X ] or needing support in preference to any properly certified and 
qualified teacher with a higher effectiveness rating as reflected in that teacher’s most recent 
performance evaluation. This policy also shall not operate or be applied to retain or recall a 
probationary teacher who has received a rating of either minimally effective or 
ineffectiveMinimally Effective or Ineffective in preference to any properly certified and 
qualified teacher with a higher effectiveness rating. A probationary teacher who is rated 
as effectiveEffective or, prior to July 1, 2024, as highly effectiveHighly Effective on his/her most 
recent annual performance evaluation is not subject to displacementbeing displaced under this 
policy by a tenured teacher solely because the other teacher has attained tenure under the 
Teachers’ Tenure Act. 

DRAFT

Packet page 196 of 228



The effectiveness of teachers as measured undershall be measured in accordance with the 
District's performance evaluation system developed under Section 1249 of the School Code or 
as otherwise collectively bargained must be used as a factor for personnel decisions., and the 
personnel decisions shall be based on the following factors: 
  
[X ] The following shall also be used for personnel decisions made under this policy: 
  
  

A. [X ] The teacher's length of service in a program, grade level or subject area. 
  

B. [X ] The teacher's disciplinary record. 
  

C. [X ] Relevant special training. This factor may be based on completion of relevant 
training, other than the professional development or continuing education, which is 
required by the employer or by State law, and the integration of that training into 
instruction in a meaningful way. 
  
 
  

D. The teacher’s certification/licensure/permit. 

 
D. [ ] Evidence of student growth, which shall be the predominant factor in assessing an 

employee’s individual performance. 
  

E. [ ] The teacher’s demonstrated pedagogical skills, including at least a special 
determination concerning the teacher’s knowledge of the teacher's subject area and the 
ability to impart that knowledge through planning, delivering rigorous content, checking 
for and building higher-level understanding, differentiating, and managing a classroom; 
and consistent preparation to maximize instructional time. 
  

F. [ ] The teacher’s management of the classroom, manner and efficacy of disciplining 
students, rapport with parents and other teachers, and ability to withstand the strain of 
teaching. 
  

G. [ ] The teacher’s attendance record. 
  

H. [ ] Significant, relevant accomplishments and contributions. This factor shall be based on 
whether the individual contributes to the overall performance of the school by making 
clear, significant, relevant contributions above the normal expectations for an individual 
in the teacher's peer group and having demonstrated a record of exceptional 
performance. 

DRAFT

Packet page 197 of 228



  
A. Individual performance shall be the majority factor in making the decision, and shall 

consist of but is not limited to all of the following: 
  

1. Evidence of student growth, which shall be the predominant factor in assessing 
an employee’s individual performance. 
  

2. The teacher’s demonstrated pedagogical skills, including at least a special 
determination concerning the teacher’s knowledge of his or her subject area and 
the ability to impart that knowledge through planning, delivering rigorous 
content, checking for and building higher-level understanding, differentiating, 
and managing a classroom; and consistent preparation to maximize instructional 
time. 
  

3. The teacher’s management of the classroom, manner and efficacy of disciplining 
students, rapport with parents and other teachers, and ability to withstand the 
strain of teaching. 
  

4. The teacher’s attendance and disciplinary record, if any. 
  

B. Significant, relevant accomplishments and contributions. This factor shall be based on 
whether the individual contributes to the overall performance of the school by making 
clear, significant, relevant contributions above the normal expectations for an individual 
in his/her peer group and having demonstrated a record of exceptional performance. 
  

C. Relevant special training. This factor shall be based on completion of relevant training 
other than the professional development or continuing education that is required by the 
employer or by state law, and integration of that training into instruction in a 
meaningful way. 

  
© Neola 20162024 
Legal References 

PA 102, 2011 

M.C.L. 380.1248 

 DRAFT

Packet page 198 of 228



Book: 

Section: 

Title: 

Code: 

Status: 

Policies for ISD Update  

Special Update - November 2023  

Special Update - November 2023 Reviewed VACANCIES 

po3132 

New

3132 - VACANCIES 

It shall be the policy of the Board of Education to employ the best-qualified individual for any 
District vacancy at any level. 

Vacancies shall be announced and all members of the professional staff shall be eligible for 
consideration for any District vacancy, providing they are properly qualified. 

The Superintendent shall establish procedures to facilitate identification and evaluation of 
candidates for administrative, supervisory, and other leadership positions. 

© Neola 19902024 

DRAFT

Packet page 199 of 228



Title: Special Update - November 2023 Reissued STAFF DISCIPLINE 

Code: po3139 

Status: Active 

3139 - STAFF DISCIPLINE 

Whenever it becomes necessary to discipline a member of the staff, the Superintendent shall utilize 
related procedures described in the current negotiated agreement, to the extent not inconsistent 
with the current negotiated agreement, and the following principles and procedures. 

A teacher staff member may only be discharged, demoted, or otherwise disciplined for a reason that 
is not arbitrary or capricious. In all instances, discipline, discharge, and demotion of a teacher or 
teacher consultant shall occur in accordance with the statutory requirements under the Teacher 
Tenure Act and the Revised School Code. 

The administrator/Superintendent shall conduct an investigation of any alleged act or omission by 
a teacher staff member that could result in disciplinary action. The teacher staff member shall be 
provided with oral or written notice of the issue or incident being investigated. 

The investigation shall include, at a minimum, interviews of appropriate persons and a meeting 
with the subject teacher staff member and, if requested or if required by the bargaining 
agreement, the teacher'shisstaff member'shis/her designated representative (either another 
employee or a union representative if part of a bargaining unit) to allow the teacher staff member 
an opportunity to respond to the complaint. Prior notice of this meeting shall be provided to the 
teacher staff member for any discipline that may result in a suspension or loss of pay. The meeting 
shall not proceed without the teacher's staff member's designated representative; however, the 
meeting shall not be unduly delayed to secure the attendance of the teacher's staff member's 
preferred representative. The District may substitute another representative from the union to 
timely process the investigation. 

After completion of the investigation, if discipline is to be imposed, the teacher shall receive written 
notice of the discipline and this notice shall also be placed in the teacher's staff member's file. 

Discipline may include, but is not limited to: 

A. Verbal warning (memorialized in writing);

A.B. written warning; 

B.C. written reprimand;

C.D.suspension (paid or unpaid);

D.E. discharge; 

E.F. financial penalty in accordance with Michigan law. 

DRAFT

Packet page 200 of 228



The District does not have to apply discipline in a progressive manner, but, rather, may impose 
discipline consistent with the seriousness of the teacher's staff member's conduct, as determined by 
the District. Additionally, nothing in this policy limits the District's right to take other appropriate 
action, such as placing a teacher staff member on administrative leave during the pendency of an 
investigation or issuing a counseling memorandum, which is considered instructional, not 
disciplinary. 

[X ] If it appears that disciplinary action beyond written reprimand may be necessary, the 
administrator should contact the Superintendent Human Resources to discuss the disciplinary 
action that is to be taken. 

[ ] [Only applicable if original investigation conducted by another administrator] Any 
disciplinary action that is not subject to Board review, as described below, may be submitted to the 
Superintendent for review within five (5) work days of the teacher's receipt of the written 
confirmation. The Superintendent is not required to conduct an independent investigation. The 
SuperintendentS/He shall meet with the administrator who issued the discipline and with the 
teacher and the teacher'shis/her designated representative, if requested. The Superintendent may 
affirm, revise, or reject any disciplinary action taken against a teacher and the 
Superintendent'shis/her decision is final. 

[X ] The administrator's decision to impose any disciplinary action that is not subject to Board 
review, as described below, is final. The following disciplinary actions may only be imposed by the 
Board in adherence with the requirements of the Teacher Tenure Act: 

A. discharge of a tenured or probationary teacher;

B. demotion of a tenured teacher (which includes suspension for fifteen (15) or more
consecutive days without pay or a reduction in compensation by more than the equivalent
of thirty (30) days compensation in one (1) school year);

C. non-renewal of a probationary teacher.

© Neola 20172024 
Legal References 

M.C.L. 38.101 et seq., 38.74, 380.1230d, 380.1535aDRAFT

Packet page 201 of 228



Book: Policies for ISD Update 

Section: Special Update - November 2023 

Title: Special Update - November 2023 Reviewed TERMINATION AND RESIGNATION 

Code: po3140 

Status: Active 

TERMINATION 

An eEmployment contract of staff may be suspended or terminated, upon a majority vote of the 
Board of Education. In such cases, the Board shall abide by due process and such terms as may be 
set forth in a negotiated, collectively-bargained agreement, the Teacher Tenure Act, Staff Manual, or 
the individual contract, as applicable. 

Employees and those under contract to work regularly and continuously in the schools, whether 
part-time or full-time, may not continue employment with the Board if a criminal history records 
check or other authoritative source reveals a conviction of a "listed" offense under M.C.L. 28.722. 

Individuals convicted of a non-listed felony may not continue to work unless both the 
Superintendent and the Board give written approval. Such conviction(s) may subject professional 
staff to discharge or demotion of a teacher on continuing tenure. The State Board of Education will 
be notified of the report of conviction(s) as required by law. 

RESIGNATION 

A professional staff member may resign in accordance with the terms of the negotiated, 
collectively-bargained agreement, Staff Manual, or the staff member'shis/her employment contract. 

An administrator may resign by filing a written resignation with the Superintendent in accordance 
with the terms of the Staff Manual and at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the 
resignation. 

[X ] A resignation, once accepted, may not then be rescinded. 

[X ] The Superintendent may act for the Board in the acceptance of a resignation. 

© Neola 20122024 
Legal References 

M.C.L. 28.722, 38.74, 380.1230 et seq., 380.1535a

DRAFT

Packet page 202 of 228



Book:  Policies for ISD Update 

  
Section: Special Update - November 2023 

  
Title:  PROBATIONARY TEACHERS 

  
Code:  po3142 

  
Status:  Active 

 
  
3142 - PROBATIONARY TEACHERS 
  
The Board of Education recognizes its obligation to employ only those professional staff 
members best trained and equipped to meet the educational needs of the students of this 
District. The Board shall discharge that obligation by retaining in service only those 
probationary teachers who meet those standards. 
  
Prior to July 1, 2024, teachersTeachers, new to the District, who have not previously 
acquired tenure in the State of Michigan, will be in a probationary status for the first five 
(5) years of employment before becoming eligible for tenure in the District, except as 
provided below. A teacher must receive ratings of effective or highly effectiveEffective or 
Highly Effective on the last three (3) annual performance evaluations to achieve tenure. 
  
Prior to July 1, 2024, probationaryProbationary teachers who are rated highly effective on 
the annual performance evaluation in years two (2), three (3), and four (4) achieve tenure 
after four (4) years. Any teacher having tenure in the District as of July 19, 2011, will not be 
required to serve additional probation. 
  
Beginning July 1, 2024, if a teacher has been rated as effective on or after July 1, 2024, or 
highly effective before July 1, 2024, on three (3) consecutive year-end performance 
evaluations and has completed at least four (4) full school years of employment in the 
probationary period, the teacher is considered to have successfully completed the 
probationary period. 
  
Teachers, new to the District, who have previously acquired tenure in any other Michigan 
school district, shall be required to serve no more than two (2) years of probation before 
becoming eligible for tenure in the District but may, at the Board’s option, be placed 
immediately on continuing tenure. 
  
The Superintendent shall ensure that all probationary teachers are provided an 
Individualized Development Plan, evaluated in a timely manner by appropriate 

DRAFT

Packet page 203 of 228



administrators, notified of areas inof which performance is not meeting expectations, and 
are provided assistance in improving their performance. 
  
The Board shall annually review the performance of all probationary teachers by a date 
adequate to ensure timely compliance with all statutory, contractual, and other applicable 
timelines. The Superintendent shall provide to the Board a written recommendation with 
regard to each such teacher specifically noting the extent to which the probationary 
teacher's performance is meeting District expectations. On the basis of its review, the 
Board may, in its discretion, 1) non-renew employment based on unsatisfactory 
performance; or 2) continue the probationary period of employment if not otherwise 
eligible for tenure (not to exceed the statutory probation periods). The Board's review of 
such recommendation shall comport with all applicable statutory, contractual, or other 
legal requirements. 
  
The Superintendent shall ensure that appropriate notices of the Board's actions are timely 
sent and delivered to all affected probationary teachers. The Superintendent shall further 
ensure that appropriate guidelines are drafted implementing the requirements of the 
Teacher Tenure Act. 
  
A teacher who is in a probationary period may be dismissed from his/her employment by 
the Board at any time. 
  
© Neola 20162024 
Legal References 

M.C.L. 38.81 et seq. 

 

DRAFT

Packet page 204 of 228



Book: Policies for ISD Update 

Section: Special Update - November 2023 

Title: PROFESSIONAL STAFF EVALUATION 

Code: po3220 

Status: Active 

3220 - PROFESSIONAL STAFF EVALUATION 

The Board of Education, through the powers derived from the School Code and other relevant 
statutes, is responsible for the employment and discharge of all personnel. To carry out this 
responsibility, with involvement of professional staff, the Boardit delegates to the Superintendent 
the function of establishing and implementing a rigorous, transparent, and fair performance 
evaluation system that does at least all of the following: 

A. evaluates the employee's job performance at least annually in a year-end evaluation, while
providing timely and constructive feedback

Teachers rated highly effective or, as of July 1, 2024, effective on the three (3) most
recent consecutive year-end evaluations may be evaluated every other year or, as of July 1,
2024, every third year, at the District's discretion.

B. establishes clear approaches to measuring student growth and provides professional staff
with relevant data on student growth based on the most recent three (3) consecutive school
years of student growth data, or all available student growth data if less than three (3) years
is available. 

C. evaluates an employee's job performance, using rating categories of highly effective,
effective, minimally effective, and ineffective prior to July 1, 2024 and using rating
categories of effective, developing, and needing support as of July 1, 2024, which take into
account student growth and assessment data or student learning objectives

Before the 2024-2025 school yearFor the 2018-2019 school year twenty-five percent (25%) 
of the annual year-end evaluation shall be based on student growth and assessment data. 
Beginning with the 2019-2020 school year, forty percent (40%) of the annual year-end 
evaluation shall be based on student growth and assessment data. Beginning in the 2024-
2025 school year, twenty percent (20%) of the year-end evaluation must be based on 
student growth and assessment data or student learning objectives metrics. 
Evaluations must also comply with the following: 

1. The portion of a teacher's annual year-end evaluation that is not based on student
growth and assessment data or student learning objective metrics shall be based
primarily on a teacher's performance as measured by the District as described
below.

2. Prior to July 1, 2024Beginning with the 2018 - 2019 school year, for core content
areas in grades and subjects in which state assessments are administered, fifty
percent (50%) of student growth must be measured using the state assessments,

DRAFT

Packet page 205 of 228



and the portion of student growth not measured using state assessments must be 
measured using multiple research-based growth measures or 
alternative assessments that are rigorous and comparable across schools within the 
District. Student growth also may be measured by student learning objectives or 
nationally normed or locally adopted assessments that are aligned to state 
standards, or based on achievement of individualized education program goals. 
  

3. Prior to July 1, 2024, theThe portion of a teacher’s evaluation that is not measured 
using student growth and assessment data or using the evaluation tool developed or 
adopted by the District shall incorporate criteria enumerated in section M.C.L. 
380.1248(1)(b)(i) to (iii) that are not otherwise evaluated under the tool. (See 
Policy 3131) After July 1, 2024, the portion of a teacher’s evaluation that is not 
measured using student growth and assessment data or student learning objectives 
metrics, or using the evaluation tool developed or adopted by the District, must be 
based on objective criteria.  
  

4. Prior to July 1, 2024, ifIf there are student growth and assessment data available for 
a teacher for at least three (3) school years, the annual year-end evaluation shall be 
based on the student growth and assessment data for the most recent three (3) 
consecutive-school-year period. If there are not student growth and assessment 
data available for a teacher for at least three (3) school years, the annual year-end 
evaluation shall be based on all student growth and assessment data that are 
available for the teacher. 
  

5. As of July 1, 2024, the following apply: Evaluations and feedback concerning the 
evaluation must be provided in writing to the teacher; if a written evaluation is not 
provided, the teacher is deemed effective; if required by circumstances described in 
M.C.L. 380.1249, a teacher must be designated as unevaluated; and if a teacher 
receives an unevaluated designation, the teacher's rating from the immediately 
prior school year must be used. 
  

D. uses the evaluations, at a minimum, to inform decisions regarding all of the following: 
  

1. the effectiveness of employees, so that they are given ample opportunities for 
improvement 
  

2. prior to July 1, 2024, promotion, retention, and development of employees, 
including providing relevant coaching, instruction support, or professional 
development, and after July 1, 2024, development of employees, including providing 
relevant coaching, instruction support, or professional development 
  

3. prior to July 1, 2024, whether to grant tenure or full certification, or both, to 
employees, using rigorous standards and streamlined, transparent, and fair 
procedures 
  

4. prior to July 1, 2024, removing ineffective tenured and untenured employees 
after they have had ample opportunities to improve, and providing that these 
decisions are made using rigorous standards and streamlined, transparent, 
and fair procedures 

DRAFT

Packet page 206 of 228



  
E. provides a mid-year progress report for every ( ) certificated [END OF 

OPTION] teacher who is in the first year of probation or has received a rating of 
minimally effective or ineffective or, after July 1, 2024, needing support or 
developing on the most recent annual year-end evaluation 
  
This mid-year report shall supplement and not replace the annual year-end 
evaluation. The mid-year report shall: 
  

1. prior to July 1, 2024, be based, at least in part, on student achievement; 
  

2. be aligned with the teacher's individualized development plan; 
  

3. include specific performance goals and any recommended training for the 
remainder of the school year, as well as written improvement plan developed 
in consultation with the teacher that incorporates the goals and training. 
  

F. includes classroom observations in accordance with the following: 
  

1. must include review of the lesson plan, State curriculum standards being 
taught, and student engagement in the lesson and, as of July 1, 2024, the 
items described in this paragraph must be discussed during a post-
observation meeting between the observer and the teacher 
  

2. must include multiple observations unless the teacher has received an 
effective or higher rating on the last two (2) year-end evaluations 
  

3. observations need not be for an entire class period but, as of July 1, 2024 
must not be less than fifteen (15) minutes 
  

4. at least one (1) observation maymust be unscheduled 
  

5. the school administrator responsible for the teacher’s performance 
evaluation shall conduct at least one (1) of the observations 
  
Other observations may be conducted by other observers who are trained in 
the use of the evaluation tool as described below. These other observers may 
be teacher leaders. 
  

6. the District shall ensure that, within thirty (30) calendar days after each 
observation, the teacher is provided with written feedback from the 
observation 
  

G. for the purposes of conducting annual year-end evaluations under the performance 
evaluation system, [must select one (1) option below] 
  

DRAFT

Packet page 207 of 228



[X ] the District will adopt and implement one (1) or more of the evaluation tools for 
teachers that are included on the list established and maintained by the Michigan 
Department of Education ("MDE") 
  
[ ] the District will use its local evaluation tool(s) for teachers or modifications of an 
evaluation tool on the list, which must comply with H., below 
  
The evaluation tool(s) shall be used consistently among the schools operated by the 
District so that all similarly situated teachers are evaluated using the same 
evaluation tool. 
  

H. the District will post on its public website all of the following information about the 
measures it uses for its performance evaluation system for teachers: 
  

1. The research base for the evaluation framework, instrument, and process or, 
if the District adapts or modifies an evaluation tool from the MDE list, the 
research base for the listed evaluation tool and an assurance that the 
adaptations or modifications do not compromise the validity of that research 
base. 
  

2. The identity and qualifications of the author or authors or, if the District 
adapts or modifies an evaluation tool from the MDE list, the identity and 
qualifications of a person with expertise in teacher evaluations who has 
reviewed the adapted or modified evaluation tool. 
  

3. Either evidence of reliability, validity, and efficacy or a plan for developing 
that evidence or, if the District adapts or modifies an evaluation tool from the 
MDE list, an assurance that the adaptations or modifications do not 
compromise the reliability, validity, or efficacy of the evaluation tool or the 
evaluation process. 
  

4. The evaluation frameworks and rubrics with detailed descriptors for each 
performance level on key summative indicators. 
  

5. A description of the processes for conducting classroom observations, 
collecting evidence, conducting evaluation conferences, developing 
performance ratings, and developing performance improvement plans. 
  

6. A description of the plan for providing evaluators and observers with 
training. 
  

I. the District shall also: 
  

1. provideProvide training to teachers on the evaluation tool(s) used by the 
District in its performance evaluation system and how each evaluation tool is 
used 

DRAFT

Packet page 208 of 228



 
This training may be provided by a district or by a consortium consisting of 
the District, the intermediate school district, or a public school academy. 
  

2. ensureEnsure that training is provided to all evaluators and observers 
 
The training shall be provided by an individual who has expertise in the 
evaluation tool or tools used by the District, which may include either a 
consultant on that evaluation tool or framework or an individual who has 
been trained to train others in the use of the evaluation tool or tools. The 
District may provide the training in the use of the evaluation tool or tools if 
the trainer has expertise in the evaluation tool or tools. 
  

3. by not later than September 1, 2024, and every three (3) years thereafter, 
each individual who conducts an evaluation shall complete rater reliability 
training provided by the District that complies with M.C.L. 380.1249 

  
The staff evaluation program shall aim at the early identification of specific areas in which 
the individual professional staff member needs help so that appropriate assistance may be 
provided or arranged for. A supervisor offering suggestions for improvement to a 
professional staff member shall not release that professional staff member from the 
responsibility to improve. If a professional staff member, after receiving a reasonable 
degree of assistance, fails to perform his/her assigned responsibilities in a satisfactory 
manner, dismissaldismissal, or non-renewal procedures may be invoked. A teacher rated 
as ineffective or, as of July 1, 2024, needing support"ineffective" on three (3) consecutive 
year-end evaluations must be dismissed from employment as a teacher with the District. In 
such an instance, all relevant evaluation documents may be used in the proceedings. 
  
Prior to July 1, 2024, ifIf a non-probationary teacher is rated as ineffective on an annual 
year-end evaluation, the teacher may request a review of the evaluation and the rating by 
the Superintendent. The request for a review must be submitted in writing within twenty 
(20) days after the teacher is informed of the rating. Upon receipt of the request, the 
Superintendent shall review the evaluation and rating and may make any modifications as 
appropriate based on his/her review. However, the performance evaluation system shall 
not allow for a review as described in this subdivision more than twice in a three (3) 
school-year period. 
  
After July 1, 2024, if a teacher is rated as needing support, the teacher must be provided 
with the options related to review of the evaluation, including a written response, the 
ability to request mediation, and when appropriate, utilization of the grievance process or 
binding arbitration as set out in M.C.L. 380.12481249. 
  
The District shall not assign a student to be taught in the same subject area for two (2) 
consecutive years by a teacher who has been rated as ineffective or, after July 1, 2024, as 
needing support on the teacher'shis/her two (2) most recent annual year-end evaluations. 
If the District is unable to comply with this and plans to assign a student to be taught in the 

DRAFT

Packet page 209 of 228



same subject area for two (2) consecutive years by a teacher who has been rated as 
ineffective or, after July 1, 2024, as needing support on the teacher'shis/her two (2) most 
recent annual year-end evaluations, the Board will notify the student's parent or legal 
guardian in writing not later than July 15 immediately preceding the beginning of the 
school year for which the student is assigned to the teacher, that the District is unable to 
comply and that the student has been assigned to be taught in the same subject area for a 
second consecutive year by a teacher who has been rated as ineffective or, as of July 1, 
2024, as needing support on the teacher'shis/her two (2) most recent annual year-end 
evaluations. The notification shall include an explanation of why the Board is unable to 
comply. After July 1, 2024, if a teacher requests a review of the teacher's evaluation under 
the amendments to the statute, the Board must not issue the notification until the review 
process is complete. 
  
Evaluations shall be conducted of each professional staff member as stipulated in the 
Teacher Tenure Act, the revised School Code, a negotiated agreement or contract, the 
Superintendent's administrative guidelines, and as directed by the Michigan Department of 
Education. A professional staff member shall be given a copy of any documents relating 
to the staff member'shis/her performance which are to be placed in the personnel file. 
  
This policy shall not deprive a professional staff member of any rights provided by State 
law or contractual rights consistent with State law. 
  
© Neola 20192024 
Legal References 

M.C.L. 380.1249 (as amended) 

 

DRAFT

Packet page 210 of 228



Packet page 211 of 228



Packet page 212 of 228



Packet page 213 of 228



Packet page 214 of 228



Packet page 215 of 228



Packet page 216 of 228



Packet page 217 of 228



Packet page 218 of 228



Packet page 219 of 228



Packet page 220 of 228



Packet page 221 of 228



Packet page 222 of 228



Packet page 223 of 228



Packet page 224 of 228



Packet page 225 of 228



Packet page 226 of 228



Packet page 227 of 228



Packet page 228 of 228


	Agenda (p. 1)
	January 24, 2024 Memo (p. 4)
	WISD Graphic Financial Report Dec 2023 (p. 8)
	Treasurers Report December 2023 (p. 17)
	November and December 2023 Early Head Start Reports (p. 69)
	November 14, 2023 RM Minutes (p. 123)
	November 28, 2023 RM Minutes (p. 127)
	December 12, 2023 RM Minutes (p. 131)
	January 9, 2024 RM Minutes (p. 135)
	New Hire_McCormick, Tricia (p. 139)
	Major, Twyla_Resignation (p. 148)
	Region 9 Healthy Births Grant Memo (p. 150)
	Ozone House Contract (p. 151)
	Audiology Agreement Memo (p. 160)
	Audiology Agreement (p. 161)
	Adult Education Contract (p. 172)
	35i Family Engagement Center Grant Memo (p. 181)
	Board Policies Memo (p. 182)
	PO 0122 - Board Powers (p. 183)
	PO 3120 - Employment of Professional Staff (p. 188)
	PO 3130 - Assignment and Transfer (p. 195)
	PO 3131 - Staff Reductions-Recalls (p. 196)
	PO 3132 - Vacancies (p. 199)
	PO 3139 - Staff Discipline (p. 200)
	PO 3140 - Termination and Resignation (p. 202)
	PO 3142 - Probationary Teachers (p. 203)
	PO 3220 - Professional Staff Evaluation (p. 205)
	School Law Notes Decemeber 2023 (p. 211)

